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TO REMAIN A WORLD CLASS
PROFESSIONAL BODY COMMITTED
TO THE PROVISION OF AN EFFICIENT
AND EFFECTIVE MANPOWER
FOR THE INSURANCE INDUSTRY

MEMBERS' SATISFACTION.
KNOWLEDGE.
TRUST.
EFFICIENCY.




It is imperative to remind ourselves regularly about these values to
appraise our performance either collectively or as individuals.
The highest complement of any professional is to become
an active member of the professional body of his/her profession.
This imposes the responsibility of ensuring effective contribution to the sustenance,

growth and preparation for a better future for the professional body.

Members’ Satisfaction

embers' experience is an
important factor in the growih
and strength of the

Institute, Members should have positive
perception of every activity of their
Institute. They must feelsatisfied with the
value they get for their fime, talent and
financial contributions to the Institute. In
addition, all stakeholders confributing
to our growth must get value inreturn for
theirsupport.

Knowledge

b is the responsibility of the CIIN to

disseminate the knowledge of

insurance and its practice amongst
our members and this must include
current information that is relevant to
the skills and knowledge required fo
make them seasoned professionals that
can contribute to the growth of the
insurance industry.

goal with minimal resources. This

implies prevents the wasting of
resources in terms of materials, energy,
efforts, money, and ftime in doing
something or in producing o desired
result. In @ more general sense, it is the
ability to do things well, successfully,
and without waste.

‘ ficiencyis the ability achieve a

tis the responsibility of CIIN to perform

all duties in such manner and time

that will make members fo be able to
rely on the Institute as honest and
truthful. That at all times, the Institute is
watching and protecting allmembers.




National Anthem

Arise, O Compatriots, Nigeria's call obey
Toserve our Fatherland

With love and strength and faith

The labour of our heroes past

Shall never be in vain

To serve with heart and might

One nation boundin freedom

Peace and Unity.

O God of creation, direct our noble cause
Guide our leadersright

Help our youths the truth to know

Inlove and honesty to grow

And living just and true

Great lofty heights attain

To build a nation where peace

And justice shallreign.

National Pledge

| pledge o Nigeria my Country

To be faithful, loyal and honest
Toserve Nigeria with all my strength
To defend herunity

And uphold her honour and glory
So help me God.




NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 52™ Annual General Meeting of the Charfered Insuraonce
Institute of Nigeria to receive the annual reports of the Governing Councilincluding the audited
accounts and conduct elections o occupy the vacanf seats in the Goveming Council will held
on Wednesday, July 12, 2023 at the National Secretarial, 27. Lagos Street, Ebute Metta, Lagos
Stote by 11:00a.m. The link to virtually join the meetingis hitps://finyurl.com/z¥mszévc.

AGENDA FORTHE MEETING

1.0  OPENING

2.0 NOTICE OF MEETING
3.0 ADOPTION OF AGENDA

4.0 ADOPTION OF MINUTES OF THE 51 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY, JULY
13,2022.
To adopt the minutes of the last Annual General Meeting held on Wednesday July 13, 2022
at NationalSecretariaf, 27, Lagos Street, Ebute Metta, Lagos State.

5.0 MATTERS ARISING
® Update on Fraud Committed by Mr. Emmanuel Emenuwe.

6.0  PRESIDENT'S AND GOVERNING COUNCILREPORTS
Toreceive and approve the President's Report and the Annual Reports of the Governing
Council for the yvear from July 2022 to June 2023.

/.0 FINANCIALREPORTS

7.1 Treasurer's Report
Toreceive and approve the report of the Treasurer including the Audited Accounts for the
yearended December 31, 2022,

7.2 External Auditor's Report
Toreceive and approve the Auditor's Reports for the year ended December 31, 2022,

8.0 APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS
To authorise Council on the re-appointment of external ouditors and to fix the
remuneration,

{ ELECTION INTO THE COUNCIL
2.1 To elect three (3) members of Council,

10.0  ANY OTHER BUSINESS
11.0. ADJOURNMENT

June 19, 2023,

BY ORDER OF COUNCIL

Abimbola O. Tiamiyu, , .« e
Registrar/CEQ /Secretary to Council
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GOVERNANCE

The Governing Council of the Institute
- Principal Officers

Members of the Governing Council of
the Institute and Aftendance Schedule

Chairmen and Deputy Chairmen of
Committees of Council

Past Presidents of the Institute

Institute’s Chapters and Chairmen

Chief Executive of the Institute

Strategic Team of the Institute
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GOVERNING COUNCIL OF THE INSTITUTE
PRINCIPAL OFFICERS

MR. EDWIN IGBITI, aciurun
Prestident! Clhatrirer of Courcfl

MRS. YETUNDE O, TLORI, acn, 7oy
Dreputy President

MR. AKINJIDE O, ORIMOLADE, i

Treasirer

i

MRS. ABIMBOLA O. TIAMIYU, ae 4.5 0 50 rmn
Rergl'.-#lm‘r.-"{'E'l'}.-"ﬁn.‘n’]'rrrj; to Council




The Council is the Governing Body of the
Institute which is charged with the policy
formulation and direction. It consists of Past
Presidents, Representatives of other bodies in
the Insurance Industry and twelve (12) elected
members.

1. Mr. Edwin lgkiti, acism

2. Mrs. Yetunde O. llor, aciam

3. Mr.Clorundare 5. Thomas, scimm

4,  Mr, Olusegun Omasehin, am

5. Barr. Rotimi Edu, sco e mwi

4, M, Diipo Olanrewaju

7. Olola Frederick O. Qgunlang, aci. ki e
8. Prof, Joseph O. Irukwu, i s san

2.  Chief Olufemi A, Peters, aci s

10. Mr. Bolaji O©. Banjo, acx s

11. §ir(Dr.) Adelani k. Oniwinde, ror
12. Mr. Ope Oredugbaq, soisin

13. SirOgoala Osoka, roipikwe

14, Ven. Olusola O. Ladipo-Ajayi, ronmm
15. Alhaji Bala Zakariya'y, scem

17. Mrs. Qluseyilfaturoti, acian

18. Mr. Adeyemo Adejumao, o sin

19, Mr.Sunny Adedarnm

20. HRM (Dr.) Julius O, Adetimehin, sco rm

21. Dr.Fataik. Lawal, rowrs

22, Mr. BolaTermowo, i an

MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING COUNCIL
OF THE INSTITUTE AND ATTENDANCE SCHEDULE

23. Ladylsiomo Chukwuma, scian

24. Dr. (Mrs.] Funmi Babington-Ashaya, s e
25, Mr. Eddie Efekoha, res mn

26. Sir (Dr.) Muftau O. Oyegunle, «zirin
27, Mr. Akinjide Orimolade, acim

28. Mr.Tope Smart, aciam

29. Mr. Bode Opadokun, aci s

30. Mrs. Adetutu A. Arusiuka, rm

31. Mr. Oluwagbemiga Olawoyin, am
32, Mrs, Adeyinko Adekoya, o

33. Mr.Segun Balogun, ace s

34, Dr. Japhet O.Dury, s

35. Mr. Adeniran J. Aderinoye, r

34. Mr. Ademola Abidogun, sn

37. Mr.Olamide O. Olajolo, i

38. Mrs. Abimbola Tiamiyu, sm-Secretary

CO-OPTED MEMBERS

Dr. (Mrs.) Yesice Oyetayo, aci am

Rector

Colle_ge of Insurance and Financial
Management

Mr. Peter Offiong, e
Chairmaon
Offices Representatives Committee

Mrs. Margaret M. Moore, an
President
Professional Insurance Ladies Association




ATTENDANCE SCHEDULE

/N Names 13/7/2022 | 24/08/2022 28/10/2022! 17/11/2022| 16/2/2023 | 2B/3/2023 | 18/5/2023
1. MF. Edwir Igaisili Prasen Present Presen| Prazen| Present Presan! Presen
2, Mrs. Yetunde llor Presen! Prasent Abzen Pragsen| Present Presen| Prasen!
3, Sir (Dr.) Muftau O, Prasemn Presant Apdlogies | Prasent Present Preesent Prasar
| Cyegunie
4. Mr. Eddie Efekoho Fresent Present Abzent Prasent Presant Apologie: | Frasent
5, Oor. [Mrs.] Furmi Fraieni Present Presant Prasent Present Apolagies | Frasent
Babingtan-Ashoye
a, kady lsioma Chuloewuma | Presend Present Prasart Prasent Present Presanf Frazeni

| 7 hr. Bala Tamowo Prazent Presant Absent Absent Present Apolaglas | Prazent
. De. Fartai k., Lawo! Absent Present Apglogles | Prasent Present Present Apologies
g HREH (D) fulivs O, Apsant Absent Absent Absent Apsent Apologies | Apolagies

Adetimehin
1G. | Mr. Sunny Adedo Absent Present Present Fresent Present Pressnt Fresent
11, | Mr. Adeyvemo Adslumo Absant Present Presant Prasent Present Apologles | Present
120 | Mrs, Seyi laturati Absent Present Absent Absent Present Present Prasent
13 | Alhagji Bola Zakariya’y Abszant Present Apologies | Prasent Apologies | Apclogles | Apologies
14, | Ven.Clusholo O, Absent Present Present Present Present Apclogies | Present
Ladipo-Ajayi.
15. | SirOgota Osoka Absent Apsent Absent Apologies | Absenl Present Apoioges
16, | Mr. Dpe Oredugba Abssnt Present Apologles | Apologies | Apologies | Apclogles | Absent
17, | Dloia Frederick O. Abseni Apologies | Apologies | Apoiogies | Apologies | Apclogies | Apologies
Cagunlar
18, | Pral. Joseph O Iukwy Absant Absent Abzont Apoiogies | Absonf Apclogies | Apologios
19, | Sir (Dr) Adetoni K. Absent Present Presant Prasent Apologies | Apclogies | Apologies
Ciniwinde
20. | Chigl Adeleye O Paters | Absent Apologies | Apologies | Prasent Apologies | Apoclogies | Apologies
21. | mar. Bolgjl ©. Banjo Absernt Apologies | Apclogles | Apologies | Apologies: | Apologies | Apologies
22, | Mr. Emmaunuet O, Absent Apologies | Absent Apaiogiss - = -

| Elecramo
23. | M. Olorunda 5. Thomas | Absent Absent Absent Absent | Absent Apclagies | Absent
24. | Bar. Rofimi Edu Absent Absant Presant Pragent Present Apoclogies | Apologies
25, | ‘M. Gaoniyu Musa Abzant Present - - - -

26. | wr. Reginakd Egbuniwe Abtsent Present Absent . . = &

27, | Mr. Diipo Olanrewaju - = = Apologies | Present Present Fraseni
28. | Mr. Bode Opodokun Apologios | Prosent Presant Prasert Present Apolagies | Apologios
9. | Mir. Tope Smort Absent Present Apologies | Present Apolagies | Apologies | Apoiogies
30: | M. Akinjide Crimolode Fresert Present Present Present Fresent Frasent Present
31, | Mrs, Adayinko Adekoya | Present Pressnt Present Fresent Present Presant Presert
32 | M Adetutu Arusitko Prasgnt Prizsent Apologies | Present Present Presant Frasent
33 M. Dusegun Omosehin Pretent Presert Apologies | Pretent Prasent Apolagies | Pretent
34, | M Ghango Olowaoyin FPraseni Present Prasen| Prasan| Presant Presan| Praseni
350 | M Ghenga Elusakin Prasern = z = 3 = 5
36, | M Peter Offiong - Present Present Prasent Frezent Frazent Fresent
37, | Mr. Sunkonmi Adekeye Frazeni - - - -

48, | mar Sule Komorudeen Absent - - . . - -

3%, | Lody Margore! Maoore Fresent Presant Presant Present Fresent Apolagles | Prasent
40, | Mr. Segun Balogun Absent Present Absent Prasant Prasent Presant Prezent
41, | Dr. Jophet O, Dun Absent Present Abzent Present Fresent Apoclogies | Present
42, | M. Adeniran Adaronye | Present Present Presert Presant Fressent Presant Frazent
43, | M, Ademola Abidogun Prasen| Presen! Presan| Prasani Pressant Apolagies. | Prasen!
A4, | W Dlamice Olajolo Absent Present Presant Prasant Presant Presant Abasent
45, | s Abimizola Tiomiyu Fresent Present Present Fresent Present Apologies | Present
46, | DrMrs.] Yeside Oyetayo | Present Present Presant Bresent Fresent Presant Fresent
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10.

CHAIRMEN AND DEPUTY CHAIRMEN
OF COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL

Accreditation Committee
Chairrman: s Sunny O, Adedo, /oo
Deputy: Dr.Jophet O, Duny, i

Activities Commitfee
Chairrmam: ks, Adatutu A, Arusiukd s
Deputy:  Mr. Oluwaghbemiga Olewoyin, aw

Board of College of Insurance & Financial
Management

Chairman: Mrs, Yetunde Q. lori, sc i

Deputy: M. Akinjide O. Orimolade wcia

Board of Fellows
Chaimnah: Sir Ogala Osoka, e
Deputy:  Sir {Dr.) Adelani K. Oniwinde, i

Building Committee
Chaimmarn: krs, Oluseyi J. [faturofi, wi
Daputy:  Mr, Segun Balogun s v

Disciplinary Committee
Chairman: Olala Frederick. O, Qgunlana, s ms
Deputy:  SirOgala Csoka, raim e

Editorial Board /Media Commiftee
Chairman: Mr. Bode Opadokun, sz ey
Deputy:  Mr. Oluwagbemiga Olawaoyin, aw

Education Committee
Chairman: Mr, Olusegun Omaosehin,
Ceputy:  Mrs. Adetutu A, Arusiuko s

Enabling Law Review Committee
Chairman: Ven. Olusela Q. Ladipo-Ajayioom
Deputy:  Mr. Tope Smart, scoam

Examinations Committee
Chairrman:
Ceputy:

Ven: Olusola O. Ladipo-Ajayi waa
Mrs. Adeyinka Adekoya, s

1.

20.

Fellowship AssessmentCommittee
Chaoirman: Dr. Fatai K. Lawal, scuae

Deputy:  Mr, BolaTemowo, i

. Finance and General Purposes Committee

Chairmian: Mr. Bode Opadokun, aoime

Deputy:  Mr. Ademola Abidogun,aw

. Governmental Relalions Committes

Chairman: Alhaji Bolo Zakariyd'u, ace e

Depufy:  Mr, Eddie Efekoha, e

. Investigating Fanel

Chairman: Dr. {Mrs.) Funmi Babington-Ashaye, .mn
Deputy:  Sir (Dr.) Muftau O. Oyegunle, auim

. Mandatery Continuing Professional Development

Committee
Chaiman: Lady lsioma Chulkewuma, scum
Deputy:  Nr. Tope Smart, aoiw

. Membership and Professional Standards

Committee
Chairmian; Mr. Bola Temaowo, i
Deputy:  Mr. Bode Opadokun, s

. Merit Award Committes

Chairman: Mrs. FunmiBabington-Ashaye, saee
Deputy:  Mr. Eddie Efekaha ronem

. Dffices Representatives Committee

Chairman: Mr, Peter 5. Offiong, r.
Ceputy:  Mrs. Monica Ukachukwl, am

Society of Fellows
Chaiman; Mr, Sunny O, Adeda, rim
Deputy: M. BolaTemowao, wim

Technical Committee
Chairman: Sir (Dr.) Muffau ©. Qyegunle, scum
Deputy:  Mr, Oluwagbemiga Olawoyin, w

| n



1960
1961

1942
1943
1964
1965
1944
1967
1968
1949
1970
1971

1972
1973
1974
1975
19764
1977
1978
197%
1980
1781

1982
1953

1984

PAST PRESIDENTS OF THE INSTITUTE

M. E. C. McNestry, .o me

M. E. F. Elebute, scnmm

Mr. J. W. Famswarth, acasm

Mr. Talabi A, Bralthwaite, aousce rm o
hr. John H. Day, soume

Mr, D. 5. Pritchard, s e

Mr, Talabi A Braithwaite, scome s cw
MAr. W, H. Twylord, soew

M. B. A Braithwaite, scimu

par. B 5, Sulzrnann, e e

Chiaf J. AKIn Gaorge, i ie o e
M. J. H Day, scem

Chief Stephen O, Qgunniyl, . e

hr. E. C MCNE‘S”Y, AL P

Olola Fredenck.O. DQUI"I[C]I"EO'. ACILFIRL CIFR

Mr VL H. Twyford, s e

Prof Joseph O. Irukwu, s e

M, Olayinka Lijodu, somisc

Mr. Emmanuel B, Onitade acaw

M. W, H, Black, sci

Chief Rasheed A, Williams, oo aw
Mrs. Cargline M. Okpaise,
Chief John Akin-George, soum o e«

Mr. Basil A, Loawson, icaa

Otunba AderamiB. Ajomale, «oae

1785

1786
1987
1988
1989
1970
1§91
1992
1993
1994 & 1995
1996 & 1997
1978 & 1599
2000 & 2001
2002
2003 & 2004
2005 & 2004
2007 & 2008
2009 & 2010
2011 & 2012
2013
2014
201582016
2017
2018 & 2019

2020 & 2021

M. Kolawole A, Onaltis aa s
Ogbuefi Felix C. Mwokolo, s m

Mr. Afalabi Aina, acu

5ir (Dr.) Adeloni K, Oniwinde, s
Mr. Bolaji O. Banjo, acem

Erelu Clayiwola Q. Alng, scm

Chief {Dr) Cladipupo A. Balley, s aw
Mr. Adekunle . Adekoya, s
Chiaf Olufami A. Paters, wiem

Mr. Ope Oredughba o m

Mrs. Comfort A, Rowaiye, s

Sir Ogala Oseka,: o e e

Ven, Olusola O. Ladipo-Ajayi, s a
Mr. Emmanuel O, Eleoramao. s nw
Alhaji Bala Zakariya'u, sz o

Mrs. Oluseyl faturatl, some

Mr. Adeyemo Adejurno, s me

Mr. Sunny Adeda, i

HRM. (Dr,] Julius O. Adetimehin, s s
Dr, Fatai K. Lawal, s s

Mr. Bola Temowo, o m

Lody Isiomo Chulowwumc, sce sel

Dr, (Mrs.) Funmi Babington-Ashaye, s
Mr. Eddie Elekoha, o m

Sir {Dr.) Muftau Oyegunle, oo
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CIIN CHAPTERS AND CHAIRMEN

ACTIVE CHAPTERS

S/N CHAPTER CHAIRMAN
1. | Abuja Dr. John U. lbe, min
2. | Kano Mr. Benedict E. Ejlemibi, ain
3. | Ogun Mrs. Yemisi J. Okunuga, aim
4. | Ondo/Ekiti Mr. Adewale O. Atanda, aim
5. | Oyo Mr. Timothy A. Oladeji, am
6. | Rivers Mr. Abiodun Adisa, aiN

INTERNATIONAL EXAMINATION CENTRES AND COORDINATORS

S/N NAME EXAMINATION CENTRE

Mr. Raymond H. S, Macauley

1 Mr. Frederick Bowen-John The Gambia
2 Mr. Ntam James Cameroon
3 Dr Amanze Charles Ihedioha | Liberia

4 Ntare Emmanuel Sibomana Kigali

5

Siemra Leone

INACTIVE CHAPTERS

S/N CHAPTER

T: Cross Kiver

Delia

Edo

Enugu

Imo

| SER et |l | B

Kaduna
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF THE INSTITUTE

MRS. ABIMBOLA O. TIAMIYU, m. a5 m. sc, A
Registrar/CEQ/Secretary to Council

. 2016-2020 Mr.Richard O. Borokini, acs am

» 2013-2016 Mr. Kolawole R. Ahmed, s

° 2003-2013 Barr. Adegboyego Adepegbd mes suus

& 2000-2003 Mr. David O. Aburo aci, am

. 1996-1999 Baurr. Sylvester E. Unigwe aci, ain

. 1993-1996 Lady Claudiana A, Brown, aciam

. 1987-1993 Otunba Bicdun Banwao, mea

Py ey o=y 11 |---'-- P et .\_Lq;:-r" —_— A,:ﬁ.m;s‘:iﬁT g iy N A = _r"ﬁ-".h_ul‘l'--l:'-u:
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PAST REGISTRARS AND DIRECTORS GENERAL

Director General
Director General
Director General
Director General
Registrar
Registrar

Pioneer Registrar
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STRATEGIC TEAM OF THE INSTITUTE

MRS. ABIMBOLA O. TIAMIYU, m a5 m. 50 Fin
Registrar/CEQ/Secretary to Council

Mr, Norbert Enuanye Mr. Solomon Alonge, oy M. Samuel Agoh, sm Mirs, Christiono Clatunji, am
Hao adreatalion Haowd. FRonge Heao, Bmmination seoel, Mombenhip 4 Profésiongl Slandoims
Oreciomla Oegeoiorate [eesinrre Cinctonet

ih

Mr. Lekwa Okude Mr. Fatai Lawal, aca Mrs. Anne Dike
Libaran Hetied, Inferral Al Head, Hurmman Rasources

Mr. Sedig Raji Mr. Adeleke Adefunyl

Head, Information Technology Corpomi= Affais
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Message

MR. EDWIN IGBITT, aco, mn
President{Chairman of Council



Distinguished members of the Goveming Council,
our inclefatigable Elders, Professional Colleagues
and Stakeholders of the Insurance Industry, it is my
honor and privilege to welcome you to the 52*
Annual General Meeting of our great Insfitute
during where the Annual Reports and Financial
Statement of the Chartered Insurance Institute of
Nigeria for the year ended December 31, 2022 shall

be presented.

to reflect on past experiences fo gain

insight and direction for the future. It feels as
though it was just moments ago that | took on
the role of spearheading the acftivities of the
Institute as the 517 President on July 15 2022. |
must acknowledge that governing the activities
of the Institute tor the past 12 months has beena
blend of challenges and fulfilling experiences.
Assuming fhe role of leader affer a
successful predecessor presented a
formidable cbstacle, yet the safisfaction of
meeling and exceeding our inilial goals
while navigating unforeseen obstacles has
beenimmensely fulfiling.

L ooking Back to mave! It is of great essence

The notable achievements we have atiained
thus far are a testament o the exceptional
backing and collaboration received from our
esfeemed Governing Council members,
revered elders, Chairpersons, and Committee
Members of the Council. We are grateful far the
unwavering support extended by the National
Insurance Commission, esteemed professional
colleagues, as well as the collective efforts of
various organizations within the Insurance
Industry Consultative Council (IKCC), We also
extend our heartfelt appreciation to the diligent
and dedicated Secretariat Staff, whose
invaluable contributions have been
instrumentalin our progress.

2022 ANNUAL REPORTS & FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

My report focuses on the theme of my

Presidency; “"BUILDING A SUSTAINABLE
LEGACY" which aims to enhance
professionalism, ethical standards and
encourage diversity and inclusion in the
Insurance Inclustry.

In light of this context, the following persistent
concerns were actively pursued throughout the
first year of my Presidency:

1. Digital Reinforcement of the Institute's
Operations:
a. Completion of the E-library project.
b. Commencement of E-Examinations.
c. Active Presence and Use of ALL
Available Social Media Platforms.

2. Insurance Awareness for all — Grassroof,
Youths and Insuring Public:

a. Positive Upscaling of the Quiz for
Secondary Schools to National
Limelight.

k.  Distribution of Insurance Textbooks to
Secondary Schools and effective
coordination of the frain-the-trainer
program for insurance secondary
schoolteachers.

¢. Deepening and Consolidating Youth
Empawerment and Mentorship
Initiatives.

8



3.

Infrastructural Development:

a. Renovating the Lagos Street Building to
acceptable standards.

b. Getting Necessary Approvals and
Clearance from the Lagos State
Government to Resume the Building of
the Victoria lsland Project.

c. Significantly Increasing the building
fund as would be agreed with the
Building Committee.

| have in the course of my service as the 517
President of the Institute touched all aspects of
my promises as deftailed below;

Digital Reinforcement of the Institute’s
Operations

In this digital erq, it is crucial that we adapt
ond leverage technology to enhance our
Institute's operations. We recognised the
need to embrace digital techrnology in our
Institute, and we have ftaken bold steps
towards achieving this goal. In Year 2021,
the Instifute migrated to a new platform
known as InsureSuite and has since
leveraged to it fo make the processes of the
Institute's operations seamiess.

The Eibrary project of the Institute which will
be domiciled at the College of Insurance
and Financial Management is receiving
necessary attentfion, The project waos aimed
to provide our members with easy access to
a vast array of resources, fostering
continuous learning and professional
growth. We are working with AXA Mansard
Insurance Ple, the company sponsoring it to
ensure itisaccomplished.

The possibility of conducting the Insfifute’s
examinations electronicolly is been
reviewed to ensure the inftegrity of the
examination is not compromised.

Insurance Awareness for all = Grassroot,
Youths and Insuring Public

As areputable professional body, we have o
crucial role to play in increasing insurgnce
awareness among different segments of
society. Our Institute is committed to
positively upscaling the Quiz for Secondary

Schools, bringing it to national limelight. This
initiative will not only educate young minds
but also lay the foundation for an insurance-
literate generation. The Institute has
conducted six editions of the CIIN
Secondary Schools Quiz Competitions in six
states namely Lagos, Cgun, Maiduguri,
Abuja, Port Harcourt and Edo.

We have continued to distribute insurance
textbooks to secondary schools and
facilitated knowledge dissemination in
selected schools. To ensure the effective
implementation of this program, we
coordinated a train-the-trainer inifiative,
equipping insurance secondary school
teachers with the necessary skills ano
resources.

To further despen our impact, we have
continued to sfrengthen our youth
empowerment and mentorship initiatives. By
nurturing the potential of our young
members, we are cultivating a future
generation that is well-informed and
passionate about insurance, driving positive
change in the industry. Also, mentees have
been effectively connected to mentors
through our Youth Mentorship programme.

Infrastructural Development

Infrastructure forms the backbone of any
institution, and we recognise the need fo
invest in our physical spaces. | am pleased to
inform you that we are renovating the Lagos
Street Building to meet acceptable
standards, providing our membears with a
conducive environmen! for networking,
leaming, and collaboration,

Furthermore., we have received the
necessary approvals and clearance from
the Lagos State Government 1o resume the
building of the Victoria Island Project. The
Institute is working with the new contfractors
to see how best this could be achieved. This
ambitious endeavour will serve as a
testarment fa our commitment to growth ang
expansion. In alignment with our goals, we
are soliciting building supports from
companies and members of the Institute to
ensure adequate resources for these vital
projects.
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APPRECIATION:

In the past one year, our mandate has been
supported by the dedicated members of
the Governing Council and the various
committees, making it o rewarding
experience. | want to express gratitude to
the National Insurance Commission for their
proactive role in promoting insurance
education and ensuring adherence to good
corporafte governance and best practices
among insurance practitioners, Our
esteemed elders have been invaluable and
unwavering in their commitment fo the
Institute and the industry overall.

| extend my gratitude to the Registrar/CEQ,
Rector, and the dedicated staff members
for their resilience and hard work. Their
innovative ideas have contributed fo the
posifive changes we are experiencing, We
are grateful fo our invaluable members for
their commitment and fulfillment of
necessary obligations.

| express my thanks to the Almighty God for
granting me the privilege of leading this
Institfute and for providing susfenance
throughout,

Thank you all forjeining me in this remarkable
joumey.
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TIMELINE OF MR. EDWIN IGBITI
(JULY 2022 TILL DATE)

DATE

EVENT

July 13, 2022

Attended the 50th Annual General Meeting/Valedictory
Service held at the Secretariat where he became the
President-Elect.

July 15, 2022

Investiture Ceremony where he officially became the 515t
President/Chairman of Council of the Institute.

July 20, 2022

Led a Delegation with the ORC Committee to a Charity
Programme at the Hearts of Gold Children's Hospice at
Surulere, Lagos.

July 21, 2022

Attended the Private Luncheon in henour of Olola Clabode
Cgunlana @ 20 heid at Utmu Restaurant, Victoria lsland,
Lagos.

July 28, 2022

(i) Delivered the Welcome Address at the Second Edition of
the 2022 Business OQutlook Seminar; and

(ii) received the Delegation of AlICO Insurance Plc on a
Courtesy Visit to the Institute.

August 2, 2022

Led a Delegation on a Courtesy visit to Insurance
Companies; Comersione, Prestige, Sovereign Trust,
Continental Reinsurance, Great Nigeria and Enferprise
Insurance, Lagos.

August 3, 2022

| August 4, 2022

Led a Delegation on a Courtesy visit to the Commissioner of

Insurance in Abuja, FCT.

Received the Delega’rmn of Professional Insurance Ladies
Association (PILA) on a Courtesy Visit to the Institute.

August 5, 2022

Received the Delegation of Noor Takaful Insurance during
a Courtesy Visit to the Institute.

August 15, 2022

| August 17, 2022

Delivered the Opening Speech at the

Presidential/Management Retreat held at the Institute.

Led a Delegation of the CIIN on a Cour’resy visit fo WAICA
Reinsurance.

12

August 18, 2022

Led a Delegation of the CIIN on a Courtesy visit to ILAN.

13.

August 19, 2022

Led a Delegation of the Institute on a Courtesy Visit to
Coronation, Heirs Life & General, N5IA, Linkage & Unifrust.

14.

August 20, 20272

Hosted the Industry at Eleko Beach for Annual Picnic.

15.

August 24, 2022

Chaired the Goveming Councll Meeting.

16.

August 25, 2022

Led a Delegation of the Institute on a Courtesy Visif to the
Nigerian Insurers Association.

17.

August 26, 2022

Delivered a Speech and received the Delegalion of the
National Association of Insurarice and Pension
Cormrespondents (NAIPCO) during a Courtesy Visit to the
Institute.

18.

September 5, 2022

Led a Delegation of the CIIN on a Courtesy visit to
Insurance Companies; Consolidated Hallmark Insurance,
Sterling Assurance, FBN General Insurance, Mutual Benefits
Assurance, Regency Alllance Insurance, and Noor Takaful.

19,

September 6, 2022

Led a Delegation of the CIIN on a Courtesy visit to
Insurance Companies; AICO Insurance, Old Mutual and
Guined Insurance.
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20. | September ? & 10, | Delivered the Welcome Address at the Opening Ceremony
2022 of the Boet Camp 3.0 and Chaired the Occasion held at
the College. Asese. Ogun State.
21. | September 14 - Delivered the Welcome Address af the Opening Ceremony
17, 2022 of the Professional Forum held at Abeokuta, Ogun State.
22. | September 29, Attended the NCRIB 60" Anniversary Colloquium and Public
2022 Presentation of the Diamond Anniversary Book and
Compendium held of lkeja. Lagos.
23. | October 7, 2022 Aftended the unveiling of the First Standard Insurance
Brokers Limited, ISO Certification held at Victoria Island,
Lagos.
24. | October 9-15, Delivered the Welcome Address at the Opening Ceremony
2022 of the International Insurance Executive Programme held at
Frankfurt, Germany 2022 and successfully led the
delegation for the one-week event.
25. | Oclober 20, 2022 | Delivered the Welcome Address al the QRC Workshop held
at NEM Insurance Plc, Lagos.
26. | October 28, 2022 | Chaired the Special Governing Council Meeting held to
consider the October 2022 diet examination.
27. | November 3, 2022 | Attended the Investiture Ceremony of the 25th Chairman of
the Nigerian Insurers Association,
28. | November 10, Chaired the ICC 2022 Compulsory Insurance Training for
2022 MDS's and Government Employees at Benin-Cify, Edo
State.
29. | November 10 & Chaired the Annual Education Seminar af Benin-City, Edo
11, 2022 State.
30. | November 25— 26, | Chaired the Year 2022 ICC Media Retreat held in ligbu
2022 | Ode, Ogun State,
31. | December 2, 2022 | Alftended the 17th ORC Chairman Investiture Ceremony
held in Lagos.
32. | December 7, 2022 | Chaired the Year 2022 Institute's Induction and Award
Ceremony held @ the College of Insurance and Financial
Management, Asese, Ogun State.
33 | December 23, Chaired the End-of-Year and Long Service Award
2022 Ceremony of the Institute held @ the Secretarial.
34 | December 28, Led a Delegation of the ClIN to pay a Condolence Visit on
2022 the Demise of P. P. Emmanuel O. Elecramo to Mrs.
:  Christiana Eleoramo at her residence.
35 | December 28, Led a Delegation of the CIIN to pay a Condolence Visit o
2022 Mr. Tope Smart, a Council Member, on the Demise of Dr.
(Mrs.) Tonia Smart.
36 | January 12, 2023 Led another Delegation of the CIIN to pay a Condolence
Visit and Presented the Benefit Chegue to Mrs. Christiana
Eleoramo at her residence following the demise of P, P.
B B Emmanuel O, Elecrameo. o
37 | January 20, 2023 | Delivered the Keynote Address af Year 2023 STACO
Management Retreat in Lagos.
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38

January 25, 2023

Hosted all the Industry Elders to a Time-Out with The
President in lkeja, Lagos State.

39

January 25, 2023

Infroduced the Insurance Broking Coursebooks (Foundation
(PFO1), Intermediate (PIO1) and Associateship (PAQOT)) to the
Industry at lkeja, Lagos State.

40

February 2, 2023

Led a Delegation of the CIIN on a Courtesy visit to
Insuronce Companies; Anchor Insurance, Sunu Assurance
and Linkage Assurance Plc.

41

42

February 8, 2023

Fn‘:zl::rt.nt:ur'yr 9, 2023

43

February 10, 2023

Chaired the Year 2023 Institute’s Prospective Fellows'

| Interactive Forum held @ Virfually.

Led a Delegation of the CIIN to the Night of Tributes of Past
President Emmanuel O. Eleoramo held @ Marcellina's
place, lkeja G.R.A

Led a Delegation of the CIlIN to the Final Rites of Past
Fresident Emmanuel O. Eleoramo held @ The New
Covenant Bapfist Church, Agege, Lagos.

February 15, 2023

Chaired the Year 2023 Chief Examiners & Examiners Retfreat
held @ The NCRIB Hall.

45

February 21, 2023

Led a delegation to a Symposium in Honour of Professor
Sunday Adekunle Aduloju Held at Arthur Mbanefc Digital
Research Cenire, University of Lagos, Lagos State

46

February 22, 2023

Chaired the First Edition of the Institute's Year 2023 Business
Outlook, held at the Lagos Continental Hotel, Victoria
Island, Lagos.

47

February 22, 2023

Introduced the Loss Adjusting Coursebooks; Foundation
(PFO2), Intermediate (PI02) and Associate (PA02) to the
Industry at the Lagos Continenfal Hotel, Victoria island,
Lagos State.

48

March 15, 2023

Chaired the reconciliation meeting between NAIPE and
IPEN, held at the Institute Secretariat, Lagos Stafe.

49

March 21,2023

Led a delegation of CIlIN Council Members on a courtesy
visit to SCIB Insurance Brokers Plc.

S0

March 23, 2023

Led a delegation of CIIN to the Investiture Ceremony of the
13th President of ILAN, held at the NCRIB Hall, Alagomeiji,
Yaba, Lagos State.

sl

March 24, 2023

Chaired the Insurance Industry Nite of Talents, held at the
Condo Event Center, Airforce Base, Victoria Island, Lagos
State.

52

April 3, 2023

Led a delegation of CIIN to the College of Insurance and
Financial Management (CIFM) to declare the Institute 2023
April Diet Examination open.

53

April 6, 2023

Chaired the Institute Ramadan Tafsir Lecture, held at the
Lagos Secrefariat Central Mosque, Alausa, lkeja, Lagos
State.

54

April 29, 2023

Chaired the Institute Fitness walk, which commenced atl
Guinea Insurance House, Jibowbu fo NEM Insurance house
Obanikoro, Lagos State.
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55

May 7-9, 2023

Led a delegation of CIIN to the Inauguration Ceremony of
Past President Eddie Efekoha during WAICA Education
Conference, held in Nigeria.

56

May 8, 2023

Led a delegation of CIIN to the 80t Birthday of Past
President Bolaji Olukemi Banjo (BOB) at the Domus Maria,
Isolo, Lagos State.

S7

May 16, 2023

Chaired the Institute Fellows' Event, held af the NCRIB Hall,
56, Moleye Street Yaba, Lagos State,

58

May 23, 2023

Chaired the Institute Secondary Schools Competition held
in Benin City, Edo State.

59

May 27-31, 2023

Led a delegation of CIIN to the African Insurance
Organisation (AlIO) Conference, held at Hotel El Aurassi-
Algiers, Algeria.

&0

June 3, 2023

Led a delegation of CIIN to the Institution, Induction and
Installation of Past President Ladipo-Ajayi as the Pioneer
Dean of Yewa Anglican Diocese, held at the Cathedral
Church of Christ, Ona-Nig, llaro, Ogun State.

&1

June 10-11, 2023

Led a delegation of CIIN to the 70t Birthday and 7™ Year
Coronation Anniversary of Past President Oba (Dr.) Julius
Olufaderin Adefimehin, held at lle-Oluji Civic Center, lle-
Qluji Ondo State.




Registrar/CEO
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BUILDING

HResilient

its ability to adapt and evolve in response to

the challenges of the past year. The past year
has been a rollercoaster ride for the Institute, It
has been ayear of unprecedented challenges,
which tested our resilience and adaptability.
Despite the challenges, the Insfitute has
demonstrated its unwavering commitment to
serving its members and providing the much-
neaded support during these uncertain fimes.

| look at where the Institute is coming from and

The Institute have made significant progress in
advancing our strategic objectives. including
enhancing professional standards, promoting
diversity and inclusion, and supporting the
professional development of our members. We
have continued to provide valuable resources
and education to our members, as well as
advocate for the interests of the indusiry as a
whole,

| am pleased to highlight some of the key
achievementsinthe yearinreview.

MEMBERSHIP AND ENGAGEMENT

The Institute experienced a steady growth in
membership, We also saw a high level of
engagement from our members, in terms of
attending our events and participating in our
trainings and professional development
programs.

THE INSTITUTE'S EXAMINATION

The Institute is dedicated to uphelding a high-
standard examination process. We have fully
migrated to the new exomination syllabus
which comprises; Foundation, Intermediate
and Associateship.

The Institute's professional examination
continues to reflect the development in the
practice of insurance as well as global financial
trend. The new syllabus encompasses the
current realities in the insurance industry and
the global best practices. It is pertinent to nofe
that we have kick start the post qualification
examination in insurance broking, loss adjusting
ond takaful insurance, This will give our
professionals specialised career path after their
associateship or fellowship qualification.

It should be noted that the Insfitute has not
relented in ensuring that the integrity of its
professional examination is not compromised.
The candidates involved in examination
malpractices during the year under review are
facing necessary disciplinary procedures.

STAFF MATTERS

The Institute has continued fo motivate its staff
through continuous training, opportunities for
professional development and tfraining, which
has enhanced their skills and knowledge and
has led toincreased job satfisfaction and career
advancement. Qur staff members have
reporfed feeling valued and supported by the
Institute, which has contributed to a positive
and productive work environment,

We have also offered flexible work
arrangements;, such as flexible scheduling,
which have allowed our employees to better
balance their work and personal lives. This has
reduced stress and burmout, and has led fo
increased job safisfaction and engagement
amaong our staff.

26




Prigritisation of our staff welfare has in turn
improved their productivity and efficiency
thereby improving service delivery fo members.

COLLABORATION WITH TERTIARY INSTITUTIONS

As a world class promoting insurance
education, during the year under review, we
colloborated with some tertiary institutions
cffering Actuarial Science and Insurance as
course of study. The Institute will also be
supporting the tertiary institufions through the
Actuarial Science and Insurgnce Students
Association [ASISA). This [s fo deepen the
insurance penetration and also increase its
membership,

CONCLUSION

In building a resilient future, we will continue to
take proactive and collaborative approaches
that focus on enhancing internal operations,
promoting diversity and inclusion, fostering
collaboration, staying ahead of emerging
trends, and focusing on member engagement
and value,

On beholf of the Management and staff of the
Chartered Insurance Institute of Nigeria, | would
like to appreciate our members and other
stakeholders for their ongoing commitment to
excellence and professionalism. Your
dedication to our mission has helped us
navigote through difficult fimes and emerge
stronger than ever. We look forward to
continuing our work together in advancing the
Institute and insurance industry as well os
serving the needs of our esieemed members
and stakeholders to build a brighter future for
all.

Qur prestigious Institute is committed to staying
aohead of the curve, adapling to changing
circumstances, and providing value to our
members and the industry as a whole. We will
continue to explore new initiatives, build
relationships and partnerships, and support the
growth and development of the insurance
profession.



Governing Council

(OReparty
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COMMITTEES OF THE GOVERNING
COUNCIL REPORTS

() Accreditation Committee 30
(=) Activities Committee 32
.., Board of College of Insurance and Financial Management 34
#'% Board of Fellows 38
ﬁla Building Committee 39
&{:, Disciplinary Committee 40
(<) Editorial and Media Publicity Committee 41
E;, Education Committee 43
S Enabling Law Review Committee 45
'—%} Examination Committee 46
:&7! Fellowship Assessment Commiltee 54
égz Finance and General Purposes Committee 56
mF_qr,. Government Relations Committee 58
@\ Investigative Panel 59
0 Mandatory Continuing Professional Development Committee 60
.'.'.-?. Membership and Professional Standards Committee 62
Merit Awards Committee 70

nfﬂ Offices Representatives Committee 71
. Society of Fellows 72
Technical Committee 73

| %,

29 |



REPORT OF ACCREDITATION COMMITTEE

The Commitiee performs the oversight function of assessing.
verifying and confirming the quality of insurance departments in
tertiary institutions of learning: and consequenily, advising on the
accredited stalus to be allotted lo such institufions

Tertiary Institutions in Nigeric os part of its stotutory roles.

Accreditation exercise is a confirmation that the Institution to be
accredited by the Institute had been granted accreditation by the
appropriate Federal Government Agency, that is, the National
Universities Commission (NUC) or the National Board for Technical
Education (NBTE). In achieving the essence of the accreditation exercise, the Committee has
upheld the role of confirming the quality of insurance departments in tertiary institutions as well as
tutorial centres

I he Institute evaluates and accredits Insurance Programmes of

Mr. Sunny O. Adeda, renmn
Chalrman

During the year under review, the Institute re-appraised and re-accredited, Federal Polytechnic
Offa, Kwara State, The Polytechnic, Ibadan, Oyo State, and College of Insurance and Financial
Management, Oloke Torotoro, Ogun State.

The accredited institutions are;

S/N MAME OF THE INSTITUTION ACCREDITATION PERIOD
I. College of Insurance & Financial Management, Asese, Ogun Stote. | March 2023 - February 2028
2 Ernugu State University, Enugu State. Fetruary 2020 - January 2025
3. | Federal Polytechnic Offa, Kwara State, June 2022 - May 2027
4, Imo State University, Owerr, Imo State., Movembper 2021 - October 2024
3 Josaph Aya Bobolola University, lkaji Arakeji. Osun State November 2017 = October 2022
é. ken Saro Wiwa Polytechnic, Bon, River State. June 2020 = May 2025
7. Lagos State Polytechnic, lkorodu, Lagos State. September 2021 - August 2024
B. Lagos State University, Ojo, Lagos State. March 2021 - April 2024
o, MNiger Delto University, Delta State. Febrnuary 2018 = Jonuary 2023
10. | The Polytechnic, Ibadan March 2023 - February 2028
11, University of Jos, Jos Plateou State. July 2017 — August 2022
12, |  University of Lagos, Akoka, Lagos State, | Moy 20019 - April 2024
13, | Univerity of Uyo, Uyo Akwa lbom State, | June 2020 - May 2025
14, |  West African Insurance Institute, Banjul, the Gambia. | Active
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ATTENDANCE SCHEDULE

S/N Names 11/8/2022 | 02/11/2022| 27/01/2023
1 | Mr. Sunny Oberuomor Adeda Present Present Present
2 | Dr. Joaphet Ogueri Duru Present Present Present
3 | Dr. {Mrs.) Perpetual Ehiogu Present Present Present
4 | Mrs. Funmi Omo Apclogy | Present Present
5 | Mr. Kola Ahmed Apology | Absent Absent
6 | Dr. Sarafa Adebayo Raiji Absent Present Apology
7 | Prof. Sunday Adekunle Aduloju Present Present Present
8 | Mr. Henry Siji Olufawo Absent Present Present
9 Ms. Abosede Regina Johnson Present Present Present
10 | Dr. (Mrs.) Yeside Abiodun Oyetayo Apology | Present Present
11 | Dr. Musa Adebayo Obalola Absent Present Present
12 | Mrs. Abimbola Tiamiyu Present Present Present




REPORT OF ACTIVITIES COMMITTEE

held its regular quarterly meetings and also

D uring the periad under review, the Committee

organised all the planned activities.

The following are activities/ achievements of the
Activifies Committee from July 2022 fo June 2023:

YEAR 2022 CIIN FAMILY PICNIC

The 2022 CIIN Annual Family Picnic was held on
Safurday, August 20, 2022, at Eleko Beach,
Lekki-Epe Expressway, The event which kicked
off at 9:00a.m was declared opened by the
President/Chaiman of Council Mr. Edwin

Igloiti, .., e The event had in attendance the
family of the President/Choirman of Council,
Council members, Managing Directors of
Insurance companies, Broking firms aond Loss
Adjusting. Insurance practifioners, friends and
families.

One of the highlights of the event was the
President's visit to the sheds of all participating
companies with his enfourage which was on
opportunity for the President to extend his
felicitation to the picnickers. The Children's
Corner, which was powered by PILA gave the
children o memorable timeout. Also, the
novelty football match between Team
President and PILA added colour to the event,

YEAR 2022 CHRISTMAS CAROL

The 2022 Chrstmas Carol and Thanksgiving
Service was held on Wednesday., December
14, 2022, at Hoares Memorial Methodist
Cathedral, Sabo, Yaba, Lagos State. The
annual event was attended by the
President/Chairman of Council, Mr. Edwin Igbiti,
members of the Governing Council,
representatives of other arms and members of
the indusiry.

The event featured performances from PILA
Angelic Choir, Mutual Benefits Chair, Mr. John
Jimech and aSaxophonist band.

el
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Mirs. Adeluiu A, Arusmku FilN
Chairman

YEAR 2023 ELDERS' FORUM

The Institute held the 2023 Elders’ Forum on
Wednesday, Jonuary 25, 2023 ot Providence
Hotel, Oba Akinjobi Way, lkeja, Lagos State. The
forum where elders in the insurance industry
unwind had in attendance ninety (?0)
participants which included seventy five (75}
elders. A medical practitioner, Dr. Adeoye
Oyewole delivered a Health Talk on 'Dos and
Don'ts for Elders’.

The event featured a major highlight which was
the launching of the Insurance Broking Course
Books for the Post AlIN gualification
examinafions. The FPresident/Chairman of
Council, Mr, Edwin Igbiti was the Chief launcher
and was ably supporied by other Council
members present at the event.

YEAR 2023 NITE OF TALENT

The Year 2023 edition of the CIIN Nite of Talents
eventwas held on Friday, March 24, 2023 at The
Condo Event Centre, Victoria Islond, Logos
State with over three hundred (300)
participants in attendance. The event was
declored opened by the President/Chairman
of Council, Mr. Edwin Igbiti. In attendance were
the Deputy President. the Immediate Past
President, members of the Goveming Council
and Managing Directors of Insurance
companies and Broking firms.
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A major highlight of the event was the Quiz
Competition which was participoted by
twenty-three (23) young insurance
professionals drawn from 10 Insurance
companies. After a keen contest, Mrs.
Aderonke Faidat Coker of Linkage Assurance
Plc emerged as the winner of the competition.

YEAR 2023 RAMADHANTAFSIR

The Annual CIN Ramadhan Tafsir was held on
Thursday, April 6, 2023, at the Lagos Secretariat
Central Mosgue Hall, Alauso, lkejo, Lagos State,
The event had over 150 faithful Muslims in
attendance which included some members of
the Governing Council and Managing
Directors of Insurance Companies, Broking and
Loss Adjusting Firms.

The presentation on the theme of the Leciure
“Leadership and Followership in Nation
Building: The Istamic Perspective” was delivered
by Dr. Soied Ahmaod, Medical Consultant,

Lagos State University Teaching Hospital, lkeja,
Lagos State.

YEAR 2023 FITNESS WALK

The Year 2023 edition of the CIM Ftness Walk
was held on Saturday, April 29, 2023, from the
premises of Guinea Insurance Plc, lJibowu,
Yaba to NEM Insurance Ple, lkorodu Road,
Lagos State. The event which fook off at
7.050.m was declared opened by the
President/Chairman of Council, Mr. Edwin lgbiti
and the Fitness instructor drilled participants
with various forms of aercbic exercise before
the walk commenced,

The event wds attended by over 800
participants including Council members,
Managing Directors of Insurance companies,
Broking, Loss Adjusting firms and members of

the Institute,

ATTENDANCE SCHEDULE

S/N | Names 04,/08/2022 | 08/11/2022 | 19/01/2023
I Mrs. Adetutu Arusiuka Present Present Present
2. Mr. Oluwagbemiga Olawoyin | Present Present Present
3. Mr. Adeniran Aderinoye Present Present Present
4, Mr. Olasunkanmi Adekeve Present Absent Absent
5. Mr. Gbhenga Elusakin Present Present Present
&. Mr. Witness Usoro Apology Prasent Praesent
7. Mr. Tobi Osanaiye Present Present Present
&. Mrs. Joke Awoderu Present Praesent Present
i Mr. Akinsola Akinsola Present Present Present
10. Mr. Reginald Egbuniwe Present Absent Absent
11. Mr. Pius Azurunwd Present Prasent Present
18 Mr. Gboyega Olabiwoninu Present Absent Present
13. Mr. Nurudeen Jamiu Present Present Present
14. Lady Margaret Moore Present Present Present
15. mMr. Peter Offiong Present Absent Absent
16. Mrs. Abimbola Tiamiyu Present Apology Apology




REPORT OF BOARD OF COLLEGE

The Boord is charged with the responsibility of formulafing policies aond
making approprate recommendations to Council to enable it to put
in place a college of Insuronce and nurture if towards becoming o
full-fledge institution which will become a recognized fraining centre
for insurance professionals, proctifioners and students throughout the
Country.

yearunderreview accomplished the following activities.

| he College of Insuronce and Financial Management during the

|
Mrs. Yetunde O. o, acx, mm
THE IMMEDIATE PAST CHAIRMAN INVESTITURE Chalrmain

The immediate past Chairman of the College, Mr Edwin Ighili was

invested as the 51" President of the Chartered Insurance Institute of Nigerla (thereafter refered as
the Institute) and this led to the emergence of Mrs. Yetunde llori as the current Chairman of the
College of Insurance and Financial Management,

AFPOINTMENT OF FIVENEW BOARD MEMBERS

Five (5) new members were appointed to the Board of the College of Insurance and Financial
Management in September 2022 namely; Professor Musa Obalola, Dr. Adeola Banjo, Mrs, Bola
Odukale, MrLanre Qjuola and Mr. Ikechukwu Udobi.

YEAR 2022 YOUNG PROFESSIONAL BOOTCAMP

The Year 2022 edition of the annual CIIN Young Professionals’ Bootcamp themed "The Millennial
Insurance Leader in The Digital Economy", tock place on the 9" and 10" of September 2022. The
occasion was graced by the President of the Institute, the Chairman of the College, CIIN Council
members, the NIA Chairman, CIIN Director General, the College Rector and other eminent
personalities. Young professionals from all segments of the insurance industry gathered under this
platform to brainstorm and recreate.

YEAR 2022 INSURANCE DIRECTORS' CONFERENCE

The 2022 hybrid Insurance Directors’ Conference themed "Transforming the Insurance Industry
Through ESG Principles: Directors’ Role" took place on the 9" of December 2022 af the Radisson Blu
Hotel in lkejo with 55 physical and 121 virtual attendees. The speakers were: Mr, Philip Lopokoiyit,
Group Manaoging Director, ICEA Lion Insurance Holdings, Kenya, Mr. Miguel Solana, Inclusive
Insurance Specialist, UNDP, Turkey and Mrs. Chizoma Okoli, Deputy Managing Director, Retail
South, Access Bank who was represented by Mr. Bolarinwa Animashaun from Access Bank.

YEAR 2022/2023 DIPLOMA IN INSURANCE PROGRAMME
The 2022/2023 online Diploma programme commenced in July 2022 with twelve (12 students. The
second-semester examinations were concluded in April 2023, while the sfudents are rounding off

the programme with their projects. However, the 2023/2024 Executive streams of the proegramme
commenced on the 13" of May 2023 with ten (10) students.
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YEAR 2023 LEADWAY GRADUATE INDUCTION PROGRAMME

The Leadway graduate trainee programme commenced on the 23" of January 2023 with fifty (50)
trainees and ended in April 2023, The courses faught included nine (%) technical and six (&) soft skill
COUrSes.

YEAR 2023 MAIDEN CIFM LEARNING AND DEVELOPMENT CONFAB

The College had its Maiden Learning and Development Canfab theme "Upskilling and Reskilling:
A Sine Qua Non in An Innovative Insurance Industry” on the 10" of February 2023 at the NIA House.
The programme was a success with many Learning and Development officers of companies from
various arms of the industry gracing the occasion. The guest speaker at the event was Mrs. Hannah
Ovyebanjo, Redwood Consult.

UNIVERSITY OF LAGOS BUSINESS SCHOOL (ULBS) COLLABORATION WITH CIIN /CIFM

The ULBS sent a propaosal for a collaboration with CIN/CIFM on their Diploma in Leadership and
Ethics prograrmmme. This has been considered and approved by the Board of the CIFM on the
condition that the College Is involved in the cumiculum design, and this must include insurance
courses while insurance experts must also be included in the teaching faculty.

CIIN PROFESSIONAL EXAMINATIONS

The Institute's Year 2022 October diet and Year 2023 Aprl diet examinations for candidates that
selected National Centre were held at the CIFM Campus in the NAICOM Hall. The President of
Institute, Mr. Edwin Igbiti, the Chairman of CIFM and members of the Governing Council visited the
College during the examinations.

WORKSHOPS
The College organised a total of fifty-five (55) workshops between June 2022 and May 2023. These
are listed as follows:
34" Bancassurance Workshop
Marketers Forum
Agency Proficiency Workshop
Retiree Life & Annuity

1 31" May-2" June, 2022
2

3

4.

5, Business Interruption

&

7

8

9

1"=2" June, 2022
&"=-7" June, 2022
21"-22" June, 2022
21"-23" June, 2022
21"-23" June, 2022
21"-23" June, 2022
&"—7" July, 2022
July 19,2022
21"-22" July, 2022

37" Bancassurance Workshop
38" Bancassurance Workshop
Agency Proficiency Workshop
i Diploma Programme
10.  Claims Managementin Inclusive Insurance. (ILO)

Parometric Insurance Froduct for Managing Agric.

27" -28" July, 2022

Legal Framewaork of Retiree Life & Annuity 2 -3" August, 2022
13.  AgencyProficiency Workshop g"—10" August, 2022
14,  CIIN/CIFM-Lagos Business Schoaol Seminar August 11,2022
15.  CIlIN Professional Exam Tutorial 15" August - 30" Sept., 2022
16.  39"Bancassurance Waorkshop 19"=21" August, 2022
17.  Agency Proficiency Workshop 30" -31" August, 2022
18. 40" Bancassurance Workshop &"-8"Sept., 2022
19, Designing Reinsurance Programme for Profitability 7"-8"Sept., 2022
20, Management of Distribution Channels 13"-14"Sept., 2022
21.  Agency Proficiency Workshop 27" -28"Sept., 2022
22, CAA Actuarial Programme 15" Aug—-30"Sept.,




23. MC Uganda Script Review Aug-Sept., 2022

24 Leadway Induction Programme July-S8ept., 2022

25, 41" Bancassurance Workshop 11"=14" October, 2022
24,  Marine Insurance Workshop 12"-13" October

27.  AgencyProficiency Workshop 18"-19" October, 2022
28.  Actuarial Analysis for Sustainable Growth 25" 24" October, 2022
29.  Compliance Risk Management for Profitability 27" =28" October, 2022
30.  Agency Proficiency Workshop 2" -3"November, 2022
31.  Agency Proficiency Workshop 7"-8" Nevember, 2022
32. 42" Bancassurance Workshop 15" - 17" November, 2022
33. 43" Bancassuronce Workshop 227 —24" November, 2022
34.  Agency Proficiency Workshop 28"~ 29" November, 2022
35. 2022 Insurance Directors’ Conference December®, 2022

346.  AgencyProficiency Workshop 8"—9" February, 2023

37.  Agency Proficiency Workshop 16" - 17" February, 2023
38. lLeadway Graduate Induction 19" Jan-&" April, 2023
39.  Professional Examination Tutoricl 1" Feb -2" April, 2023

40. 44" Bancassurance Waorkshop 14" - 17" February, 2023
41,  AgencyProficiency Workshop 28" Feb-1"March, 2023

7"-8" March, 2023
8"-9" March, 2023
7"-9" March, 2023
21" -22" March, 2023
23"-24" March, 2023
27"-28" Maorch, 2023
29"-30" March, 2023
13" - 14" April, 2023
13" 14" April, 2023
14" - 17" April, 2023
18"—19" April, 2023
18"24" April, 2023
19"-207 April, 2023
19" -20" April, 2023

42, Agency Proficiency Workshop

43,  Regulatfion of Retiree Life Annuity
44, 45" Bancassurance Warkshop

45. Agency Proficiency Workshop

46,  AgencyProficiency Workshop

47, Agency Proficiency Workshop

48,  BusinessInferruptionin EngineeringIns.
49.  Underwrifing ClaimsinRLA

50. Agency Proficiency Workshop

51. 45" Bancassurance Workshop

52, Risk Planning in ERM Workshop

53, Enterprise Life Agency

54, Designing Effective AML/CFT Policy
55, Tangerine Agency

CIFM RESEARCH ACTIVITIES
The Inclusive Insurance for MSME's research report had finally been concluded and the validation
seminaron the researchreport will hold on the June 14, 2023.

NAICOM CAA SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAMME

There are six {6) students remaining on the programme, five (5] of which saf for the CAA 2023 May
diet examinations. One student had passed all his required written examinations and submitted his
worklog forreview before he is awarded the certificate.

FINANCE AND GENERAL-PURPOSE COMMITTEE
The Committee camed out their oversight function of reviewing the College financials, budgets
and also gives appropriate advice to the Chaoirman of College when necessary.

INFRASTRUCTURAL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

The College has commenced three (3) new projects which include the construction of the
frontage ond gafe house, the reconsfruction of Mr. Sokiru Oyefesc Chaolet, and the repairs of
watermarked and damped areas in various buildings on the compus. The three (3) contracts had
been awarded for the sum of Twenty-Four Million, Two Hundred and Forty-Eight Thousand, Seven
Hundred and Fifty-Six Naira Ninety-Four kobo (M24,248,756.94).
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NEWLY EMPLOYED STAFF OF THE COLLEGE

The College in order to continue to improve its level of productivity and service delivery, employed
four (4) new staff. They are; Mr. Oladeji Oladoke, Senior Academic Officer, Mrs. Mistura Folajimi,
Manager, Administration, Mrs, Christianah Mishael-Umaoren, Manager, Account, and Miss Ifejesu
Taiwo, Senior, Account Officer.

RECRUITMENT OF NEW RECTOR

The Board of College has finalised the process for the appointment of o new Rector, and the
Governing Council of the Institute has opproved the employment of Dr, {Mrs.) Ehiogu, Chizoba
Perpetua as the newly appointed Rector for the College of Insurance and Financial Management.

FINANCIALS
The 2022 Financial Accounts of the CIFM is summarised below:

SN Details Actual

| Total Income MN278.m

2 Total Expenditure N199.76m
3 Total Capital Expenditure MN78.24m
4 Receivables NF.2m

ATTENDANCE SCHEDULE

5/N | Names 11/07/2022 26/10/2022 07/02/2023 | 03/05/2023

1. Mr Edwin |gbiti Present - - -

2. Mrs Yetunde llori Present Present Present Present
3 Alhgji Sabi'u Bello Abubakar Presen! Apology Present Absent

4, Mr. Segun Balogun Present Apology Present Present
5. mr Tunde Oguntade Present Present Present Present

b, mr Fotai Olovede Fresent - - -

P Prof. Tojudeen Yusuf Present - - -

8, Mr Tope Adaramolo Prasent Apalogy Present Present
7. Mrs Abimbola Tiamiyu Present Present Present Apology
10. Dr (Mrs) Yeside Oyetayo Present Present Present Present
1. Mr Bola Temowo Apclogy Present Absent Present
12, Mrs Bola Odukale - Present Present Present
13. | Mrlkechukwu Udohi - Present Apology Present

14, Prof, Musa Obalola - Present Apology Present
15: Mr Lanre Qjuala - Present Present Present
16. Mr Jide Orimolade Absant Apology Present Presant
17. Dr. Adecla Banjo - Absent Abzent Absent
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REPORT OF BOARD OF FELLOWS

The Board of Fellows assists the Council in the screening of
applicants for the award of the Institute’s fellowship. The
Board meets annually except when it becomes extremely
impartant to more than once

conferment of Institute's honorary fellowship on the

Commissioner for Insurance. The award was conferred on him
along with the eleven (11) successtul candidates at the 2022
Induction Ceremony held on Wednesday December 7, 2022 at the
College of Insurance and Financial Manogement. The grand
children of Olola F. ©. Ogunlana recognised the best fellow for Year
2023

| he Board during lhe peried under review recommended the

The recommendation was based on the report from the Fellowship
Assessment Committee having considered the applicants for the

Sir Ogala Osoka =i e
Chairman

award of fellow,

ATTENDANCE SCHEDULE
S/N Names 18/10/2022
1. Sir Ogala Osoka Present
2. Sir (Dr.) A. K. Oniwinde Present
3. Mr. Bolaji O. Banjo Apology
4. Olola F. O. Ogunlana Absent
& Mr. Amos A. Adeyeye Absent
6. Mrs. Sevyi Ifaturoti Apology
7. Mr. Sunny Adeda Present
8. Ven. Q. O. Ladipo-Ajayi Apology
. Mr. Adeyemo Adejumo Present
10. | Lady lsioma Chukwuma Present
11. | Chief Olufemi Adeleye Peters Absent
12. | Mr. Eddie Efekoha Absent
13. | Dr. F. K. Lawal Apology
14, | Mrs. Abimbola Tiamiyu Present

” -:. .-'.._ ..I_F"gl: m,-.t.n?:-ﬂL -CL-I:;-"'\—-""
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REPORT OF BUILDING COMMITTEE

The Institute is invalved in the development of its landed properiies.
The Building Cammittee supervises the acfivities related to the
construction of the long-proposed headquarters on Victoria lsland,
lagos State.

in ensuring that all the necessary arangements are in place 1o

commence the reconstruction of the Victoria lskand FProject in
ernest. We engaged the service of consultants and also did test on
the building to confirm if the building is ok. The team of consultants
are: curently reviewing the drawings in order to bring them up to
modern standards, before the bill of quantities are prepared.

The Committee held ifs regularly meetings and are making efforts |5

Mrs. Cluseyl J. Faluroll, aca, Am
Chalman

The Institute in order to raise the required fund to move back to site, sent letters soliciting for support
to all Insurance companies and the various arms of the industry. The Institute is still expectant of
theirsupport asrequested.

The Committee planned to move back to site in the First Quarter of 2023, however parameters are
being putin place to ensure the smooth construction of the building.

ATTENDANCE SCHEDULE

S/N [Names [ 16/08/2022 | 09/11/2022 | 23/01/2023 | 20/02/2023
1. Mrs. Oluseyi Ifaturoti Present Apology Present Presant
Z. Mr. Segun Balogun Present Present Present Present
3. Sir (Dr.) Muftau Oyegunle Present Present Present Apology
4. Mr. Akinjide Orimolade Apology Present Present Present
5. Dr. Duru Japhet Present Apology Absent Absent
&, Mr. Sunny Adeda Present Apology Absent Present
7. Barr. (Mrs.) Laide Osijo Absent Apology Apology Apoclogy
8. Mrs. Yetunde Adenuga Fresent Fresent Present Present
7. Dr. (Mrs) Yeside Oyetayo Absent Present Present Present
10. Mr. Olushola Tinubu Present Absent Present Present
11. Mr. Oluwarotimi Edu Absent Apalogy Absent Present
12. Mr. Tope Adarameola Absent Apology Present Absent
13. Mrs. Femi Ogun Present Apology Present Absent
14, Mr, Adegbenro Fatai Present Present Present Present
15. M. Tony Aletor Apology Absent Absent Absent
16. Mr. Ajibola Bankole Absent Apology Absent Absent
7. Mrs. Abimbola Tiamiyu Present Present Present Present
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REPORT OF DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE

The commiftee is charged with the duty of considering and determining any case
referred to it by the Investigating Panel established by Act 22 of 1993, the Institute's
Enabling Act.

Olola Fredrick O. Ogunlana ac, mx, om
Chalrman

professionals, and that the members obey all laid down rules, regulations, ethics ond code of
conductin linewith global best practice. The Institute ensures that cases of erring members are
decided and dispensed with by the Disciplinary Committee.

The Chartered Insurance Institute of Nigera ensures that its members are fit and proper

During the year under review, the Disciplinary Committee considered twe (2) cases of examination
malpractices in the Year 2022 April diet examination which were referred by the Investigative
Panel and await necessary feedback from the Office of the Attorney General of the Federation to
enableitcommence full review of the coses.

ATTENDANCE SCHEDULE
S/N Names 30/03/2023
1 | Olola Fredrick O. Ogunlana Present
2 | Sir Ogala Osoka Present
3 | Mr. Eddie Efekoha Apology
4 | Ven. Olusola Olatayo Ladipo-Ajayi Present
5 | Mr. Opeocluwa Emmanuel Oredugba Apology
é | Dr. Fatai Kaovode Lawal Present
7 | Lady lsioma Chukwuma Present
& | Mrs, Abimbola Tiamiyu Apology




REPORT OF EDITORIAL/ MEDIA
AND PUBLICITY COMMITTEE

The major thrust of the Committee's role is the dissemination
of results of researches and global developments in the
financial services with the objective of impraving the
efficiency of Insurance Professionals. The Committee also
perforr an oversight function over the media and publicity
activities, publicafion of journals, newsletters etc of the
Institute.

a1
nlk

Mr. John B. Gpﬂdﬂ'kuﬂ AL, P
Chalrman

regulary meetings with the following achievements.

During the period under review the Committee held their

E-NEWSLETTER:

The Institute published and distributed electronically thirteen (13) editions of the Newsletters to
members, The published newsletters projected hoppenings and events in the Institute, Insurance
Industry across globe, Pension Commission and the economy at large, The Institute improved the
standard of the Newsletter within the year under review which attracts the atfention of more
reqders.

THE INSTITUTE'S JOURNAL:

During this period, tweo (2) edifions of the journal were published.

L Cybersecurity: A Disruption or Innovation?
This nine-arficle publication educated the public on the role and significance
cybersecurity played in the insurance industry and the economy in general. The
publication further projected the sub themes of cyber-attacks, cyber risk management, it
challenges, implications and solutions for the insurer, insured, businesses and organisations
inthe economy.

The theme paper; Intersection of Cyber-Security and Insurance Underwriting Information
was written by Mr. Peter Offiong, a senior manager at SCIB and the Chairman, CIIN ORC.
While the star personality interview featured Mr. Tope Smart, The Immediate Past President
of AlIC and Group Managing Director, NEM Insurance Plc.

i Sustainable Future: Insurance Option with Sub-Themes of Digital Underwriting, InsureTech
and Insurance in the Green Eco-System,

The Seven-Article publication aimed al informing the readers on the importance, benefits
and reasons insurance is the best option to foster a sustainable future. This discourse is
significant to individuals and businesses so as to stay afloat. In terms of climate change,
insurers as important agents in both mitigation of emissions and adaptation to climate
impacts by directing copital to these areas. The insurance industry undoubtedly has an
important role to play in achieving environmental sustainability which was reviewed in this
journal. This journal highlighted how the sector as well as its partners can build on the
graowing momentum and alse overcome fhe continuing barriers to deepen
implementation of sustainable insurance practicesin the coming decade.
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The lead paper of the theme: Sustainable Future; Insurance Option was written by Mr,
Obinna Chilekezie, .., qy s awa The winner of the Year 2023 CIIN Nite of Talents', Mrs. Faidat
Aderonke Coker from Linkage Assurance Limited waos announced as the CIIN Ambassador
for Insurance, while the star personality featured Past President Eddie Efekoha, President of
WAICA and Group Managing Director Consclidated Hallmark Insurance Plc. The reflection
and times column which recognises insurance practitioners, featured the 40" WAICA
President, whois also one of the institute's Past President, Mr. Eddie Efekoha.

ATTENDANCE SCHEDULE

S/N | Names 10/08/2022 | 24/03/2023
] Mr. Bode Opadokun Present Present
2 Mr. Oluwagbenga Olawayin | Present Present
3 Mrs. Joyce Odiachi Present Present
4 Ms. Oluwabusola Makinde Present Absent
5 Mrs. Nkechi Nache-Esezobor | Present Apology
b Mr. Femi Asenuga Present Apology
7 Dr. Omoniyi Agboola Present Present
8 Mr. Tope Adaramola Apology Present
b Mr. Ademola Abidogun Apology Apology
10 | Mrs. Funke Adenusi Absent Apology
11 | Dr. Japhet Duru Absent Present
12 | Mr. Martins Uwuilekhue Absent Apology
13 | Mr. Tobi Osanaiye Present Present
14 | Mrs. Abimbola Tiamiyu Present Present




The re-training of Insurance Professionals through conferences
and seminars is the main function of the committee. It stnves fo
keep members on fop of the changing business environment.
The conduct of the Institute's is within the purview of the
committee. The Committee Chairman, who also doubles as the
Institute's Education Secretary oversee the conduct of the
Institute's examinations at the national centre(s] on a
supervisary level.

Mr. Olusegun A. Omosehin, Fin
Chairman

The Committee held its quarterly meetings and conducted the following events:

YEAR 2022 INTERNATIONAL EXECUTIVE PROGRAM

The program was held in Frankfurt, Germany from Octaber 9 to October 15, 2022. Frankfurt, o
central German city on the River Main, is a major financial hub and a global center for commerce,
culture, education, tourism and fransportation, and rated as an "Alpha World City" and home 1o
the European Central Bank.

The event had in attendance the President/Chairman of Council, Mr. Edwin Igbiti, who declared
the event opened as he commented that Germany was selected for the Year 2022 International
Executive program because the Insurance Industry in Migeria wants fo learn how the Insurance
market in Germany achieved its high penetration rate, Other attendees al the program were the
CIlIN Deputy President/Director-General of the Nigerian Insurers Association and Executive
Directors of Insurance companies.

YEAR 2022 EDUCATION SEMINAR

The 2022 edition of the Education Seminar was held from Thursday November 10 to Saturday
November 12, 2022 ot Homeville Plus Hotel, Benin City, Edo State. The event was attended by the
President/Chairman of Council, Mr. Edwin Igbiti, representalives of the Oba of Benin ond
delegates from varnous Insurance companies and firms.

The theme of the Seminar was 'Insurance Solutions for MSME: Accessing New opportunities for
Penetration. Mr. Bobatunde Fajemirckun, MD/CEQ, ANCO Insurance Plc delivered the
presentation on the theme paper.

Other perspectives of the theme were presented by notable speakers.

Mr. Peter Offiong, Head, Financial Services SCIB Nigeria & Company Limited - Insurance
Perspective.

Dr. Femi Egbesola, National President, Association of Small Business Owners of Nigeria (ASBON) -
Consumers Perspective

Mr. Obare M. Osah, Deputy General Manager [Divisional Head SME - South). Bank of Industry
Limited - The Financing Options.
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ATTENDANCE SCHEDULE

S/N Name 10/08/2022 | 18/10/2022 | 31/01/2023 | 03/02/2023
1. Mr. Olusegun Omaosehin Present Present Present Present
2, Mrs. Adetutu Arusiuka Present Apology Present Present
1 Mr. Olasunkanmi Adekeye Present Present Present Apology
4, Mrs, Adeyinka Adekoya Present Present Present Present
5. Mrs. Ferni Qgun Present Present Present Absent
é. Ms. Adetcla Adegbayi Absent Absent Present Present
7, Mr. Martins Uwuilekhue Apclogy Absent Present Absent
8. Mr. Moses Oyeyemi Present Present Present Present
il Mrs. Babatunde Clukayode Mimiko | Apology Apology Absent Absent
10, Mrs, Yetunde Adenuga Apclogy Present Absent Absent
11, Mr. Anthony Olasele Present Present Present Absent
12, Mrs, Nonwem Emeghalu Present Present Apology Absent
13, Mrs, Ekeoma Ezeibe Apoclogy Present Present Present
14, Mr. Oluyinka Adeblyi Present Present Present Present
15, Mr. Nurudeen Jamiu Present Present Prasent Absent
16. Dr, [Mrs.) Yeside Ovyetayo Present Present Present Absent
17. Mrs. Abimbela O. Tiomiyu Present Present Present Present
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The Committee is charged with the oversight function of reviewing
our enabling law for any areas that requires armendments and or
review in line with curent realities at the time of the review. When
required, other issues relating fo legal interpretation may be
referred fa the Caommittee forinterpretation ornecessary acfion.

review and the Committes is currentily looking into the relevant

The Committee held two meetings during the period under
sections of the Enabling Act that require review in line with the

REPORT OF ENABLING LAW COMMITTEE

Ven, Olusola O. Ladipo-Alyl, wa s

global best practice for recommendation to Council and Chairman
consequent action,
ATTENDANCE SCHEDULE

S/N Names 22/08/2022 27/10/2022

1L Ven. O. O. Ladipo Ajayi Present Present

2. | Mr. Tope Smart | Present Present

3 Mr. Sunkanmi Adekeye Present Present

4, Mr. Peter Irene Apology Present

5. Mr. Godwin Uduimoh Sunny Wiggle | Present Apology

& Alhaji Mohammed Kari Apoclogy Apclogy

7 Barr. Clugbenga Adedayo Falade Present Present

8 Dr., (Mrs.) Yeside Oyetayo Present Present

7 Mr. Tokuniboh A, Ajibulu Fresent Present

10. Mrs. Ekeoma Ezeibe Apology Present

11. Mrs, Abimbola O, Tiamiyu Present Present




REPORT OF EXAMINATION COMMITTEE

The Committee develops the Institute's Examinations fo meet the
needs of the Nigerian Insurance Industry and the Internafional
Markef. It ensures that the Instifufe's examinafions are relevant
through the continuous review of the syllabus and reviews the
exempfions guidelines as most appropriate.

other functions of the Institute. The Insfitute have mainfained the

sanctity of the examinations while not losing focus of the need for
regular review of its machinery and syllabus. The aim of the Instifute s
to produce wellgroomed professionals to meet the needs of the
industry and the changing dynamicsof the business environment.

The Professional Examinations, undisputedly, remaoin the pivot of all

During the year underreview, the Institute successfully:

. conducted the two (2) diets (Octlober 2022 and April 2023) professional examination in all
centres in Nigerio and also in Banjul, The Gambig; Kigali, Rwanda; Bueda, Cameroon;
Suakoko, Liberia and Freetown, Sierra-Leone;

. held virtually the 2023 Annual Students’ Forum on Thursday, February 24, 2023 and on Friday,
April 14, 2023, both events were well attended by Students;
e held physically the 2023 Annual Examiners' Workshop on February 15, 2023 with the theme:

"The 21" Required Century Competencies And Skills", and topic: "Test and Medsurement of
CIIN Examinatfions: Review of the Past, Today and Recommendation for the Future"
delivered by Mr. Chilekezi Obinnag’.

. transferred caoses of examination malpractices at various examination centres to the
Investigative Panel of Council forinvesfigation, and consequent aciion,
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LIST OF QUALIFIERS TO DATE

(

I 2022 146 3,536
2 2021 308 3370
3 2020 218 3082
4 2019 155 2864
3 2018 182 2709
& 2017 184 2527
7 2016 177 2343
8 2015 170 2166
7 2014 131 1996
10 2013 166 1865
11 2012 195 1699
12 2011 95 1504
13 2010 173 1409
14 2009 243 1236
15 2008 57 793
16 2007 64 734
17 2006 38 870
18 2005 11 §32
19 2004 74 821
20 2003 11% 727
21 2002 72 608
22 2001 82 536
23 2000 74 454
24 1977 107 380
25 1998 77 273
26 1997 64 196
27 1996 57 132
28 1925 43 73
29 1974 23 30
30 1993 5 7
31 1992 2 2
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COMPARISION OF PASS RATES 2019 -2022

SUBJECT

Foundation/Cerlificate in

FOUNDATION

Y2019

Y2020

Y2021

Insurance
FO1- Insurance, Legal &
Regulatory 79.54 77.89 5505 5991
H],E_- General Insurance 20.04 78.38 40,45 4985
Business
FO3- Life Assurance,
Annuity and Pansions @00 0.08 il B &%.28
Administration
FO4- Business
Communication.and 0.00 0.00 80.05 72,54
Infarmation Technology
FOS- Insurance
Underwriing Process 44.95 S54.%5 38.34 &5.85
FOB- ngor Instrence 4223 | 33.34 45.74 60,25
Products
FO7- Household Insurance £7.00 100.00 46.84 7333
Products
FOB- HealthCare Insurance 1394 50.00 76.17 5843

Products

INTERMEDIATE

SUBJECT Y2019 Y2020 Y2021
Intermediate/Diploma in
Insurance

0] =Insurance Low 26,37 32.74 338 2844
102 - Commercial Property
and Business Inferruption 50.00 43.5]
Insurances

o— - -
:-EL. Insurance Business and 48.37 4908

inance

104 - Business and Economics &0.00 43,90 70.462 51.4]
105 - Business Statistics and
Operations Research 36:30 AR
106 — Operational
Managernant 81.50 S0.00 30.30 26.07
I07 - Marine and Aviation 50.00 78,57 43.33 10.96
Insurance
108 - Aviation and Space
Insurance 000 0.00
109 = Insurance Practice and £8.95 49 57 7876 5109

Regulotion
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ADVANCED DIPLOMA/ASSOCIATESHIP COURSES

SUBJECT Y2019 | Y2020 | Y2021 | Y2022
A01 - Risk, Regulation and Capital Adequacy | 28.45 | 50.90 | 66.46 | 59.55
A02 - Reinsurance: Principles and Application | 47.45 | 4296 | 4583 | 20.55
AQ03 - Finance and Accounting 78.57 | 2625 | 42.50 | 43.54
AD4 - Princip_ies of Property and 4081 | 5805 | 5985 | 3430

Pecuniary Insurances

A0S - Life Assurance 368.91 | 35.50 | 36.97 | 46.59
A06 - Motor Insurance 44,59 | 45.36 | 54.00 | 36.17
A07 - Liability Insurance 6208 | 5833 | 4435 | 52.26
AQ8 - Risk Management 44,58 | 23.46 | 64.50 | 53.45
A09 - Marketing 4182 | 35.26 | 48.38 | 42.87

COMPARISION OF OVERALL PERCENTAGE PASS RATE (2019 - 2022)

Qualification Stage

| Y2019 | Y2020

Y2021 | Y2022

Foundation/Certificate in Insurance 52.85 64.85 | 58.49 62.42
Intermediate/Diploma in Insurance 48.84 41.67 | 43.46 31.75
Associateship/Advanced Diploma in Insurance | 44.04 4455 | 5143 43.25
Annual Pass Rate 48.58 5036 | 51.12 4581

COMPARISION OF OVERALL ENROLMENT RATE (2019 - 2022)

| Y2019 | Y2020

Qualification Stage

Foundation/Certificate in Insurance 1532 | 1746 | 2236 2489
Intermediate/Diploma in Insurance 1596 | 1555 | 1650 1829
Associateship/Advonced Diplomain Insurance | 2860 | 2317 | 2664 1853
Annual Enrollment 5988 | 5618 | 4550 6171
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Combined Annual Percentage Pass Rates

Y2019 Y2020 Y2021 Y2022

# Foundation  # Intermediate  m Associateship

Combined Annual Enrolment Numbers

Y2019 Y2020 Y2021 Y2022

® Foundation  © Intermediate M Associateship
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2022 BEST CANDIDATES' AWARDS

FOUNDATION IN INSURANCE

COURSE
CODE

COURSE NAME AWARDS WINNERS SPONSORS

1 FO1 INSURAMNCE, LEGAL & SOPITAN DAMILOLA, MR. TOPE SMART
REGULATORY OLUWABUSOLA

2 FO2 GEMERAL INSURANCE ACHIMUGU IGANY A CIIN
BUSINESS MERCY

3 FO3 LIFE ASSURANCE, EDADA AJIRIOGHENE MRS. MULIKAT KESHINRO
ANNUITY AND PENSIONS
ADMINISTRATION

4 FO4 BUSINESS CLULADE BUKGLA MRS, MUIBAT JIMOH
COMMUNICATION AND | MOJISOLA
INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY

5 FOS INSURANCE OGUNLADE OLAMIDE P.P. DR (MRS.] FUNMI
UNDERWRITING OLUWATOSIN BABINGTOMN-ASHAYE
PROCESS

& FO& MOTOR INSURANCE ADEIMORAH ORINMNA ClIN

FRANCIS

7 FO7 HOUSEHOLD SUNDAY VICTOR JAMES | P.P. ADEYEMO
INSURANCE PRODUCTS ADEJUMO

8 FOB HEALTHCARE ARUNNE NMGHOZIKA MRS. YETUNDE ILORI
INSURANCE PRODUCTS | AFOMA

INTERMEDIATE IN INSURANCE

S/N ggg:“ SUBJECT AWARDS WINNERS SPONSORS
1 01 INSURANCE LAW AGHU DEBORA UGOCH! | PROSCURE INSURANCE
- N BROKERS LIMITED
2 102 COMMERCIAL PFROPERTY & | ONYENANU GINIKA CORNERSTONE
BUSINESS INTERRUPTION LORITA INSURANCE PLC/
INSURANCES OLATUN.JI OGUNKANMI
MEMORIAL
3 03 INSURANCE BUSINESS AND | ADEKOLA OLABISI MR OLUFEMI ODUWOLE
FINANCE AZEEZAT
4 104 BUSIMESS ANMD ECONOMICS AREMU BABAJIDE MR. OLUWAGREMIGA
ADETUNI OLAWOYIN
5 105 BUSINESS STATISTICS AND IFEANY| CHIGOZIE P.P. EMANUEL B.
OPERATION RESEARCH EVANGELINE ONIFADE MEMRIAL, /P.P.
DRJF.K.LAWAL |
5 06 OPERATIONAL OBIDI JUSTINA NKERUKA | NEM INSURANCE PLC
MANAGEMENT
7 107 MARINE AND AVIATION AMUBIAYA ALFRED TOM| | MR. EDWARD AGBERIA
INSURANCE EFEKOHA
8 08 AVIATION AND SPACE NI CIN
INSURANCE
9 109 INSURANCE PRACTICE AND | MUHAMMAD MANSUR | CONSOLIDATED
REGULATION TUKUR HALLMARK INSURANCE
PLC
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COURSE

ASSOCIATESHIP

T W R
et SUBJEC AWARDS WINNERS SPONSORS
RISK REGULATION AND HASSAN
AR CAPITAL ADEQUACY ADERUNLE RAzZAK | P e (LADY] BIOMA CHURWUMA
REINSURANCE: PRINCIPLES UFERE RUTH
OMOYEMI
AO3 FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING | SMSTEME | | LINKAGE ASSURANCE PLC
PRINCIPLES OF PROPERTY ITUWE
AO4 AND PECUNIARY OGOCHUKWU P. P. BOLA TEMOWO
INSURANCES HENTY
IBENEME
ADS LIFE ASSURANCE TOWOROLA B, P. MR. SUNNY ADEDA
OMOWUNMI
A4 MOTOR INSURANCE ANDALE OFFICE REPRESENTATIVES COMMITTEE
MORONKE MARY
IBE ULOMA P.P. [DR.) F. K. LAWAL/
AO7 LIABILITY INSURANCE AT i S
ALECHENU-BABA
ADB RISK MANAGEMENT OGHENETEGA MR. OGUNLOLU ABOLADE TAJUDEEN
OMOEFE
ABUMEN LUCY
AOY MARKETING P. P. (HRM) (DR.} ADETIMEHIN JULIUS

KATE




2022 OVERALL BEST CANDIDATES

OTHER AWARDS AWARD WINMER AWARD SPONSOR

BEST QUALIFYING OYERINDE CALEE | GOD=CHILDEEN OF OLOLA
CAMNDIDATE - ASSOCIATESHIP | MAYOWA OLABODE OGUNLANA

BEST QUALIFYING BABATUNDE A, GOD-CHILDREN OF OLOLA,
CAMDIDATE - FELLOWSHIP DARAMOLA OLABODE OGUNLANA

BEST QUALIFYING FEMALE ADENIJ MARYAM | PROFESSIOMAL INSURANCE LADIES'
CAMDIDATE OLAJUMOKE ASSOCIATION

i BEST CANDIDATE IN ?&iﬁﬂﬂm P. P, EMMANUEL OLUTOYIN
: INTERMEDIATE LEVEL ot ELEORAMO

BEST CANDIDATE IN ADEOLA JESUYE

FOUNDATION LEVEL Y ANUOLUWA IMMEDIATE PAST PRESIDEMNT, CIIM

INTERNATIONAL CENTRES

The Chartered Insurance Institute of Nigeria contfinues to expond the acquisition of insurance
education, knowledge and professionalism locally and intemationally. We are pleased to
announce that the Institute now conduct examinations in five African countries of Rwanda, The
Gaombia, Cameroon, Sierra Leone and Liberia,

ATTENDANCE SCHEDULE
S/N Names 10/8/2022 | 27/10/2022 | 13/02/2023
1 | Ven. Olusola Olatayo Ladipo-Ajayi | Present Present Present
2 | Mrs. Adeyinka Adekoya Present Present Present
3 | Mrs. Ayodeji Adetutu Arusiuka Present Apology Apology
4 | Mr. Adeniran Joseph Aderinoye Present Present Present
5 | Mr. Kamoru Olanrewaju Sule Absent Absent Present
6 | Alhaji Nasiru Oladapo Adiro Present Present Present
7 | Chief (Sir) Uzoma Edmund Njoku Present Present Present
8 | Ms. Bukunola Abiodun Osanyin Present Present Present
2 | Mr. Olamide Oluseyi Olajolo Present Apology Present
10 | Mr. Cluyemi Lawrence Samson Present Present Present
11 | Mr. Rotimi Fashola - Present Apology
12 | Mr. Femi Hassan Present Present Present
13 | Mrs. Muibat Jimoh Present Present Present
14 | Mrs. Abimbola Tiamiyu Present Present Present
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The Commiffee was set up in 2001 to formulate guidelines
for the award of the Institute's Fellowship. It is to prepare
the grounds for the Board of Fellows.

FELLOWSHIP AWARD
The Governing Council of the Instifute has continued o sustain the

set standards for the award of the Institute's Fellowship. Sixteen
(16) applications were received for the award of Institute's
Fellowship. Fourteen (14) were from eligible Associates while two (2)

Dr. Fatai K. Lawal, rau, pin

were candidate with FCIl. Twelve [12) of the Fourteen (14) eligible Chairman
Associates went through the process of selecting dissertation topics

from the approved research fields, submitted their dissertations and also defended their
dissertations af aninteractive session with the Fellowship Assessment Committee. one (1) opplicant
was awarded honorary fellowship while one (1) did not continue the process for the award of
fellowship. The two (2) FCll candidates did not go throuah the process of writing dissertation.

Nine (?) applicanis were recommended by the Committee fo the Board of Fellows for the
conferment of the Institute's Fellowship having scored above the pass mark and also satisfied the
approved requirements. The Govemning Council approved the conferment of the Institute's
Fellowship on the nine (9) successful applicants recommended by the Board of Fellows in addition
fo the candidate for honorary fellow and the two (2) FCIl candidates,

The 2022 Fellows were:

FELLOWSHIP BY UPGRADING

Adeoye, Taiwo Babatola

Agboola, Omoniyi Oladipupo 4 Daramola, Babatunde Haruna
Akinwunmi, Olaseni Bashir 7. Folarin, Ablola Olufunmilayo
Akinsola, Akinsola Sunday B. Ovyerinde, Moses Tunde
Azurunwa, Pius Udoka 9 Yakubu, Muhammed Kebir

A o v

FELLOWSHIP BY CONVERSION

}: Adenuga, |bijoke Oluwakemi
2. Durodola, Abiodun Abass
HONORARY FELLOWSHIP

P Thomas, Olorundare Sunday

INTERACTION WITH POTENTIAL FELLOWS

The Year 2023 Fellows Interaction with potential was held on Wednesday February 8, 2023. The
session was attended by Council members, Committee members, existing fellows, and potential
fellows.
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The main lecture "Doing it Yourself: A Guide to writing o Good Research Dissertation/ Project” was
presented by Prot. Musa Adebayo Obalola, a Protessor of the Department of Actuarial Science &
Insurcnce, Faculty of Management Science. University of Lagos. The Chairman, Fellowship
Assassment Commitiee took the attendees through the myths about fellowship and allayed their
fearon attaining the fellowship cadre.

YEAR 2023 FELLOWSHIP AWARD EXERCISE
The Year 2023 Fellowship Award Exercise has commenced. The following are the approved
research field from which members are to coined out their topics forwriting their dissertation.

Q. ESG and the insurance Market;
b. Market Penetration and Expansion for Economic Growth;
o Insurance and Social Challenges in Nigerio (Poverty, Insecurity and Unemployment).

ATTENDANCE SCHEDULE

S/N  Names 12/10/2022 | 28/01/2023 | 24/04/2023
1. Dr. F. K. Lawal Present Present Prasent
2. | Mr. Bola Temowao Present Present Present
3. Mr. Alex Ojei Present Apology Apology
4, Mr. P.O. Olayinka Present Present Prasent
5. Mr. Julion Sobowale Present Present Absent
é. Dr. (Mrs.) Anthonia Smart Present Present Prasent
7 Mr. Fatai Adegbenro Fresent Present Present
8. Mr. Emmanuel ©. Oladeinde | Present Present Present
9. | Mrs. Olufunke Adenusi Absent | Presenf | Present
10. | Alhgji Soheed Egbeyemi Absent Absent Present
11. | Dr. (Mrs.) Kudirat A. Banjo Absent Absent Present
12, | Mrs. Abimbola O. Tiamiyu Present Present Present
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REPORT OF FINANCE AND
GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE

The committee performs the required functions on behall of
Council. It considers and recommends the Institute'’s budget
to Council. The Committee ensures that the Institule’s
activities are adequately funded. It cansiders the Audifors'
Report, licise with NAICOM on the subvention payable to the
Institute and considers other issues referred to if by the
Council and the Prasident that is of general purpose,

Mr. Akinjide O. Orimolade, muy
Chairman

uring the year under review, the Commifttee affirms that, in line with its responsibility of
ensuring that the Institute adheres fo the Governing Council approved procedures for
financial fransactions on allramifications and its oversight auditory role:

1.0 Compliance with Processes and Procedures
There was a total compliance with all processes and procedures laid down to ensure safety
of the group funds and its assetsin general.

2.0 Regisiration Documentation on the College
The Committee in conjunction with Enabling Law Review Commitiee ensures perfection of
the registration documentation on the College of Insurance and Financial Monagement.

3.0 Revaluation of Assets
The Committee during the year under review camed out the revaluation of the assets of
both the College of Insurance and Financial Monagement as well as the Institute. The
impactisreperted in the audited financial statement for the yeor under review.

4.0 Engagement of Internal Auditor
The Commitlee completed the process of hiring an internal auditor for the Institute as well
as set up arobust succession plan for the unit.

50 Setup of IT Sub-Commitiee
The Committee set up an [T Sub-Committee to continually review the IT architecture of the
group and fo ensure that the operations is camed out inline with current global trends.

6.0 Update on the Fraud Investigation
Investigation is still ongoing on the fraud incidence and all hands are on deck to ensure
that the recoveries are made within record fime.
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ATTENDANCE SCHEDULE

S/N Names 16/8/2022 19/10/2022| 29/12/2022| 15/2/2023 28/4/2023
1. | Mr. Bode Opadokun Present  [Present Present Present [Present
2. | Mr. Ademola Abidogun  [Present  [Present Present Absent |Absent
3. | Mr. Akinjide Orimolade  [Present  Present Present Present |Present
4. | Mr. Ademayowa AdeduroPresent  Present Apology Present |Absent
5. | Mr. Babatunde Daramola [Present  Present Apology Absent  |Absent
6. | Mr. Oladimeiji ©. Olona  Present  Present Present Absent  Present
7. | Mr. Pius Edobor Apology Present Present Present Present
8. | Mr.Sunday O, Malomo  [Present  |Present Absent Present |Present
9. | Mr. Peter irene Present  Present Present Apalogy Apology
10. | Mr. Moses Oyerinde Present  Present Absent Present Present
11. | Mr. Qlumuyiwa Aderibigbe Present  Present Present Absent |Absent
12. | Mr. Sunkanmi Adekeye |Present  Present Present Absent  |Absent
13. | Dr. Yeside Oyetayo Present  Present Absent Present [Present
14, | Mr. Ganiyu Musa Absent  |Apology |Absent Present |Apology
15. | Mrs . Abimbola Tiamiyu  [Present  Present Present Present Present
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REPORT OF GOVERNMENTAL
RELATIONS COMMITTEE

The task of the Committee is to focilitate rapport
between the Insfitute ond the Government fo bring
about the needed awareness on Insurance in
Government circles,

Alhaji Bala Zakariya'u, ac.mm
Chalrman.

The Committee did not hold any meeting during the period underreview.

Other members of the Committes:

I Mr. Eddie Efekoho - Deputy Chairman
i Mr. Olusegun Ayo Omosehin .,

iil. Mr. Segun Balogun .

v, Hon, Lanre Laoshe - ..

W, Barr, Oluworatimi Edu, .. um

wi, Chief Babajide Clatunde-Agbe|d .., ..
Wil Barr (Mrs.) Laide Osiio e

wiil, Mr. Olorundare 5. Thomas .-, 4.

X, Mr. Gbenga Jaiyvesimi , .,

X. mMr.Sunday O, Malomo .o .

Al Mr. Ebose Augustine Osegho

i, Mrs. Abimbola O, Tiamiyu -Secretary




REPORT OF INVESTIGATIVE PANEL

The panel is stotutorily chorged with the duly of conducting
preliminary investigations into reported coses of professional
misconduct, reported cases where it is alleged that o member has
misbehaved in his capacity as an insurer or in any of the examinafion
process or for any other reason be fhe subject of proceeding before
the investigating panel and deciding whether the case should be
referrad to the Disciplinary Committee or hot and/or deciding
whether the cases should be referred fo the Disciplinary Committes,

|?._

Dv. (Mre. ) Funmi Bobington-Ashaye. o m
Chalrman

he Chartered Insurance Institute of Nigeria ensures that its examinations are conducted in the

Tbes’r standard of proctice and quality. The Invesfigative Panel ensures that thorough
investigations are conducted where they are infractions during the diet examinations.

During the year under review, the Investigative Panel concluded investigation on the conduct of

Year 2022 April diet examination at various examination centres. The Panel's recommendations

havesince been passed to the Disciplinary Committee of Council.

Also, infractions during the conduct of the Year 2023 April diet examination across various
examination centres are under investigation.

ATTENDANCE SCHEDULE
S/N Names 01/08/2022 | D3/11/2022 | 14/01/2023 | 23/5/2023 | 04/06/2023
1 | Mr. E, © Elecramo Apology Apology - - -
2. | Dr. [Mrs.) Funmi Babington- - - - Present Presant
Ashaye
3. | Sir (Dr.) Muftau Oyegunle Present Present Present Present Fresent
4. | Mr. John Bode Opadokun | Apology Apology Apology Present Present
5. | Mr. Segun Balogun - - - Present Present
6. | Mr. Oluwarotimi Edu Absent Present Apology Absent Apology
7. | Bam. (Mrs.) Laide Osijo Absent Present Present Present Present
8, | Chief Emmanuel Lebi Present Present Present Absent Apology
Omoboyowa
9. | Mrs. Abimbola Tiamiyu Present Present Present Present Apology
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REPORT OF MANDATORY CONTINUING
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
The Committee is charged with the responsibility of
manpower develocpment and fraining for the development
of professional members of the Institute and other
practifioners in the Insuronce Industry for the purpose of
continuous development of members. In doing this, the

Commitfee is expected fo work closely with the College of
Insurance and Financial Management

Lady Islama Chulowurma, aci, s
Chalrman

he following are activities/ ochievements of the Mandatory Continuing Professional
Development Committee for the year under review having duly heldits regular meetings.

2" EDITION OF THE YEAR 2022 BUSINESS OUTLOOK CONFERENCE

The 2" Edition of the 2022 Business Outlook was held on Thursday, July 28, 2022 at the Lagos Criental
Hotel, Victoria lsland, Lagos State. The seminar was organised to re-assess the level of performance
of the 2022 National Budget vis-a-vis that of the Insurance Indusiry in the period spanning from
Jonuaory to June, 2022,

The keynote address was delivered by the President/Chairman of Council, Mr. Edwin Igbiti while
fhe Chairman, Mandatory Confinucus Professional Development (MCPD), Lady Isloma
Chukwumao delivered the opening speech at the event,

The event was attended by Council members, Monaging Directors/ Chief Executive Officers of the
Insurance Industry and Insurance Practitioners.

Speakers at the event are as follows:

l. Dr. Oladimeji Alo, Managing Director/ CEO, Excel Professional Service Limited.

2, Mr. Peter Ashade, Group CEO United Capital represented by his Colleague, Mr. Kayode
Tinuoye,

3 Mr. O. 8, Thomas, Commissioner for Insurance, ably represented by Alhgji Abubakar Sabiu
Bello, Deputy Commissioner, Technical.

YEAR 2023 BUSINESS OUTLOOK CONFERENCE

The Year 2023 Business Outlook was held from Wednesday February 22, 2023 at Lagos Confinental
Hatel, Victoria lsland, Lagos State, It was very educating and insightful, The event was well
attended by members of the Governing Council, insurance practitioners and non-insurance
practitioners. The Year 2023 Business Qutlook recorded 184 fee-paying and 346 non-fee-paying
delegatesinattendance.
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The theme of the event was “Reshaping the Financial Sector: Emergent Challenges and
Opportunities". The President declaored the even! ocpened with a welcome address while the
Chairman, MCPD Commitiee gave the cpening speech. The Keynote Address was delivered by
the Commissioner for Insurcnce while seasoned speakers and discussonts handied the topics
below ot the eventwith the coordination of the Moderator of the sessions.

. Restructuring the Financial Sector for Sustainable Growth: Opportunities and Challenges.
. 2023 National Budget asit relates to the Financial Sector
. Sustainability and You: Crucial Matters.

ATTENDANCE SCHEDULE

5/N | Names 05/09/2022 | 20/10/2022 | 18/01/2023 | 28/04/2023
15 Lady lsioma Chukwuma | Present Present Present Present
2. Mr. Tope Smart Present Apoclogy Apology Apology
3. Mr. Adeniran Aderinoye | Present Present Present Present
4. mr. Clamide Olajolo Apology Present Absent Absent
3. Mr. Paschal Egerue Absent Present Apclogy Apology
6. Mrs. R. M. G. Shittu Present Present Presen! FPresent
il Dr. (Mrs:) Yeside Oyetayo | Absent Absent Presan! Absant
8. Miss Fiyinfoluwa Present Present Absent Absent
Olorunmola

7. Mrs. Patience Ugboajah | Present Present Apology Present
10. | Mr. Seyi lbileke Present Present Present Present
11 Lady Margaret Moore Present Present Apology Present
12. | Mr. Oluwaseun Ovyalere Present Present Absent Present
13. | Mr. Onyeka Halim Absent Present Present Absent
14. | Mr. Pius Karieren Present Present Present Present
15. | Mrs. Abimbola O, Tiamiyu | Present Present Present Apology
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REPORT OF MEMBERSHIP AND
PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS COMMITTEE

The Committee assists the Council in defermining the
professional qualifications for all practitioners in the Nigeria
Insurance Industry. Thisis in addition fo screening practitioners
forelection into the Associateship cadre of the Institute.

diigence, ensuring timely and regular meetings. The Committes

through the Secretarat has enhanced service delivery to our
esteemead members, We have pricritised updating member records
and recognising its significance in achieving improved service
delivery. The following accomplishments were attained during the
reviewed period.

The Committee has consistently fulfilled its responsibilities with

Mr. Bola Temowo, o fin
Chairman

MEMBERSHIP STRENGTH

The Institute has experienced anincrease inmembership compared to the previous year, primarily
due fo the registration of new student members. The Institute remains steadfast in implementing
the mandatory membership requirement for all insurance practitioners in the industry. The
registration of new members had grown by 26 .82% May 2022 to May 2023 which is more than the
increase of 16.13% experienced in Year 2022.

CATEGORY (MAY 2022 | MAY 2023
FELLOWS 228 | 238
ASOCIATES 3885 | 4001
SENIOR MEMBERS AL | 145
_ORDINARY MEMBERS 13215 16,747

MEMBERSHIP ANNUALSUBSCRIPTION

The Institute is grateful for the ongoing support it has received from Insurance Companies, Broking
Firms, Loss Adjusting Firms, Individual Agents and Non-Insurance Companies through their timely
payment of annual dues. During the review year, the Institute received a total annual subscription
of sixty-three million, five hundred and sixty-four thousand naira (#463,564,000.00), which marks a
significant increase compared to the forty-nine million, eight hundred and eighty thousand naira
(49 ,880,000.00) receivedin Year 2021,

INSTITUTE CHAPTERS

The Institute Chapters have continued to support the National Secretariatin membership drive, the
coordination of examination activities in their various chapters and alsoreplicating social activities.
During the period under review, the Institute has six (6] active Chapters while other Chapters such
as Cross River, Delta, Edo, Enugu, Imo and Kaduna are undergoing some restructuring in order to
meet the set requirements for establishment of Chapters. The reports below highlight the activities,
achievements, and initiatives undertaken by the active chapters during the yearunderreview.

Abuja Chapter
The Chapter since established has promoted insurance education, maintained a register of
members as well as conducted Institute's examinations. The Chapter during this period held its
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regular quarterly general meetings and monthly executive meelings. However, the execulive
meetfings have been held more frequently than the general meeting due fo lack of finances,

The Chapter held coordinated the April and October diets examination without hitches. We also
created o platform where members in the Chapters network, that is, interact among themselves
ond share expertise as well os disseminate information, During this penod, the Chapierengoged o
personnel o guide and assist students with the registration processes, The Chopter organised its
largest event known as the Celebration of Success. This event arganised once in two years
celebrated qudalified members and serve as membership drive for the Institute.

Future Plans

1. The Chapter looks forward to the Insfitute establishing a ligison office in Abujo where
members can walk in for information on the Institute's activities, membership and
examingtion.

Z The Chapter is recommending that the Institute through the College should establish o
tutarial centre where students can be prepored for the Institute's examination. The
individually established tutorial centres failled fo be sustained.

3. The Chapter is working on collaboration between National Open University of Nigeria and
the Chartered Insurance Institute of Nigeria. The collaboration is to ensure that insurance is
listed in theircuriculum. The National Secretariat would further look into achieving this task.

Kano State Chapter

This report provides an overview of the activities and achieverments of the Institute's Kano State
Chapter during the previous year, It highlights the initiatives undertaken by the chapter o promote
professionalism, knowledge sharing, and industry development. The accomplishments of the
chapter demaonstrate its commitment to advancing the insurance sectarin Kaono State.

The Chapter held its general meetings monthly where members discuss the way forward for the
insurance industry and also encourage new members to take the Institute's examination. The
Chapter conducted training on compulscry insurances and also on PRAN Fire rate. The annual
Insurance Fitness Walk was organised as a means of publicity for the Institute and Insurance Industry
as well as means fo fitness. To cap Year 2022, the Chapter organised its annual picnic and end of
the yvear party. To ensure students succeeded in their examination, the Chapter organised tutonal
classes to aid theirstudies.

Future Plan

| The Chapterwill be organising the Insurance Fitness Walk/ Program

2 It will hold trainings for members in the Chapter to ensure members are al parwith the global
bestpractice.

3 The Annual Picnic will be held at a date agreed by the members of the Chapter.

Ogun State Chapter

The mission of the Chapter is fo foster knowledge sharing, professional development, and
networking opportunities for our members, while also promoting the growth and odvancement of
the insurance sector in Ogun State. The executives of the Chapfer inaugurated in Year 2022 had
engaged in the renovation of some part of the Ogun State Secretariat. Membership drive ond
visitation to offices was embarked on to sensitise and synchronise members to pay their annual
subscription and to encourage prospective members to register and sit for the CIIN examination.

The Chapter in October 2022 held the Student Forum to enlighten student on the Institute's
examinations and it processes. An insurance campaign awareness walk was caried organised
across the major streets and areas of the state with full participation frem all insurance companies
and brokers in State. We organised the Health and Fitness exercise in conjunction with cur End-of-



yvear activities, Family funfare, Carol service, and Xmas party, Our regular meetings were held as af
when due both physically and virtually, The Chapter as part of its responsibility coordinated the
October 2022 and April 2023 diet examinations.

Future Plans

1. The Chapterin July 2023 will be orgonising the Year 2023 Health and Fitness exercise and also
the Maiden Cgun State Nite of Talent Show.,

2. The Annual insurance campaign awareness program would be held in Augusl 2023.

Executives of the Chapter would be visiting the NYSC Secretariat camp at Sagamu to talk
and engage the new graduates onthe need for them to embrace insurance as a career.

3 In September 2023, the Chapter would conduct a quiz competition among secondary
schools in Ogun State and infroduce insurance to them right from the secondary schools
and grassroot levels. As part of our drive to improve insurance awareness, we will have a
media talk on insurance as a form of raising awareness with the public through the
electronic media,

4, The Chapter will coordinate the October 2023 diet examination in line with the laid down
rules of the Goveming Council.

5. The Chapter needs o functioning Library to enable the students prepare adeguately for the
Institute's examination. We solicit for support to make this areality.

é. The Chapter needs a functioning Borehole which will aid the Secretariat in providing o

conducive and hygienic environment for both students and members.

Ondo/ Ekiti State Chapter

This report provides an overview of the oclivilies ond accomplishments of the Ondo/Ekiti State
Chapter of the Chartered Insurance Institute of Nigeria (CIIN) during the year under review. The
purpose of this report is to inform the national secretariat and stakeholders about the Chapter's
prograss, initiatives, and contributions to the insurance industry in the States,

The Chapter coordinated the October 2022 and April 2023 diets examinations in line with the
approved rules and regulations. We embarked on membership drive which lad fo the visit to Ekifi
State University, Federal Polytechnic, Ado-Ekiti, Rufus Giwa Polytechnic, Owo and Joseph Ayo
Babalola University, lkeji-Arakeji to create awareness on the activities of the chapler including
tutorship on ClIN Professional Examinations. The Chapter organised Education Seminar, Christhnas
Carol and End of the year program which was well attended by HRM Oba (Dr.) Julius Cluwole
Adetimehin, the Registrar/CEO, Mrs Abimbola Tiamivu and other notable Educational Institutions
and Government officials in the both Ondo and Ekiti $State. The was courtesy visit to the office of the
special Adviser to the Ondo State Governor, Mrs Bunmi Odumaosu on Multilateral and Inter-
Governmenial Activities. She assured the delegation of the State Government support on any
project the Chapter willembark upon.

Future Plans

I Efforts are ongoing to acquire a land to erect a Chapter building.

2. The Chapterwill hald its Annual Picnic in August 2023,

+ 8 In September 2023, it will hold an Education Seminar at the Federal University of Technology,
Akure.

4, Insurance week is scheduled for October 2023 which will involve road show whereby all

insurance companies and insurance brokers in both states will showcase their products by
distributing fliers during the rood show.
3. Our Annual Carol Service will hold in December, 2023 at Ado Ekiti.




Ovyo State Chapter

Thisreport provides an overview of the activities and achievements of the Oyo State Chapter of the
Institufe for the reporting period. It highlights the Chapter's key initiatives, events, and contributions
towards the growth and development of the insurance industry in Oyo State. The report aims to
inform the National Secretariaf about the progress made by the Chapter during the year.

The Oyo State Chapter of ClIN is dedicated to promoting professionalism, knowledge sharing, and
indusiry standards among insurance practitioners in the state. The Chapter operates under the
guidance and framewoerk provided by the national secretariat, adhering to the CIHIN's mission and
objectives. During the period reviewed, there has been a greatl improvement on our membership
statistics due to awareness drive. As ot date our membership for both the Associotes and Student
members are now 132, Our Chapter fitness walk was held in July, 2022. We had a significant
attendance of members who participated in the event, It was a vibrant gothering focused on
promoting insurance awareness and it was fun filed.

The Chapter coordinated both the October 2022 and April 2023 diets examinations in line with the
approved rules and regulations. Our 2022 Christmas carol program was held al Best Western Hotel
which was also well attended by the members. The Year 2023 Ramadan Lecture was held on April
18, 2023 at Mauve 21, Event Centre. The attendance was the best among the similar programmes.

Future Plans

1. The Chapterwill holdits onnual fitness walk in July 2023,

2, We are planning to organise frainings for members in the Chapter, This is to keep them
abreast of happening in the industry.

3. The Chapter will hold its Christmas Carol in Decaember 2023, We are working endlessly to
ensure all activities organised af the National Secretariat are replicated in the Chapter.

Rivers State

This report provides an overview of the activities ang achievements of the Rivers State Chapter of
the Institute during the year reviewed. The report aimed to highlight the chapter's progress,
initiafives, and impact on the insurance industry in Rivers State.

The Rivers State Chapter of the Chartered Insurance Institute of Nigerio had a successful year,
marked by significant achievements in membership growth, professional development and
industry engagement. The Chapter held the election of membaers into various offices on the 28th
day of September, 2022. We drove and are still driving payment of membership subscriptions and
examination/ membership registration to boost the membership statistics of the National
Secretariat. This is evident in the growth we recorded in the number of new students and members.

The Chapter successfully conducted the October 2022 and April 2023 diets examinations. To assist
our members with their studies, we organised tutorial classes for examinaticn candidates. Lecturers
were drawn from our seasoned professionals within the Chapter. In line with our resolve to
constantly promotfe skils development & professional conduct and engage members on
intellectual discourse, we launched a Monthly Insurance Webinar tfagged “Insurance Timeout".
The maiden edition fealured on Thursday, February 2, 2023 and new episades have been featuring
monthly. Insurance Timeout engages indusfry thought leaders amongst us, fo discuss topics
ranging from sales and marketing, technical, emerging risks, InsureTech, MA&A, to mention but a

few,

Future Plan

) It will be organising a Pep talk to Insurance Undergraduates at Ken Sarc Wiwa Polytechnic,
Bori, Rivers Statein July 2023,

2 The Investiture of the executive membears and fitness walk is scheduled to hold in August
2023.
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2. The Chapter's family picnic will hold in September 2023 while it will coordinate the October
2023 diet examination.
4, It will hold our Annual General Meeting and End-of-Yearcelebration in December 2023,

The Institute is working on having its presence in all the geopolitical zones by ensuring that the
inactive Chapters meet the requirement for establishing viable Chapters.

PROFESSIONALISM AND ETHICAL CONDUCT

The Institute persistently advocates for unwavering commitment fo the principles of Corporate
Governance and the preservation of integrity, which are vital in safeguarding the insurance
profession and bolstering the industry's reputation. The primary focus is to educate and raise
awarenass among members, discouraging any involvement in unethicol behavior or misconduct,

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The Year 2022 Hybrid Annual General Meeling with one hundred and nine (109) members in
attendance was held on Wednesday July 13 2022 at the National Secretariatl, 27, Lagos Street,
Ebute Metta, Lagoes State. The meeling started with the Valedictory Service of the 507 President, Sir
(Dr.) Muftau Ovegunle which have in attendance members of the Govering Council and
representatives of our Auditors, PKF Professional Services. Report of the President’s activities,
Committees of Council and audited accounts for the year ended December 31 2021 was
presented the Annual General Meeting.

2022 GOVERNING COUNCIL ELECTION
The election to occupy the four (4] vacant seats in the Governing Council was conducted
electronically from Friday July 1, 2022 and ended on Wednesday July 13, 2022 by 11:30a.m. The
Chairman, Electoral Committee, Mr. Bola Temowe which have the following as members
announced the result of the election.

I. Mr. Bode Opadokun - Member
2. Mr. Akinjide A. Akingbade - Member
3. Mr. Segun Omosehin - Member
4, mrs, Abimbola Tiamivu - rMember
5 Miss, Helen Ajsamao - Member
é. Mrs, O, C. Olatunii - Secretary.

The summary of the resultis as shown below;
Eligible voters 1375
Number of votes 877

S/N Candidates Percentage | Votes Remarks
] Mr. Ademola Abidogun 20% 573 Elected
2 Mrs, Adeyinka Adekoya 22% 636 Elected
3 Mr. Adeniran Aderinoye 25% 732 Elected
4, Mrs, Adetutu Arusiuka 17% 505 Elected
5. Mr. Olamide Olajolo 17% 436
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The President/ Chairman of Council congratulated the four elected candicdates. After a brief
Governing Council Meeting, the Presidentinformed the house that the Deputy President, Mr. Edwin
Igbiti had been elected as the 517 President of the Chartered Insurance Institute of Nigeria while fhe
Treasurer, Mrs, Yetunde llori was elecied as Deputy President, The election of the Deputy President
created a vacuum in the membership of the Council which had to be filled. This led to the
recommendation of Mr. Olamide Olajolo, the fifth candidate as a member of the Goveming
Council. The elected candidates were admitted at the first Council meeting,

INDUCTION CEREMONY

The Year 2022 Induction Ceremony of Fellows and Associaftes with induction lecture “The
Professional: Key Player to a Sustainable Insurance Industry” by Mr. Niyvi Onifade was held on
Wednesday, December 7, 2022 at College of Insurance and Financial Management, Oloke
Torotoro, Asese Village, Ogun State, The Institule inducted one hundred and lorty-one (141)
Associates and twelve [12) Fellows, The Deputy Chairman, Membership ond Professional Standards
Committee on behaif of the Chairman administered the oath of Associateship while the President
presented the certificates.

INSURANCE PROFESIONALS' FORUM

The Hybrid 2022 Insuronce Professionals’ Forum was held from Wednesday September 14 to
Saturday September 17 2022 at Park Inn by Radisson, Abeokuta, Ogun State. The event was well
attended by insurance practitioners and royal dignitaries. In particulorly, the opening ceremony of
the 2022 edition was graced by Regents of His Royal Majesty Oba Adedotun Aremu Gbadebo,
Alake of Egbaland. The 2022 Insurance Professionals’ Forum recorded 579 fee and non-fee-paying
delegotes in attendance. The fee-poying Delegales were 539 while the Mon fee-poying delegates
fat attended were 40.

The theme of the event was "Power of the Past- A Force for the Future of Insurance in Nigeria™. The
Commissioner for Insuronce delivered the Keynote address while seasoned speakers handled the
fopics below atthe event.

» Powerofthe Past— A Force for the Future of Insurance in Nigeria

« Historical Data and the Future of Insurance Supervision in a Data-Driven World
« Sustcinability and You; Cruciol Matters

= The Role of Insurance as o Catalyst to Financial Planning

+« Beyondthe Horizon-Reimagining the Future

Insurance as a Catalyst to Drive Economic Growth

Wellness.

The Year 2022 Insurance Professicnals' Forum was educating and fun filled. The PILA Night tagged
Buga Nigh! added glamour to the event. There was also golf and Lawn Tennis tournaments as well
as other games like snooker, table tennis, ludo, ayo, scrabbles, chess, draught and skipping.
Winners at the varicus games were given frophies and gifts. Delegates enjoyed the ambience of
Ogun State through excursion to Olumo Rock and Adire Market.
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The following resolutions were agreed at the Year 2022 Insurance Professionals’ Forum.

S/N COMMUNIQUE RESPONSIBLE
PERSON(S)/ENTITY(IES)

1. | The Nigerian Insurance Indusiry needs to  evolve
and embrace digitization of processes to deepen| NAICOM/NIA/NCRIB/ILAN/PRAN
insurance penetration and improve customers (between now and the next Forum)
satisfaction. Digital transformation begins with a
change of mindset.

2. | The adoption of new d isruptive technologies is
imperative for Insurance operators and the NAICOM/CHN/NIA/NCRIB/ILAN/PRAN
EEQU|01'DF in E‘nSUﬁnQ that the Nig erian Insurance (batween now and the next Forum)
Industry is strategically placed as an investment
destination of first choice in Africa.

3 There is need for data analytics to promote NAICOM/HNIA/NCRIB/ILAN/PRAN
digitisation of insurance processes for the purpose|  (between now and he next Forum)|
of deepening insurance peneatration and

| finoncial inclusion.

4. | To promote di gital transtormation, there is need
for insurance industry to cledn up the data held NAICOM/NIA/NCRIB
in respect of cusiomers, (to take immediate effect)

5. | The Insurance Industry needs to collaborale with
organisations (such as Telcos) and Government
agencies (e.g.. National Bureau of Statisfics, NAICOM/MIA/NCRIB/ILAN
National Identity Management Commission, {to take immediate effecti)
Nigerian Population Commission etc,) for data

| collection and validation. o

b. There is need to create aresearch and NAICOM/CIN/CIFM/NIA/NCRIB
innovation lab (sandbox) to initiate and try (between now and the next Forum)

| relevont products.

7. | Insurance professionals are enjoined o acquire
new soft skills reguired to achieving digital NAICOM/CIN/NIA/NCRIB/ILAN/PRAN
operations in order to remain relev ant in this era (fo take immediate effect)
of digitization of processes.

8. | The Chartered Insurance Institute of Nigeria ClIN/CIFM
should serve as o catalyst for bringing insurance | (to fake immediate effect)
professionals together for the purpose of
acaquiring knowledge for improving underwriting
processes.

?. | To deepen insurance penetration in Nigeria, NAICOM/NIA/NCRIB/PRAN
there is need for uniformity of approach in (to take immediate effect)
assessment and rating of risks based on their
specific characteristics rather than generalization
of underwriting.

10. | There is need fo increase insurance awareness
and advocacy for the purposes of achieving NAICOM/CTIN/MIA/NCRIB/ALAN/PRAN
insurance penetration and improving customer | (to take immediate effect)
satisfaction and experience while driving
economic growth through insurcnce services.
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DECEASED MEMBERS
It s with deep regret to announce that during the period in consideration, we lost some of our
members and a Past President.
Mr, Emmanuel O, Elecramao (Past President)

Ii

Z Dr. [Mrs.) Anthonia Smart

3, Mr., Lawrence Kolapo Olla

4, Mrs. Oyindamola Unuigbe

5. Mr. Amusa Titilayo Adeniji

ATTENDANCE SCHEDULE
S/N | Names 08/08/2022 | 27/10/2022 | 26/01/2023 | 02/05/2023
3. Mr. Bola Temowo Present Present Present Present
2. Mr. John B, Opadokun Absent Apology Apology Present
3. Mr. Adeyemo Adejumo Present Apology Present Present
4, Mrs. Adeyinka Adekoya Fresent Present Present Present
3. Mr. Akinjide A, Akingbade | Present Apology Apology Present
Mr. Olusina Elusakin Present Present Present Apology
Dr. (Mrs.) Yeside Oyetayo | Absent Apology Present Present

8. Mr. Modupe O, Bammeke | Absent Apology Present Present
s Mr. Segun Balogun Apology Present Present Present
10. | Mr. Ademola A. Abidogun | Present Apology Apology Apology
11. | Mr. Bosun Martins Absent Present Present Present
12 | Mr. Reginold Egbuniwe Present Apology Apology Present
13. | Mr. Gbenga Ekusakin Present Present Present Present
14, | Mrs. Abimbola Tiamiyu Present Present Present Present




REPORT OF MERIT AWARD COMMITTEE

This Committee helps fo consider nomination far
awards to person who have confributed fo the
development of the industry but are not yet fellow
members as af the time of consideration for the
award,

- vy vl
Dr, (Mrs.) Funmi Babington-Ashaye, ro
Chairman

The Commitfee did not hold any meeting during the period underreview.

l. hrs. Furnmi Babington-Ashaye, raumm -Chairman

i. Mr. Eddie Efekoha ici - Deputy Chairman
iii. pAr. Kaomoru O. Sule. am

i, Ms. Prisca M. G. Soares, sci, am

W, Mr. Shola Tinubu azi s

Vi, Chief Emmonuel Akin Omoboyowa aci am

vii. Mrs. Adetutu A, Arusivka, au

viil.  Mrs. Abimbola Tiamiyu, sma s smic - Secretary

| 70 I



REPORT OF OFFICES
REPRESENTATIVES COMMITTEE

The Commiftes acts as o vehicle of communication between fhe
Institute and its members in various insurance Institufions across the
country by linking them to the acfivities of the Institute. The
members co-crdinate matters affecting the Institufe in their various
offices.

Mr. Peter Offlong, ..,
Chairman
T|"LE Dffices Reprasentatives Committee (ORC) held its meetings every first Thursdays and also organised

its annualworkshop,

ANNUALORC WORKSHOP
The Committee heldits Annual Workshop on Thursday, October 20, 2022 with the theme “Insurtech
and Web Aggregators: Exploring Digitalization for Insurance Penetration”. The following speakers
shared their expertise view of the topic, focusing on how the Insurance industry can used
advanced technology in improving the growth and penetration into the morket via exploring
Digitalization for Insurance penetration.

Mr. Kayode Awogoro MD/CEQ Ark Insurance Group

Mr Princewill Akuma

INVESTITURE OF THE OFFICES REPRESENTATIVES COMMITTEE

The Investiture of the 17" Chairman (Mr. Peter Offiong) was held on Friday, December 2,
2022 ot the T.A, Broithwaite Hall [NCRIB) 58, Moleye Street, Alagomeji Yaba Lagos State. The
event was well attended by members of the Governing Council, Chief Executive
Officers, dignifaries ond insurance practitioners.

ATTENDANCE SCHEDULE
S/N | Names 07/07/2022 | 04/08/2022 01/09/202203/11/2022 02/02/2023 | 09/03/2023 06/04/2023 | 04/05/2023
|1 | Pefer Offiong Present | Present | Present | Present | Present | Present Present | Present
2 | Monica Present | Present | Present | Present | Present | Present Present | Present
Ukachukwu
3 | Matthew Qyetubo| Present | Present | Present | Present | Present | Absent Present | Present
4 | Rosemary Present | Present | Absent | Present | Present | Present Present | Present
Okankwo
5 | AjayiDemilade | Present | Present | Present | Present | Present | Present Apology | Present
6 | Zeblon Nwaej Present | Absent | Absent | Present | Present | Present Present | Present
7 | Aniowe Horence |Present |Present | Preseni | Present |Present | Present Present | Present
8 |SundoyYokubu | Present |Present | Present | Present |Present | Absent Absent | Present
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REPORT OF SOCIETY OF FELLOWS

The Societly of Fellows assists the Council in the
creafing a platform for interaction with fellow
members of the Institute.

he Committee ocrganised the Year 2023 Fellows' Event during the
perodunderreview,

Mr. Sunny ©O. Adeda, rci rin
Chalrman

YEAR 2023 FELLOWS' EVENT

The Year 2023 edition of the Fellows' Event was held on Tuesday, May 14, 2023 at the NCRIB Hall, 58
Moleye Street, Alagomeii, Yaba, Lagos State. The eventis essentially designed as a payback event
to the entire Fellows of the Institute in appreciation of their contribution to the growth of the Institute
and to urge them not torest on their oars in sustaining such commitment.

The event which was declared open by the Fresident/Chairman of Council, Mr. Edwin Igbifi had
over fifty (50) Fellows in attendance including Past Presidents, Council members and Managing
Directors of Insurance Companies, Broking and Loss Adjusting Firms.

The theme of the eventwas 'Managing Change in the face of Uncertainty’
Speakers at the eventwere:

GuestSpeaker Dr. ke Kelikume, Lagos Business School.
Chairman of Session Dr. Dan Okehi, Brickred Consulf
Insurance Industry Perspective Mr. Abdul-Rasheed Akolade

Institute's Fellows Perspective Mr. Paschal Emeka Egerue

The speockers delivered a well-researched presentation which was acknowledged by all,

At the end of the event, there was a question and answer session which was addressed to the
satisfaction of the participants.

ATTENDANCE SCHEDULE
'S/N | Names 23/01/2023 16/03/2023 | 04/04/2023
1. Mr. Sunny Adeda Present Present | Present
2. | Mr. Bola Temowo | Present | Present Present
3. | Prof, J. O. Irukwu Apology | Apology Apology
4. | Dr. (Mrs.) Funmi Babington-Ashaye Absent Apology | Absent
5 Dr. F. K. Lawal Present Present | Present
6. Mr. Odunayo Bammeke Present Present | Present
|7. | Mrs. Abimbola Tiamiyu | Present | Apology | Present
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REPORT OF TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

The Committee will collate all presentations at our seminars and

conferences for publication in journal form and also documents

major claims and underwriting matters as case sludies fo update
our members technically.

he Committee during the period under review held their regular quarterly
meetings.

ISSUES AFFECTING THE INSURANCE INDUSTRY AND THE WAY
FORWARD

? { .
Sir (Dr.) Muftau Dyegunle, sz ms
Chairman

The Committee through the Secretarat sensitised members on the need fo embrace the Fire
rating guidelines. This has yielded positively and impacted grectly to the turnaround in the

activities of the insurance industry,

The Committee is currently working on the review of the CIIN Code of Ethics as well as drafting case
studies for the industry use. In furtherance to the above, the Commitiee noled some major issues
affecting the growth of theinsuranceindustry and the following are the agreed resolufions.

I All arms of the Insurance Industry (NAICOM, NIA, NCRIB and ILAN) should assist in ensuring
compliance to the terms and conditions in the circular on the new motor rates,

2, All arms of the industry should sensitise the insuring public on the need to take o
comprehensive cover by educating them on what the cover provides in terms of its
advantoges.

3 The Insurance Industry should do alot to build and keep data and statistics of policyholders.

4, The insurance industry must continue to add value fo its products regardless of the
economic challenges so that the insuring public can see insurance purchase as g
worthwhile veniure,

ATTENDANCE SCHEDULE
/N [ Names 04/08/2022 | 27/10/2022 [ 24/01/2023 | 19/04/2023 |
1. Sir (Dr.) Muftou Oyegunle | Present Present Present Present
2. Mr. Cluwagbemiga Presant Present Present Present
Olowoyin
3, Mr. Olamide Olajolo Absent Apoalogy Absent Absent
4. Mr. Agboola Omoniyi Present Present Present Present
5 Mr. Ghenga lior Present Apology Absent Present
| 6. | Mrs. Yetunde Adenuga Present Present Present Present
7 Mr. Sunday Malomo Fresent Apology Absent Present
8. Dr. (Mrs.) Yeside Oyetayo | Absent Present Present Absent
9. Mr. Ayvo Akande Fresent Fresenf Presant Apology
10, | Mr. ke Udobi Present Present Present Present
11 Mrs. Bosede Agbogun - Present Present Apology
12. | Mrs. Abimbola ©. Tiamiyu | Present | Apology Present Apoclogy
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TREASURER'S REPORT

D ear Esteermed Members, itis my pleasure to welcome you oll to the

2023 Annual General Meeting of our Great Insfitute and to present

to you the 2022 Audited Consolidated Finencial Statement. The
Consolidated Financial Staotements have been prepared in accordance
with the International Reporting Standards. The reports were reviewed
and considered by fhe [nstitufe's Finance and General Furposed
Committee on Wednesday, May 3, 2023 opproved by the Governing
Councilatits meeting held on Weaednesday, May 18, 2023,

The audited report; carried out by tha newly appointea auditor of Messrs
PKF Professional Services shows the Group's performance and the
highlights of the report are presented below:

INCOME

A total Income of MN924,640,000 was generated in 2022 as against
M373,709,000in 2021, this represents anincrease of 247%. The increase was as a resull of the valuation
of properties of the Institute and College of Insurance and Financial Management.

EXPENDITURE

The total expenditure incurredin 2022 wos N412, 102,000 as against M371,856,000in 2021 representing g
marginal increase of M40,246,000 and a 11% increase for the pericd brought about o3 a result of
generalinflationinthe economy.

SURPLUS FORTHE YEAR

The Group recorded a surplus of M512,538,000 for the year under review brought about by surplus as a
result of revaluation of the Institute's asset of M287,262,000, operating surplus of M147,030,000 and
N78,246,000 for the Institute and College respectively. This represenis aver 1000% increase over
comibzined surplus of M1,853,000 for the group in 2021, In the same vein, the operating surplus for the
institute increased by 277% over N 53,000,000 recorded in 2021 while the College increased by over
1000% overloss of 51,227,000 recordedin year 2021,

TOTAL ASSETS
The Group's total assets ie. (current and non cumrent moved from #1,327.487.000 in 2021 to
M2,096,169.000 representing an increase of 58% brought about as a result of the revaluation of the
group'sasset.

TOTALLIABILITIES

The group has nolong ferm debt to any organisation. Current liobilities constitute liobilifiesin the course
of operations and the total liabilities increased from N 35,226,000 In 2021 to 855,426,000 in 2022
represenfing anincrease of 57 %.

FUNDS AND RESERVES

The group Restricted Funds grew from #248,539,000 from year 2021 to MN322.8246.000 in year 2022
representing an increase of 30% while the unrestricted fun recorded a growth of N373,494,000 from N
908,045,000 in year 2021 to MN1,281,559,000 representing 41%. The Funds are invested with ARM Money
Market Fund and Stanbic Investment and Assets Management Limited as at 31" December 2022.

| express my appreciation and that of the Council to all members and stokeholders for their support and
cooperation. | assure you thot we will confinue to take necessary steps to ensure that the Institute's
resources are properly managed lo achieve greaterresult.

Thank you and God bless you all.

Mr. Akinjide Orimolade, rn
Treasurer
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Country of incorporation -
Establishment number -

Nature of Institute -

Officers of the Institute

Name -
1. Mr. Edwin Igbiti -
2. Mrs. Yetunde O. llori -
3. Mr. Akinjide Orimolade -
4. Mrs. Abimbola O, Tiamiyu -

Secretariat -

Bankers -

Auditors -

Solicitors -

Nigeria
Act No.22 of 1993.

The Chartered Insurance Institute of Nigeria (CIIN) was established in
1959 as a Company Limited by Guarantee.The Chartered status was
attained through the Insurance Institute of Nigeria Act No.22 of 19393,

The principal objectives of the Institute as contained in the Act are:

a) Determining what standards of knowledge and skill are to be attained
by persons seeking io become registered members of the Insurance
profession and reviewing these standards from time to time, as
circumstances may permit,

b} Securing the establishment and maintenance of a register of Fellows,
Associates, and Registered members of the profession and the
publication, from time to time, of the lists of these persons, and

c) Performing through the Council the functions conferred on it by the Act.

Designation

Prezident/Chairman of the Council
Deputy President

Treasurer

Registrar/CEQ/Secretary to Council

27, Lagos Street,
Ebute-Metta,
Lagos State.

Access Bank Plc

First Bank of Nigeria Limited
GTCo

Union Bank Limited

Zenith Bank Plc

PKF Professional Services
{Chartered Accountants)

PKF House

205A, lkorodu Road, Obanikoro
Lagos State.

Shuriaw Partners

(Solicitors & Advocates)

Kerusso Chambers Qubest Plaza
13, Majekodunmi Street,

Off Allen Avenue |keja,

Lagos State.
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STATEMENT BY MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING COUNCIL IN RELATION TO THE
CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

The Chartered Insurance Institute of Migeria Act and the Companies and Allled Matters Act require
members of the Governing Council to prepare Consolidated and separate financial statements for each
financial year that give a true and fair view of the state of the Consolidated and separate financial affairs of
the Institute at the end of the year and of its surplus or deficit, The responsibilities include ensuring that the
Institute:

i. Keeps proper accounting record that disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the Consolidated and
separate financial position of the Institute and comply with the requirements of the Companies and
Allied Matters Act; 2020 and the Financial Reporting Council Act. No. 6, 2011;

ii. Establishes adequate internal controls to safeguard its assets and to prevent and detect fraud and other
irregularities; and

iii. Prepares its Consolidated and separate financial statements using suitable accounting policies
supported by reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates, and are consistently applied.

Members of the Governing Council accept responsibility for the annual Consclidated and separate financial
statements, which have been prepared using appropriate accounting policies supported by reasonable and
prudent judgments and estimates in conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards and the
requirements of the Companies and Allied Matters Act 2020 and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria
Act. No 6.2011.

Members of the Governing Council further accepts responsibility for the maintenance of accounting records
that may be relied upon in the preparation of Consolidated and separate financial statements, as well as an
adequate systems of internal contral.

MNothing has come to the attention of the members of Governing Council to indicate that the Institute will not
remain a going concern for at least twelve months from the date of issuance of these Consolidated and
separate financial statements,

Signed on behalf of the Members of the Governing Council by:

Mr. %ﬂhiti, FIIN Mrs. Abimbela O. Tiamiyu

FRC/2013/CIIN/00000005551 FRC/2021/CIIN/O0000023758
President/Chairman of Council Registrar/CEO/Secretary to Council
Dated: 19 May 2023 Dated: 13 May 2023




Independent Auditor's Report
To the Members of the Governing Council of Chartered Insurance Institute of Nigeria

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consclidated and separate financial statements of Chartered
Insurance Institute of Migeria, which comprise the consolidated and separate statement of financial
position at 31 December 2022, and consolidated and separate statement of activities and other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of reconciliation of retained funds and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated and separate financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated financial position of the Institute at 31 December 2022, and its
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) in compliance with the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, No 6,
2011 and with the requirements of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, 2020.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the consolidated and separate Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Chartered Insurance Institute of Nigeria in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBEA Code) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Institute in Nigeria, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other information
Our opinion on the consolidated and separale financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not and will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated and separate financial statements.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to the date of
this auditor's report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.




Responsibilities of the Members of the Governing Council and those charged with Governance for

the consclidated and separate financial statements

The Members of the Governing Council are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial report in accordance with the requirements of the institute Incorporation Act and for such internal
control as the Members of the Government determine is necessary to enable the preparation and fair
presentation of a consolidated and separate financial report that is free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, the Members of the Governing Council
are responsible for assessing the Institute's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Members of the Governing Council either intend to liquidate the Institute or to cease cperations, or have
no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Institute’s Consoclidated and separale
financial reparting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, butis not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs will always detect a matenal misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
an the basis of these consclidated and separate financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with I5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professianal
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

«  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, bul not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Institute's internal control.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounling policles used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Members of the Governing Council.

« Canclude on the appropriateness of the Members of the Governing Council's use of the going concern
basis of accounting and based on the audil evidence oblained, whether a malerial uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Institute's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated and separate financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conciusions are based on the audit
evidence oblained up to the dale of our auditor's report. However, fulure evenls or conditions may
cause the Institute to cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial
slatements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidaled and separale financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

ECR



= Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the consolidated and separate financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Institute to express an opinion on the
Consolidated and separate financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Members of the Goveming Council regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Members of the Governing Council with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Members of the Council, we determine thase matters that were
of maost significance in the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current year
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the fifth schedule of the Companies and Allied Matters Act 2020, we confirm that;

i) We have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit,

i) The Institute has kept proper books of account, so far as it appears from our examination of these
books.

ili) The Institute's Consolidated and separate financial position and its statement of activities and other
comprehensive income are in agreement with the books of account.

Bé:im FCA

FRC/2013/ICAN/00000002224
For: PKF Professional Services
Chartered Accountants

Lagos, Nigeria

Dated: 19 May 2023 3
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CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AT 31 DECEMBER 2022

Assets

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Investment properties

Intangible asseat

Investment in College

Investment securities fair value al ather

comprehensive income

Current assets

Inventorias

Account receivables and other current assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Total Assets

Current liabilities
Account and other payables

MNet current assets

MNon current liabilities
Account payables due after 12 manths

Met assets

Retained funds and reserves

Restricted funds

Unrestricted funds

Reserve for investrment securties at fair value
through other comprehensive income

Assats ravaluation reserve

Total reserves

The Consolidated and separate financial statements were approved by the members

May 2023 and signed on its behall by:

FRC/2013/CIIN/O0000005551
President/Chairman of Council

2022 2021 2022 2021

Notes N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
i 1,112,402 776,768 200,642 115,311
& 431,501 137,588 431,501 137,588
) 7.514 5 387 7,514 5,387
10 - - 282,262 282,262
11 3,470 3,762 3,470 3,762
1,554,886 823,505 925 388 544 370

12 20,651 27 265 20,651 27,265
13 15,997 27,718 2,453 38,974
14 504,634 349,001 411,043 318,568
241,283 403,984 434,148 Ja4.808

2!096!1 69 1,327 489 1,359,537 929,178

15 55,426 35,228 40,119 32,680
485,658 368,756 394,030 352,128

2,040,744 1,282 261 1,319,418 RO6 499

16.1 322 825 248,539 322,825 248 539
16.2 1,281,559 Q08,0685 941,883 a5, 634
16.3 1,034 1,326 1,034 1,326
16.4 435,325 134,331 53,676 -
2,040,744 1,292 261 1,319,418 296,458

iy

Mr. Akinjide Orimolade, FIIN
FRC/2013/CIIN/OD0OO0002268
Treasurer

of the governing Couneil on 18

Mrs. Abimbola O. Tiamiyu
FRC/2021/CIIN/OO000023758
Registrar/CEQ/

Secretary to Council

The sccompanying notes and statement of significant accounting policles form an integral part of these Consolidated

and separate financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Notes
Gross income
Income from:
MAICOM subventions 17
Internally generated revenues:
Annual fees, levies and subscriptions 18
Surplus from aperating activities 19
MNet investment income 20
Other incomes 21
Fairvalue gain through profit or loss 21.2
Total income
Expenditure on:
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 22
Staff costs 23
Administrative expenses 24

Total expenditure
Surplus for the year

Other comprehensive income

ltems that will be reclassified into the
statement of activities:

Fair value gain on investment securitias fair
value through other comprehensive income 16
Gain on valuation of land and building 16.4
Iltems that will not be reclassified into the
statement of activities:

Total other comprehensive income

Total surplus for the year

" Group |
2022 2021 2022 2021
Unrestricted funds Unrestricted funds
N'DOD N'000 N'000 N'00D
933,305 533,129 645,101 358,726
125,000 125,000 100,000 100,000
171,327 49 880 147,561 48,151
290,538 164,338 154,729 79,231
586,865 339,218 402,290 227,382
27,488 6,136 27,488 6,136
23,024 28,355 17,589 23,234
ZH?fzﬁz = 23?1252 1
924,640 373,708 734,630 206,752
58,687 37,165 22709 11,991
166,620 110,381 129,028 &7, 280
186,795 224 310 148,600 124 399
412,102 371,856 300,338 203 670
512,538 1,853 434,292 53,082
(292) (547) (292) (5486)
300,994 - 53,676 -
300,702 (547 53,384 {546)
813,240 1,306 487 676 52 536

The accompanying notes and statement of significant accounting policies form an integral part of these

Consolidated and separate financial statements.

83 |




STATEMENT OF RECONCILIATION OF RETAINED FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Restricted funds Unrestricted fund
Reserve for
Fund investment Assels
Building  Sinking  heldin socurities at  revaluation
fund Fund Trust Total  Accumulated fund FYTOC reserve Total
W000 N'ODD W'a00 w000 w000 WO K'000 WGG0
AT Janusny 2021 3 45,078 10,106 55,154 a0a,302 142 13,33 1,101 289
Changss in funds for the year;
Surplus for the year - - - - 1853 - - 1853
Adjustments 137,847 fi1,165 il 199,390 . . - 193,390
Regempticn in the year - - (8725 (9,725} 15,690} - - (13.415)
Transfer within fund accounts 2844 980 i 3680 - - - 3890
Fair valuz gain on invesimen|
securties FVOCH - . - - - 1547) . i547)
Gain on valuation of and and
fuilding - . . - - . .
At 31 December, 201 140,541 107,223 715 248,539 A08.065 1,326 134,331 1,282,260
A1 January 2022 140,591 107 223 ] 248,539 908,065 1,326 134,31 1,202,260
Changes in funds for the year:
Surpiug for the year - . - - 511,53 . - S12.538
Adjustments - [43,656) . (43 656 ] . . i43,657)
Additians 147,049 26,609 e 196,475 . . . 196,475
Recemption i the vear (75,254) 1] (4,601) (79,855) . . . (79,855)
IGE events costs . (21,10) (21,101} . . . (21,101)
Transfer within fund accounts 13,572 3536 5315 22424 {138,044) . - {116,620
Fair value gain on investment
securties FVOCI - - * = . {292) . (282)
{3ain on valuation of and and
Bilding . . . . . . 300,954 300,994
At 31 December, 2022 225957 ﬂ 3,155 322825 1,281,559 1,034 435328 M

The accompanying notes and statement of significant accounfing policies form an integral pert of fhese Consolidstes and separate fnancial skafements,



STATEMENT OF RECONCILIATION OF RETAINED FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

At 1 January 2021

Changes In funds for the year:
Surplus for the year

Adnstments

Redermgtion in the year

Transfer within the accounts

Fair value gain on investment
seciries FVOC)

Gain on valuation of and and bufiding

At 31 Decembar, 2021

At January 2022

Changes in funds for the year:
Surplus for the year

Adpstments

Additiong

Redemgtion in the year

[WCC mweris costs

Transfer within fund accounts

Fair value gain on investment
securfies FVOC|

Gain on valuation of land and bulidng

At 31 December, 2022

The Institute

Reserve for

Fund invastment Assels

Bullding  Sinking  heldin securities &t revaluation
fund Fund Trust Tetal  Accumulated fund FYTOC MBsErve Total
R w000 W0 N'oga N'ooo N'000 N'ooD i
45,078 10,106 bh, 184 5AT 242 1872 - fad 298
- - - - 53,082 - 53082
137847 1,165 278 189,390 - - 199,380
- (8,725) (9,725) - - (9.725)
2544 980 b6 3,690 (5,690) - -
: : : (54) -
140591 107,223 775 248539 E4E, 534 1,326 . 896,459
140,591 107,223 725 248,539 Bt 634 1,326 - 896499
. i . . 434,292 . . 434 292
- [(43,658) - [43,656) ] - {43.656)
147.049 26,609 aET 186,475 - . 196,475
{75,254) 0 (4,601) {79,855) . . . {79,855
. {21,101) {21,101) - - {21,101)
13,572 3,536 5315 22424 (138,044) . 1116,620)
. . . (292) - (292)
- - - 53,678 53676
225,957 3,713 3,155 322,825 941,883 1,034 53676 1319418

The accompanying nofes and stalement of significan! secounting policies furm an inlegrs! part of hese Consolidated and separale fnancls stalements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Cash flows from operating activities
Surplus for the year

Adjustment for;

Depreciation of property and equipment

Amortisation of intangible assets

Adjustments to accumulated funds and other reserves
Other movemeant in the property, plant and equipment
Loss on disposal of assets

Fairvalue gain on investment properties

Impairments on financial assets

Impairments on trade and other receivable written off

Changes in:

Inventories

Accounl receivables and ather current assets
Account and other payables

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Proceads on disposal of proparty, plant and equipment
Purchasze of investment property

Purchase of intangible asseis

Purchasze of investmant securities fair value at other
comprehensive income

Proceed from disposal of investment securities fair
value al alther comprehensive income

Met cash used in Investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Movement in restricted funds
Movement in unresiricted funds

Net cash from financing activities

Met increase in cash and cash eguivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December

The Institute

2022 2021 2022 2021
N'000 N000 N'000 MN'000
Notes
512,538 1,853 434,292 53,082
55,379 35,522 19,402 11,348
3,308 643 3,308 643
: : 7447
- B5, 748 - -
337 - 337 -
(287,262) - (287,262) =
5,587 71,755 5587 0
{71,755) - - -
218133 176,520 175,664 72,520
6,614 {12,242) 6,614  (12,242)
77,888  (75,925) 30,934  (19,751)
20,198 4,284 7,439 1,838
322,832 B2 607 220,651 42 465
(92,160)  (208,863) (53,138) (9,343)
1,804 1,804 :
(6,650) - (6,650) :
(5,435) (4,214) {5,435) (4,214)
(145) - (145) -
145 = 145 P
(102,441)  (213,077) {63,419) {13,557)
74,286 189,665 74,286 189 665
(139,044) - {139,044) -
(64,757) 189,665 (64,757) 189,665
155,634 69,195 92 475 218 572
349,001 279,806 318,568 99,996
14 504.635 349 001 411,043 318,568

The accompanying notes and statement of significant accounting policies form an integral part of these Consclidated

and separate financial statements.

86 |




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

1. General information

1.1. Reporting Institute

The Chartered Insurance Institute of Migeria (CIIN) was established in 1959 as a Company Limited by
Guarantee. The Chartered status was attained through the Insurance Institute of Nigeria Act No. 22 of 1993,

1.2. Principal Activities

The principal objectives of the Institute as contained in the Act are:

{a) Determining what standards of knowledge and skill are to be attained by persons seeking to become
registered members of the Insurance profession and reviewing these standards from time lo time, as
circumstances may parmit;

(b) Securing the establishment and maintenance of a register of Fellows, Associates, and Registered
members of the profession and the publication, from time to time, of the lists of these persons; and

(c) Performing through the Council the function conferred on it by the Act.

1.3. Approval and authorisation
The Consolidated and separate financial statements of the Institute for the year ended 31 December, 2022
were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Governing Council on 18 May, 2023,

2. Basis of preparation

2.1.8tatement of compliance

These Consolidated and separate financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB), the
provisions of Financial Reporting Council Act, No 8, 2011 and the requirements of the Companies and Allied
Matters Act, 2020,

2.2.Going concern

The Institute has consistently been generating funds through members' subscriptions and students'
examination fees and subvention from MNational Insurance Commission (NAICOM). The Governing Council
believes that there is no intention or threat from any source to curtail significantly its membership and
students enrolment in the foreseeable future. Thus, these Consolidated and separate financials are prepared
on a going concem basis.

2.3. Basis of measurement
These Consolidated and separate financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis
except where otherwise indicated.

2.4, Functional and presentation currency
These Consolidated and separate financial statements are presented in Nigerian naira, which is the institute's
functional currency.

2.5. Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of the Consolidated and separate financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the preparation of accounting
policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from
these estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimaies are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

2.6. Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

New and amended standards and interpretations
Several standards amendments and interpretations apply for the first time in 2022 but did not have an impact

on the Consolidated and separate financial statements of the Institution.




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

2.6.1.New and amended IFRS Standards that are effective for the current year

In the current year, the Institute has applied a number of amendments to IFRS Standards and Interpretations
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) that are effective for an annual period that
begins on or after 1 January 2022, Their adaption has not had any malterial impact on the disclosures or on
the amounts reported in these Consolidated and separate financial statemeanis,

a) Amendments to IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements and LAS 28 Investments in Associates
and Joint Ventures — Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint

Venture
The amendments to IFRS 10-and |1AS 28 deal with situations where there Is a sale or contribution of assets

belween an inveslor and ils associale or joinl venlure. Specifically, the amendments siate thal gains or
losses resulting from the loss of control of a subsidiary that does not contain a business in a transaction with
an associate or a joint venture that is accounted for using the equity method, are recognised in the parent's
profit or loss only to the extent of the unrelated investors' interasts in that associate or joint venture. Similarly,
gains and losses resulting from the remeasurement of Investments retained In any former subsidiary ({that
has become an associate or a joint venture that is accounted for using the eguity method) to fair value are
recognised in the former parent’s profit or loss only to the extent of the unrelated investors® interests in the
new associate or joint venture.

The effective date of the amendments has yet to be set by the Board; however, earlier application of the
amendments Is permitted,

The Directors of the Institute have assessed the standard and noied no major impact on the Institute's
financial statements.

b) Amendments to IFRS 3 Business Combinations — Reference to the Conceptual Framework

The amendments update IFRS 3 so that it refers to the 2018 Conceptual Framework instead of the 1989
Framework. They also add lo IFRS 3 a requiremenl that, for obligations within the scope of IAS 37, an
acquirer applies IAS 37 to determine whether at the acquisition date a present abligation exists as a result of
past events. For a levy thatl would be within the scope of IFRIC 21 Levies, the acquirer applies IFRIC 21 to
determine whether the obligating event that gives rise to a liability fo pay the levy has occurred by the
acqulisition date.

Finally, the amendments add an explicit statement that an acquirer does not recognise contingent assets
acquired in a business combination,

The amendments are effective for business combinations for which the date of acquisition is on or after the
beginning of the first annual pericd beginning on or after 1 January 2022. Early application Is permitted if an
entity also applies all other updated references (published logether with the updated Conceplual Framework)
at the same time or earlier.

The Directors of the Institute have assessed the standard and noted no major impact on the Institute's
financial statements.

c) Amendments to IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment — Proceeds before Intended Use

The amendments prohibit deducting from the cost of an item of property, plant and equipment any proceeds
from selling items produced before that assel is available for use, 1.e. proceeds while bringing the asset to lhe
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.
Consequently. an entity recognises such sales proceeds and related cosis in profit or loss. The entity
measures the cost of those items in accordance with IAS 2 Inventories.

The amendments alse clarify the meaning of "testing whether an asset Is functiening properly’. 1AS 16 now
specifies lhiz as assessing whether the technical and physical performance of the assel is such that it is
capable of being used in the production or supply of goods or services, for rental to others, or for
administrative purposes.

ER



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

If not presented separately in the statement of comprehensive income, the financial statements shall disclose
the amounts of proceeds and cost included in profit or loss that relate to items statement of comprehensive
income include(s) such proceeds and cost.

The amandments are applied retrospectively, but only to items of properly, plant and equipment that are
brought to the location and condition necessary for them to be capable of operating in the manner intended
by management on or after the beginning of the earliest period presented in the financial statements in which
the entity first applies the amendments

The entity shall recognise the cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an adjustment to the
opening balance of retained earnings (or other component of equily, as appropriate) &l the beginning of that
earfiest period presented.

The amendments are effective for eannual periocds beginning on or after 1 January 2022, with early application
permitied.

The Directors of the Institute have assessed the standard and noted no major impact on the Institute's
financial statements.

d) Amendments to IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets — Onerous

Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract
The amendments specify that the 'cost of fulfilling' a contract comprises the 'costs that relate directly to the

conlract’. Costs thal relate directly to a contract consist of both the incremental costs of fulfilling that contract
{examples would be direct labour or materials) and an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling
contracts (an example would be the allacation of the depreciation charge for an item of property, plant and
equipment used in fulfilling the contract).

The amendments apply to contracts for which the enlity has not yet fulfilled all its obligations al the beginning
of the annual reporting period in which the entity first applies the amendments. Comparatives are not
restated. Instead, the entity shall recognise the cumulative effect of Initially applying the amendments as an
adjustment to the opening balance of retained earmings or other component of equity, as appropriate, at the
date of initial application.

The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022, with early application
permitled.

The Directors of the Institute have assessed the standard and noted no major impact on the Institute's
financial statements.

e} Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2018 - 2020 — Amendments to IFRS 1 First-time Adoption
of International Financial Reporting Standards, IFRS 9 Financial Instruments, IFRS 16 Leases, and

IAS 41 Agriculture
The Annual Improvements include amendments to four Standards.

IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards

The amendment provides additional relief to a subsidiary which becomes a first-time adopter later than its
parent In respect of accounting for cumulative translation differences. Az a resull of the amendment, a
subsidiary that uses the exemption in IFRS 1:D16{a) can now also slect to measure cumulative translation
differences for all foreign operations at the carrying amount that would be included in the parent's financial
statements, based on the parent's date of transition to IFRS Standards, if no adjustments were made for
conzolidation procedures and for the effects of the business combination in which the parent acquired the
subsidiary. A similar election is available lo an associate or joinl venture that uses the exemption in IFRS
1:016{a).

The amendment is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022, with early application
permitted.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

The Directars of the Institule have assessed the standard and noted no major impact on the Institute’s
financial statements.

f) IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

The amendment clarifies that in applying the "0 per cent' test to assess whether to derecognise a financial
liability, an entity includes only fees paid or received between the entity (the borrower) and the lender,
including fees paid or received by either the entity or the lender on the other's behalf.

The amendment is applied prospectively to modifications and exchanges that occur on or after the date the
entity first applies the amendment.

The amendment is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022, with early application
permitted.

The Directors of the Institute have assessed the standard and noted no major impact on the Institute's
financial statements.

q) IFRS 16 Leases
The amendment removes the illustration of the reimbursemeant of leasehald improvemants.
As the amendment to IFRS 16 only regards an illustrative example, no effective date is stated.

h) IAS 41 Agriculture

The amendment removes the requirement in 1AS 41 for entities to exclude cash flows for taxation when
measuring fair value. This aligns the fair value measurement in IAS 41 with the requirements of IFRS 13 Fair
value Measurement to use internally consistent cash flows and discount rates and enables preparers to
determine whether to use pre-tax or post-tax cash flows and discount rates for the most appropriate fair value
measurement.

The amendment is applied prospectively, l.e. for fair value measurements on or after the date an enfity
initially applies the amendment.

The amendment is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022, with earlier application
permitted.

The Directors of the Institute have assessed the standard and noted no major Impact on the Institute’s
financial statements.

3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The Institute makes certain estimates and assumptions regarding the future. Estimates and judgements are
continually evaluated based on historical experience including expectations of future events that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances. In the future, actual experience may differ from these estimates
and assumptions. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are:

a) Fair value measurement
A number of assets and liabilities included in the Institute's Consolidated and separate financial statements
require measurement at, and/or disclosed at fair value.

The fair value measurement of the Institute’s financial and non-financial assets and liabilities utilises market
observable inputs and data as far as possible. Inputs used in determining fair value measurements are
categorised into different levels based on how observable the inputs used in the valuation technigues are
utilised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Fair value hiararchy:

- Level 1: Quoted process in active markets for identical items (unadjusted);
- Level 2: Observable direct or indirect inputs other than level 1 inputs;

- Level 3: Unobservable inputs (i.e. nol derived from markel data).

The classification of an item into the abave levels is based on the lowest level of the inputs used that has a
significant effect on the fair value measurement of the item. Transfers of items between levels are recognised
in the period they occur.

b) Impairment of property, plant and equipment

The Institute assesses assets or group of assets for impairment annually or whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that carrying amounts of those assets may not be recoverable. In assessing whether
a write-down of the carrying amount of a potentially impaired asset is required, the asset’s carrying amount Is
compared to the recoverable amount. Freguently, the recoverable amount of ain asset proves to be tha
Institute's estimated value in use.

The estimated future cash flows applied ara based on reasonable and supportable assumptions and
represent management's best estimates of the range of economic conditions that will exist over the
remaining useful life of the cash flow generating assets.

c) Legal proceedings

The Institute reviews outstanding legal cases following developments in the legal proceedings at each
reporting date, in order to assess the need for provisions and disclosures in its Consolidated and separate
financial statements. Amaong the factors considered in making decisions on provisions are the nature of
litigation, claim or assessment, the legal process and potential level of damages in the jurisdiction in which
the litigation, claim or assessment has been brought, the progress of the case (including the progress after
the date of the financial statements but before those statements are issued), the opinions or views of legal
advisers, experience on similar cases and any decision of the Institute’s management as to how it will
respond to the litigation, claim or assessment.

4. Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these Consolidated and separate financial
statements are set out below, These policies have been consistently applied to all years presented unless
otherwise stated.

4.1. Financial Instruments

The financial instruments of the Institution consist of financial assets and financial liabilities. Each component
of a financial instrument is classified on initial recognition in accordance with the substance of the contractual
agreement and definitions of a financial asset and financial liability.

4.1.1 Financial assets

(a) Initial Recognition and Measurement

The Institute recognises financial assets in its statement of financial position when it becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

At initial recognition, financial assets are measured at fair value plus, in the case of assets not at fair value
through profit or loss, directly attributable transaction costs.

(b) Subsequent Measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification.

This classification is based on the objective of the Institution's business model to grow its accumulated fund
by investing in short-term investments and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Hence, the financial assets are classified into:

- Cash and cash equivalents

- Receivables; and

- Investment securities fair value at other comprehensive income

* Cash and cash equivalents
Cash is a financial asset because it represents medium of exchange and it is therefore the basis on which all
transactions are measured and recognised in the financial statements. Likewise, demand and shori-term
deposiis with a bank is a financial asset because it represents the contractual right of the depositor to obtain
cash from the bank or draw cheques or a similar instrumeant against the balance in favour of a creditor in
payment for a financial liability.

Consequently, cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financial position under current assets comprise
cash at bank and on hand and shori-term deposits with a maturity of three months or less.

Bank overdrafts are included in current liabilities in the Consclidated and separate statement of financial
position.

Far the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term
deposils as defined above net of outstanding overdrafls.

* Receivables

Recaivables represent a contractual right to receive cash in the future. Hence, they are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not gquoted in an active market, These arise
when the Instilute provides maoney or services directly 1o a debtor with no intention of trading the receivable.

Subsequent to inilial recognition, receivables are measured al amortised cost using the effeclive interest
method, less Impairmeni losses.

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured on initial
recognition, minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective
interest method of any difference between the initial amount recognised and the maturity amount, and minus
any reduction (directly or through the use of an allowance account) for impairment or collectability. The
carrying amount represents its fair value

* Fair Value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets classified by the Institule as Investment securities FairValue through other comprehensive
income are generally thosa that are not designated as another catagory of financial assets, or investments
held Tor an indefinile period of ime, which may be sold in response lo lhe needs for liquidily or changes in
interast rates, exchange rates or equily prices. Investment securities FairValue through ather comprehensive
income are subsequently carried at fair value, Unrealised gains or losses arising from changes in the fair
value of Investment securities Fairvalue through other comprehensive income are recognised directly in fair
value reserve in other comprehensive income until the financial asset is derecognised or impaired. When
Investment securities FairValue through other comprehansive income are disposed of, the fair walue
adjustments accumulated in other comprehensive income are recognised in income and expenditure. Interest
income, calculated using the effective interest method, foreign currency gains and losses on monetary assets
classified as available-for-sale is recoegnised in inceme and expenditure. Dividend received on Investment
securities Fairvalue through other comprehensive income are recognised in income and expenditure when
the Association's right te receive payment has been established,

{c) Derecognition of financial assets
Financial assets are de-recognised when fhe contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial
assets are expired.
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{d) Impairment of financial assets

Assels carried al amortised cost

At the end of each reporting peried, the Institute assesses whether there is any objective evidence that a
financial asset or group of financial assets measured at amortised cost is impaired.

If any such evidence exists, lhe amount of lhe loss is measured as lhe difference between lhe assel's
carrying amount and the present value of estimated fulure cash flows (excluding fulure credit losses that
have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate{i.e. the effeclive
interest rate at initial recognition). The carrying amount of the asset shall be reduced either directly or through
the use of an allowance account. The amount of the loss is recognised as an expense In the statement of
activiies.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised (such as an improvement in the
debtor's credit rating), the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting the allowance
account, The reversal shall not result in a carrying amount of the financial asset that exceeds what the
amarlised would have been, had the impairment not been recognised at the dale the impairment Is reversed.
The amount of the reversal Is also recognised In the statement of activities.

fe) Gains and losses on financial assets
A gain or loss on a financial asset thal is measured at amortised is recognised in the staterment of activilies
when the the financial asset is derecognised, impaired or reclassified.

Interest income, caloulated using the effective interest method, is recognised as income in the statement of
activities except for short-term receivable where the recognition of interest would be immaterial.

4.1.2 Financial liabilities

{a)} Initial recognition and measurement

The Association recognised financial liabilities in its stalement of financial position when and only when it
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial liabilities of the Association, include account payables and short-term finance facilities, are carried
at amortised cost.

The Association classifies its financial liabilities as measured at amortised cosl or fair value through profit or
less. The financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are in lwo sub calegories: financial liabiliies
classified as held for trading and financial liabilites designated at fair value through profit or loss. A financial
liability is classified as held for trading If it Is acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of selling or
repurchasing it in the near term or if it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that are managed
together and for which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short term profit taking. Financial
liabilities held for trading also include obligations to deliver financial assets borrowed by a short seller. Those
financial instruments are recognised in the statement of financial position as 'Financial liabilities held for
trading’. Where an equity instrument does not have an aclive market and its fair value cannoct be measured
reliably using valuation technigues, it is carried at cost less impairment.

{b) De-recognition of financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are de-recognised when they are extinguished (i.e. when the obligation is discharged,
cancelled or expires). The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability (or part thereaf)
extinguished or transferred to ancther party and consideration paid, including any non-cash assets
transferred or liahilities assumed, is recognised in statement of activities,
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4.2. Fair Value

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between markel parlicipants al the measurement dale under current market conditions
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using a valuation technique.

It is for particular assets and liabilities. Therefore, the Association takes into account the characteristics of the
particular asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing
the asset or liability at the measurement date. Such characteristics include:

{a) the condition and location of the asset or liability.

(b) restrictions (if any) on the sale or use of the asset.

Fair value hierarchy
Fair values are determined according to the following hierarchy based on the requirements of IFRS 13 'Fair
Value Measurement'

a) Level 1: quoted market prices: financial assets and liabilities with quoted prices for identical instruments in
active markets.

b) Level 2: valuation lechniques using cbservable inputs: quoted prices for similar instruments in active
market or quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial assets and
liabilities valued using models where all significant inputs are observable.

c) Level 3: valuation techniques using significant unobservable inputs: financial assets and liabilities valued
using valuation techniques where one or more significant inputs are unobservable,

The best evidence of fair value is a quoted price in an active market. However, in the event that the market
far a financial asset or liability is not active, a valuation technigue is used,

4.3, Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts {including all fees on points paid or received that form an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expecied
life of the debt instrument, or (where appropriate} a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition,

4.4, Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Consolidated and separate
statement of financial position when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis or, realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

4.5 Employee benefits

4.5..1 Defined Contribution Plan

The Institute operates a defined contribution based retirement benefit scheme for its staff in accordance with
the Pension Reform Act of 2004. Each employee contributes 8% while the employer contributes 10% of the
employee's relevant emoluments. Payments to defined contribution retirement plans are recognized as
expenses when employees have rendered service entiting them to the contributions.

4.5..2 Defined Benefits Plan

The Institute also operates a partially funded defined benefit plan for the benefil of its employees who had
spent up to § Years before year 2010 when the scheme was stopped. Full provision has been made in
respect of this plan for retirement of employees so that over the long term, the fund would be adeguate to
meet the liabilities.
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4.6. Income Recognition

Members' fees and subscriptions are accounted for as income in the period Lo which they relate,

The Institute does not accrue for membership subscription in the year but subscription in advance is
accounted for in the period to which they relale. Other incomes are accounted for in the period to which they
relate.

4.7. Intangible Assets and Impairment.

Intangible assets which are subject to amaortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events of changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying valua may not be recoverable.

An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the assel's carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value
In use.

4.8. Foreign Currency Translation.
In preparing the financial statements, transactions In currencies other than the entity's functional currency
(Foreign Currency) are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of the transactions.

4.9. Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value after making adequate provision for
obsolescence and damaged items. Cost comprises supplier's invoices and other costs incurred to bring the
stocks lo ils present location and condilion. Cosl is determined using Firsl in First out (FIFO) method. Net
realizable value iz the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of the business, less selling expenses
nacassary to complete the sale.

4.10. Investment Property

Investment property is property held to eamn rentals and/ or for capital appreciation (including land, building
and property under construclion for such purposes). Investmenl property is Initially measured at cosl,
including transaction costs While subsequent recogntion and measurement s caried at falr value,
representing open markel value delermined annually by independent valuers. Fairvalue s based on active
market prices, adjusied, if necessary, for any difference in the nature, location or condition of the specific
assel.

An Investment property is derecognized upen disposal or when the Investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the property (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of comprehensive income in the period in which the
property s derecognized.

4.11. Property, plant and Equipment

Except fer land and building, items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, less accumulated
depreciation and any losses, Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
assel.

{i) Subsequent Costs

In maost instances, an ltem of properly, plant and equipmenl iz recognized at its cost. Cosl includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets. Where an asset Is acquired at no cost,
or for a naminal cost, it is recognized at fair value at the acaulsition date,

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment and ongoing costs is recognized as an
asset if and only if it is probable that future economic benefits or service potential will flow to the Institute and
the cost of the item can be measured refiably. All repairs and maintenance expenditure is charged to the
reported surplus or deficit in the year in which the expenses is incurred,
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{ii) Land and Building

Afler recagnition, land and building whaose fair value can be measured reliably shall be carried al a revalued
amount,being its fair value at the date of the revaluation less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses. Revaluation shall be made with sufficient regularity to ensure that carrying amount does
not differ materially from that which would be determined using fair value at the end of the reperting period.
Valualions are carried oul frequently on land and buildings, to ensure thal the fair value of revalued assels
are maintained.

(iii) Disposals

When an item of property, plant and equipment is disposed of, the gain or loss recognized in the reported
surplus or deficit is calculated as the difference between the nel proceeds from disposal and the carrying
amount of the asset.

(iv) Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment during their expectad useful
life on a straight line basis.

The principal annual rates of depreciation which are consistent with those of the previous years are.

Former Rate New Rate

* Office furniture, fittings and equipment 20% 20%

" Computer equipment 20% 20%
* Motor vehicles:

Brand new 25% 16.66%

Fairly used 25% 20%

* Plant and machinery 20% 20%

{v) Amortisation

Intangible assets are amartised on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the assets. from the
date lhey are available for use and reported within the surplus or deficit for the year. The following
amartization rates have been applied to the intangible asset:

Software package 33.33%

4.12 De-recognition of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets are derecognized when the contractual right to cash flow from the financial assel expires or
the Institute transfers the financial asset to another party without retaining control or substantial risks and
rewards of the assel,

A financial liability iz derecognized when it iz extinguished, discharged, cancelled or expired. Financial assels
and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position when and only
when the Institute has a legal right to ofisel the amounts and intends to settle on a net basis or to realize the
asset or settle the liability simultanecusly.

4.13 Provisions and contingent liabilities

(i) Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Institute has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will ba
required to settle the obfligation,

(ii) Future operating losses are not provided for

A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Institute from
a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract, The provision Is
measured at the present value of the expecied cost of larminaling the contracl and the expecled net cosl of
continuing with the contract. Before a provision is established |, the Institute recognizes any impairment loss
on the assets associated with that contract,
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(lii) Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability Is a possible obligation that arises fromi past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the company, or a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because
it is nol probable than an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required lo seltle the
obligation; or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Contingent liabilities are only disclosed and not recognized as liabilities in the statement of financial position.
If the likelihood of an outflow of resources is remote, the possible obligation is neither a provision nor a
contingent liability and no disclosure is made.

4.14, Statement of cash flows

The statement of cash flows is prepared using the indirect method. Changes in statement of financial position
items that have not resulted in cash flows such as translation differences and other non- cash items, have
been eliminated for the purpose of preparing the statement.

4.15. Finance income and finance costs
Finance income comprises Interest income on funds invested. Finance income is recognized as it accrues in
profit or loss, using the effective interest method.

Finance costs comprise bank charges and interest costs, impairment losses recognized on financial assets
except finance costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying
assel which are capitalised as part of the related assets, are recognized in profit or loss using the effective
interest method.

4.16.Legal proceedings

The Institute reviews outstanding legal cases following developments in the legal proceedings at each
reporting date, In order to assess the need for provisions and disclosures in its financial s statements. Among
lhe faclors considered in making decisions on provisions are the nature of litigation, claim or assessment, the
legal process and potential level of damages In the jurisdiction in which the litigation, claim or assessmenl
has been brought, the progress of the case (including the progress after the date of the financial statements
but befare those statements are issued), the opinions or views of legal advisers, experience on similar cases
and any decision of the Institute's management as to how it will respond to the litigation, claim or
assessment.

There Is an ongoing litigation instituted against the former Director (Finance) al the Natienal Industrial Caurt,
Lagos Division in the period under review involving a diverted fund. A full provision has been made in these
financlal statements for the possibllity of loss,

4.17. Fund Accounting

Funds comprise restricted funds contributed by members for a specific purpose, which cannot be used for
other purpose other than the purpose in which they were meant Unresfricled funds are available at the
discretion of the Council for the use of the Institute and In furtherance of its objectives,

The Institute uses the deferral method of fund accounting, whereby current and prior year contributions are
deferred and matched against the current amortisation of contributed and funded assets. Under this method,
the statement of activities presents for each financial statement ltem, a total that includes all funds as well the
total deficlency of revenues and gains over expenses and losses for the period

4.18 Related party transactions

Related parties include the Council members, their close family members and any employee who is able to
exert significant influence on the operating policies of the Association. Key management personnel are also
considered related parties. Key managemenl persannesl are those persons having authorily and respansibility
for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity, directly or indirectly, including any Committee
member (whether executive or otherwise) of that entity.
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The Institute considers two parties to be related i, directly or indirectly one party has the ability to contral the
other party or exercise significant influence over the other party In making financial or operating decisions.
Where there is a related party transactions with the Assoclation. the transactions are disclosed as to the type
of relationship that exists with the Association and the outstanding balances necessary to understand their
effects on the financial position and the mode of setfliement.

5. Financial risk management

5.1 Introduction

Chartered Insurance Institute of Migeria uses its financial and human resources o provide value for its
stakeholders (i.e, its members), However, the challenga to the Institute’s managemenl is o determine how
much uncertainty to accept as it strives to grow its stakeholders’ value, As a result, risk management is
central to the Institute's strategic management.

The risk management framewaork of the Institute is established as a process effected by the Council and
senior management whereby the Institute methodically addresses the risks attaching to its activities with the
goal of achieving sustained benefil within each of the activilies and across the port-folio of all activities. As a
result, the ebjective of the Institute's risk management framework is "adding maximum sustainable value to
all its activities so as to give value to its members through effective and efficient execution of its strategic and
financial goals” while the focus of the framework s the identification, analysis, measurement and
manadement of nsks associated with the operations.

The Member of the Institute acknowledges its responsibility for establishing, menitoring and communicating
appropnate risk control policies.

5.2 Nature and extent of risks arising from financial instruments

The following risks confront the Institute as a result of its financial instruments:
- Credit risk

- Liguidity risk

- Market risk

Aparl from the above-listed risks, other significant risks associated with the Association's operations are:
- Regulatory risk

- Business environment risk

- Opearational risk
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5.3 Accounting classification of financial assets and liabilities
The table below sets oul the carrying amounts and fair values of the Institute’s financial assats and
financial liabilities:

Growp Financial assets

Fair value
Fair value through other Total
through profit  Amortised comprehensive carrying
31 December 2022 or loss cost income cost
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Investment securities - - 3470 3,470
Account and other receivables 7,006 8,991 - 15,997
Cash and cash equivalents 363,711 140,923 - 504,634
Total aro, 717 149,914 3,470 524,101

Financial liabilities

Fair value
Fair value through other Total
through profit Amortised comprehensive carrying
or loss cost income cost
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Account and other payables 42,278 13,148 - 55,426
Total 42278 13,148 - 55,426

Financial assets
Fair value Fair value Total
through profit Amortised through other carrying
31 December 2021 or loss cost comprehensive cost
N'000 N000 N'000 N'000
Investment securities - - 3,762 3,762
Account and other receivables 23,214 4,503 - 27,718
Cash and cash equivalents 283 457 55 544 = 349,001
Total 316,671 60,048 3,762 380,480
Financial liabilities

air value
Fair value through other Total
through profit Amortised comprehensive carrying
or loss cost income cost
N'000 N°000 N'000 N'000
Account and other payables 33,888 1,340 - 35,228
Total 33 888 1,340 - 35,228
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5.3 Accounting classification of financial assets and liabilities
The table below sets oul the carrying amounis and fair values of the Institute's financial asseis and

financial liabilities:

The Institute

31 December 2022

Investment securities
Account and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents

Total

Account and other payables

Total

31 December 2021

Investment securities
Account and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents

Total

Account and other payables

Total

Financial assets
Fair value

Fair value through other Total
through profit Amortised comprehensive carrying
or loss cost income cost
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
3 2 3,470 3,470
2,015 438 - 2,453
336,535 74,509 - 411,043
338,550 74,946 3,470 416,966
Financial liabilities

air value
Fair value through other Total
through profit  Amortised comprehensive carrying
or loss cost income cost
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
26,971 13,148 - 40,119
26,971 13,148 - 40,119
Fair value Fair value Total
through profit Amortised through other carrying
or loss cost comprehensive cost
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
- - 3,762 3,762
38,974 - - 38,974
263,023 56, 544 - 318,568
301,998 55,544 3,762 361,304

air value
Fair value through other Total
through profit  Amortised comprehensive carrying
or loss cost income cost
N'000 N'00D N'000 N'000
31,340 1.340 - 32,680
31,340 1,340 - 32 680
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5.4. Detailed disclosure of significant risks

5.4.1. Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a loss to the other party by failing to
discharge an obligation. Key areas where lhe Instiiute Is exposed lo credit risk are short-lerm deposits and
cash and cash eguivalents.

The Institute invests In short-term fixed deposits of 90-day tenure in order to grow its accumulated fund and
also to meet its financial obligations. As a result, the Institute is exposed to the credit standing of the banks
whera the fixed deposits are placed.

To manage this risk, exposure [o these banks is being monitored in accordance with parameters
established and approved by the Members of the Institute.

5.4.2 Liquidity risk

Liquidity rigk is the probability of loss arising from a situation whers there will not be enough cash andjor
cash equivalents to meet the obligations of the Instifute. The Institute is exposed o this risk as there is
probability that the subscriptions and donations to the Institute could fall below minimum during a reporting
period,

To manage this risk, the Institute created special funds out of ils accumulated fund and backed each of the
funds with shorl-term fixed deposits o ensure easy access o cash thal could be drawn upoen lo manage
the day-to-day financial obligations of the organisation in the event that subscriptions or donations to the
Institute fall below the minimum required. Furthermore, it organizes continuing professional development
seminars to generate income at vanous times during a reporting period.

5.4.3. Market risk

Market risk includes asset liability matching risk, Interest rate, and equily price risk. Tha Institule is sxposed
to market risk through its financial assets and financial liahilities. The most impertant compenents of this
risk are interest risk, market price risk and currency risk. These risks arise from open positions in interest
rate, currency and equity products, all of which are exposed to general and specific market movements.

5.4.4, Asset liability matching risk

Assel liability mismatches and marksl risks are assessed by means of a number of stress tesis that are
designed to examine different components of market and mismatch risk. Therefore, liquidity requirements
and cash resources are reviewed on a monthly basis by the Finance Committee and approved by the
Council. The Institute’s assets are relatively liquid with short-term fixed deposits and cash being easily
realisable.

5.4.5. Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value and cash flow of a financial instrument will fluctuate due fo
changes in market interest rates. As a resull, the Institute's investments in fixed deposits could be directly
impacted by changes in market interest raies

Accounts receivable and accounts payable where seltlemenl is expecled within 90 days are not impacted
by fluctuations in interest rate since the effect of interest rate on these balances is not considered material
given the short-term duration of their underlying cash flows.

5.4.6. Regulatory risk
Regulatary risk is the risk arising from any new legislation enacted by the Federal Government of Nigeria
and any legal and accounting pronouncements that pertain to the business of the Institute.

In order to manage this risk, the Institute established a legal department thal monitors compliance with all
necessary legisiations and pronouncements.
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5.5.Business environment risk

5.5.1. Reputation risk

Reputation risk is the current and prospective impact on the earnings of the Institute and its value arising
from negative stakeholders' opinion.

The Institute manages this rsk through strategic alignment, cultural alignment, quality commitment,
operational focus and organisational resiliency.

5.5.2. Strategic risk
Strategic risk is the risk of an unexpected negative change in the Institute’s value, arising from the adverse

effect of executive decisions on both business sirategies and their implementations. This risk is a function
of the compatibility between strategic goals, the business strategies developed and resources deployed to
achieve those goals. It also includes the ability of management to effectively analyse and react to external
factors, which could impact the future direction of the relevant business unit. The Institute's risk
management function identifies and assesses both these risks qualitatively as part of a quarterly evaluation
and on the basis of this evaluation, the risk management framework creates an overview of local and global
risks which alse includes reputational risks, analyses the risk profile of the Institute and regularly inform the
Council and management.

5.5.3. Operational risk

Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes,
people and systems or from external events. To mange this risk, the initiation of all transactions and their
administration are conducted on the foundation of segregation of duties that has been designed tn ensure
materially the completeness, accuracy and validity of all transactions. These controls are augmented by
management and executive review of control accounts and system, electronic and manual checks and
controls back-up facilities and contingency planning. The internal control systems and procedures are also
subjected to regular internal audit reviews.

5.5.4. Accounting risk
Accounting risk is the risk hat the Institute fails to explain the current events of its business in the financial
statements.

Accounting risk can arise from the failure of management to:

- Maintain proper books and records, accounting systems and to have proper accounting policies;
- Establish proper internal accounting contrals;

- Prepare periodic financial statements that reflect an accurate financial position; and

- Be transparent and disclose all important and relevant matters.

Measures to control accounting risk are the use of proper accounting systems, books and records based
on proper accounting policies as well as establishmenl of proper internal accounting controls. Proposed
accounting changes are researched by accounting rescurces, and, if required, external resources, fo
identify and advise on any material impact on the Institute.

Financial statemments are prepared in a transparent manner that fully discloses all important and relevant
matters as well as accurately reflecting the financial position, results and cash flows of the Institute.

6. Standards
The standards and interpretations that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the

Institute’s Consalidated and separate financial statements are disclosed below. The Institute intends to
adopt these standards, if applicable, when they become effective.
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6.1. New and revised IFRS Standards in issue but not yet effective (but allow early application) for
the year ending 31 December 2022
At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the Institute has not applied the following new and
revised IFRS Standards that have been Issuad but are not yet effective:

= IFRS 17 (including the June 2020 amendments to IFRS 17) - Insurance Contracts

= Amendments to IAS 1 - Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current

= Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2 - Disclosure of Accounting Palicies

« Amendmeants to 1AS 8 - Definition of Accounting Estimates

= Amendments to IAS 12 - Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction

The Directors do not expect that the adoption of the Standards listed above will have a material impact on
the financial statements of the Institute in future perods.

a). IFRS 17 Insurance contracts
IFRS 17 establishes the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of
insurance contracts and supersedes IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts.

IFRS 17 outlines a general model, which is modified for insurance contracts with direct participation
fealures, described as the variable fee approach. The general model [s simplified I cerain criteria are met
by measuring the liability for remaining coverage using the premium allocation approach.

The general model uses current assumptions to estimate the amount, timing and uncertainty of future cash
flows and it explicitly measures the cost of that uncertainty. It takes into account market interest rates and
the impact of policyholders' oplions and guarantees,

In June 2020, the IASBE issued Amendments to IFRS 17 to address concerns and implementation
challenges that were idenlified after IFRS 17 was published. The amendments defer the date of initial
application of IFRS 17 {incorporating the amendments) to annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1
January 2023. At the same time, the Board issued Extension of the Temporary Exemplion from Applying
IFRS 8 (Amendments to IFRS 4) that extends the fixed expiry date of the temporary exemption from
applying IFRS 9 in IFRS 4 to annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023,

IFRS 17 must be applied retrospectively unless impracticable, in which case the modified retrospechive
approach or the fair value approach is applied,

For the purpose of the transition requirements, the date of initial application is the start of the annual
reporting period in which the entity first applies the Standard, and the transition date is the beginning of the
period immedialely preceding the dale of initial application.

The Directors of the Institute do not anticipate that the application of the amendments in the future will have
an impact on the Institute's financial statements.

b) Amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements — Classification of Liabilities as
Current or Non- current

The amendments to 1AS 1 affect only the presentation of liabiliies as current or nom-current in the
statement of financial position and nol the amount or timing of recognition of any asset, liability, income or
expenses, or the information disclosed about those items.

The amendments clarify that the ciassification of liabilities as current or non-current is based on rights that
are in existence at the end of the reporting period, specily that classificalion is unaffected by expectations
aboul whather an entity will exarcisa its right to defer satflement of a liability, explain that rights are In
existence if covenants are complied with at the end of the reporting peried, and infroduce a definition of
'seftiement’ to make clear that settlement refers to the transfer io the counterparty of cash, equity
instruments, other assels or services,
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The amendments are applied retrospectively for annual periods beginning an or after 1 January 2023, with
early application permitted.

The Directors of the Institute do not anticipate that the application of the amendments in the future will have
an impact on the Institute’s financial statements.

c). Amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements and IFRS Practice Statement 2
Making Materiality Judgements — Disclosure of Accounting Policies

The amendments change the requirements in IAS 1 with regard to disclosure of accounting policies. The
amendments replace all instances of the term 'significant accounting policies' with 'material accounting
policy information’. Accounting policy information is material if, when considered together with other
information included in an entity's financlal statements, It can reasonably be expected to influence decisions
that the primary users of general purpose financial statements make on the basis of those financial
statements.

The supporting paragraphs in IAS 1 are also amended to clarify that accounting policy information that
relates to immaterial transactions, other events or conditions is immaterial and need not be disclosed.
Accounting policy information may be material because of the nature of the related transactions, other
events or conditions, even if the amounts are immatenal. However, not all accounting policy information
relating 1o material transactions, other events or conditions is itself matenial.

The Board has slso developed guidance and examples to explain and demonstrate the application of the
‘four- step materiality process’ described in IFRS Practice Statement 2.

The amendments to 1AS 1 are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023, with eariier
application permitted and are applied prospectively, The amendments to IFRS Practice Statement 2 do not
contain an effective date or transition requirements..

The Governing Council of the Institute do not anticipate that the application of the amendments in the future
will have an impact on the Institute's financial statements.

d).Amendments to IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes In Accounting Estimates and Errors —

Definition of Accounting Estimates
The -amendments replace the definition of a change in accounting estimates with a definition of accounting

estimates. Under the new definition, accounting estimates are "monetary amounts in financial statements
that are subject to measuremeant uncertainty.

The definition of a change in accounting estimales was deleled. However, the Board retained the concept

of changes in accounting estimates in the Standard with the following clarifications:

- A change in accounting estimate that resulls from new information or new developments is not the
correction of an error,

- The effects of a change in an input or a measurement technique used to develop an accounting estimate
are changes in accounting estimates if they do not result from the correction of prior period errors.

The Board added two examples (Examples 4-5) to the Guidance on implementing IAS 8, which
accompanies the Standard. The Board has deleied one example (Example 3) as il could cause confusion in
light of the amendments.

The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023 to changes in
accounting policias and changes in accounting estimates that occur on or after the beginning of that period,
with earlier application permitted.
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The Governing Council of the Institute do not anticipate that the application of the amendments in the future
will have an impact on the Institute's financial statements.

e).Amendments to IAS 12 Income Taxes — Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising
from a Single Transaction

The amendments introcduce a further exception from the initial recognition exemption. Under the
amendments, an entity does not apply the initial recognition exemption for transactions that give rise to
equal taxable and deductible temporary differences.

Depending on the applicable tax law, equal taxable and deductible temporary differences may arise on
imitial recognition of an asset and liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit. For example, this may arise upon recognition of a lease liability and
the corresponding right-of-use asset applying IFRS 16 at the commencement date of a lease.

Following the amendments to IAS 12, an entity is required to recognise the related deferred tax asset and
liability, with the recognition of any deferred tax asset being subject to the recoverability criteria in IAS 12.

The Board also adds an illustrative example to IAS 12 that explains how the amandments are applied.

The amendments apply to transactions that occur on or after the beginning of the earliest comparative
period presented. In addition, at the beginning of the earliest comparative period an entity recognises:

- A deferred tax asset (io the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary difference can be utilised) and a deferred tax liability for all deductible and taxable
temporary differences associated with:

Right-of-use assets and lease liabilities
- Decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities and the corresponding amounts recognised as part
of the cost of the related asset.

The cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an adjustment to the opening balance of
retained earnings (or other component of equity, as appropriate) at that date,

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023, with
earlier application permitted.

The amendments to the definition of material did not have a significant impact on the Institute's financial
statements.
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7. Property, plant and equipment - Group

Furnitura, Capital
fittings & Computer Motor Plant & work in

Land Buildings equipment equipment WVehicles machinery progress Total

N'00D N'D0D W'0o0 000 N'0o0 NQO0 N'000 N'000
Costs
At 1 January 2021 20,043 445,588 Te0ve 55,149 54,680 43,980 118,108 856,624
Additions - 210 6,656 3,874 - 27,729 170,304 208 BE3
Reclassification 288.502 {288.502) -
Adjustments (Nota 7.5) - (48.340) 1,843 40.313) _ {15,150Q) (10.076) = {112.236)
AL 31 December 2021 20,043 735,960 87275 18.710 38,530 61,633 - 963,151
At 1 January 2022 20,043 735,960 87,275 18,710 39,530 61,633 - 963,151
Additions - 25,658 10,525 4,527 46,223 5,227 - 82,160
Raclassified 340,314 (340,314) - - - x - -
Disposals - - - - (6,500) - - (6,500)
Revaluation gain (Note 7.6) 23,757 277,237 . . . - - 300,994
At 31 December 2022 384,114 698,541 87,801 23,237 78,253 66,860 - 1,349,805
Depreciation and
impairment
At 1 January 2021 - A177 47,558 46,601 34137 26977 - 196,451
Charge for the year - 11,284 10,719 2,617 7,065 4,837 = 36,522
Adjustments (Note 7.5) - {E9) 9,840 (36.964)  (11,341) (8,136} - (46,590}
A3 December 2021 - 82,372 68,218 12,254 23,881 23.678 - 186,583
At 1 January 2022 - 52,372 68,218 12,254 29,861 23,678 - 186,383
Charge for the year - 18,449 9 867 2,611 13,870 10,582 - 56,379
Eliminated of disposals - - - - (4.359) . - i4.359)
At 31 December 2022 = 70,821 78,086 14,865 39,373 34,259 = 237,403
Carrying amount:
At 31 December 2022 384,114 627,721 19,715 8,372 39,880 32,600 - 1,112,402
AL 3 December 2021 20,043 G83.588 18,057 6,456 9,669 37,855 - TT6.768

7.1 Deprecialion charged is inolirded in the administrative expanses in the statemen! of profit or loss and other comprehensive incoms.
7.2 Capital wark in prograss represents cost incurred fill date an the propased Caollege’s building at Km 40 Lagos-lbadan express way,
Aszaza Village, bafo, Ogun state to be capitalisad,

7.3 The Group has none of its assels pledged as security for bank leans and borrowings,

7.4 Thera is no impairment charge during the year,

7.5 This represent entries made to agree with the assets register balances In the year 2021

7.6 Fairvalues of land and building

On a determined basis, the Institute engages the senvices of external, independent and qualified valuers o determine the fairvalue of the
institute’s land and building. At 31 December, 2022, the fair velue of the land and building have been determined by messrs Jida Taiwo &
izn, Charered Surveyors and Valuer with regislered no &.-5338, The valualion was based on open markel valle belween a willing buyer
ancl selier prodeced a surplus balance of N394 million, which has been credited to other comprehensive incomea nel of applicable
deferred 1ax and as shown in ;. Assel revaluation reserve”in changes in membsrs funds,
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7. Property, plant and equipment-The Institute

Furniture,
fittings & Computer Motor Plant &

Land Buildings equipment  equipment  Vehicles machinery Total

N'000 N'000 N'000 N000 N'00D N'000 N'000
Costs
At 1 January 2021 20,043 102 G666 12,774 50,849 37.160 20,195 243,687
Additions - - 5,716 3627 - - 9,343
Adjustments (Mote 7.4) - {1.085) - {40,182) (16,330) [13.469) (71,066)
Al 3% December 2021 20,043 101,581 18,490 14,2084 20,830 6,726 181,064
At 1 January 2022 20,043 101,581 18,490 14,294 20,830 6,726 181,964
Additions - - 3,656 3,259 46,223 - 53,138
Disposals - - E - (6,500) - (6,500)
Revaluation gain (Mote 7.5) 23,757 29,918 - - - - 53.676
At 31 December 2022 43,800 131,500 22,148 17,553 60,553 6,726 282,278
Depreciation and
impairment
AL 1 January 2021 - 23,283 T.602 43,635 25,928 18,416 118,665
Charge for the year - 2,032 3,248 1,865 3,325 &va 11,348
Adjustments (Nate 7.4) - {83) - {37,274) {12.,593) (13.664) (63,620)
Al 31 December 2021 - 25,226 10.650 8226 16,661 5.630 66,593
At 1 January 2022 - 25226 10,850 8,226 16,661 5,630 66,593
Charge for the year - 2,032 2,842 2,290 11,537 702 19,402
Eliminated of disposals - - - - {4,359) - (4,353)
At 31 December 2022 - 27,258 13,691 10,516 23,829 6,332 81,636
Carrying amount:
At 31 December 2022 43,800 104,242 B,455 7,037 36.714 394 200,642
At 31 December 2021 20,043 76,355 7,640 6,068 4,168 1.087 115,371

————

7.1.Depreciation charged is included in the administrative expenses in the stalement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income.

7.2 The Institute has none of its assets pledged as security for bank loans and borrowings.
7.3.There is no impairment charge during the year,

T.4.This represent entries made to agree with the assels register balances in the year 2021

7.5. Fairvalues of land and building

On a determined basis, the Instilute engages the services of extermal, indepandent and gualified valuers to determing the
fairvalue of the institulte's lend and building. At 31 December, 2022, the fair value of the land and building have been
determined by messrs Jide Taiwo & Co. Chartered Surveyors and Valuer with registered no A.-5338, The valuation was based
on open market value between a willing buyer and seller produced a surplus balance of NS3.676 million, which has been
credited to other comprehensive Income net of applicable deferred tax and as shown in © Asset revaluation reserve'in changas
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Capital
work in  Freehold
progress Building Total
N'000 N'000 N'000
B. Investment properties- Group/The Institute
Costs
At 1 January 2021 135,488 2,100 137,588
Additions - i -
Al 31 December 2021 135,488 2,100 137,688
At 1 January 2022 135,488 2,100 137,588
Additions 6,650 - 6,650
Fairvalue gain during the year (Note 21.2) 271,662 15,600 287,263
At 31 December 2022 413,800 17,700 431,501

a) Investment properties represents the Group's investment in land and building held for the purpose of capital
appreciation. It is the Group's policy not to depreciate these investment properties.

b) Capital work in progress represent developmental costs incurred till date on a landed property at Plot 41,
Ahmed Onibudo Street, Victoria Island. Lagos State.

c) A property along Oluwatedo Ayerose road, Alako-nfa, beside Buckwood College, Oke-Mosan, Abeokula.
Ogun State.

d) Rental income derived from investment properties during the year is Nil (31 Dec 2021 : Nil).
e) Capital work-in-progress was valued in 7 December, 2022 while the freehold building was valued in 16
December, 2022 by messrs Jide Taiwo & Co, Chartered Surveyors and Valuer with registered no A-2400, The

valuation was based on open markel value between a willing buyer and seller produced a surplus balance of
N287.263 million, which has been credited to statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

f) Further and datails of the investment properties including their locations are as stated below:

Carrying
Description of properties Locations At 1 .January Additions Fairvalue amount
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

Capital work in progress represenl costs

incurred fill date on landed property at

Plot 41, Ahmed Onibudo Street, Victoria

Island: Lagos. Lagos 135488 6,650 271,662 413,800
A property along Oluwatedo Ayerose

read, Alako-nla, beside Buckwood

College, Oke-Mosan, Abeckuta. Ogun

State, Abeokuta 2,100 - 15,600 17,700

137,588 6,650 287,262 431,500
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N'000 N'D00
9. Intangible assets- Group/The Institute
Costs:
At 1 January 2021 18,985 18,995
Additions 4,214 4,214
At 31 December 2021 23,209 23,209
At 1 January 2022 23,209 23,209
Additions 5,435 5,435
At 31 December 2022 28,644 28,644
Depreciation and impairment:
At 1 January 2021 17,178 17,178
Charge for the year 643 643
At 31 Decamber 2021 17.822 17.822
At 1 January 2022 17,822 17,822
Charge for the year 5,308 3,308
At 31 December 2022 21,130 21,130
Carrying amount:
At 31 December 2022 7.514 7,514
At 31 December 2021 5,387 5,387

9.1 Intangible represent cost of "Insure suite” software capitalised by the institute,

9.2 Amortisation charged is included in the administrative expenses in the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income.

9.3.There is no impairment charge during the year.

2022 2021 2022 2021
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
10. Investment in College
Cost of investment:
At 1 January - - 282,262 282,262
- T 282,262 282,262
Impairment on investment in College - - - »

At 31 December - - 282,262 282,262
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10.1.The Investment in College is assessed at each reporting date for impairment when the camying

amount exceeads its recovarable amounl using its statement of financial position.

10.2. College disclosures

Name of college
College of Insurance and Financial
Management (CIFM)

Country of
incorporation

Held by
(Units) in
Thousand

282,262

Holdings
% 2022

100

Holdings
% 2021

100

10.3. The College of Insurance and Financial Management (CIFM) was established by the Governing
Council of the Chartered Insurance Institute of Migeria (CIIN) via a Resolution passed at its statutory
meeting held on the 16th of November 2006. The CIFM started its operations in 2010 under the Training
Directorate of the CIIN but moved lo ils present campus on the Sth of January 2015.

The Institute

11.Investment securities fair value at other

comprehensive income
Listed equity securities (Mote 11.1)

11.1.Movement in listed equity securities

At 1 January
Additions
Dipasal

Fairvalue in the year (Note 16.4)
At 31 December

11.2. Analysis listed equity securities

Africa Prudential Registrars Plc
Associaled Bus Company (Nig) Plc
Beta Glass Company (Nig) Plc
Caornerstone Insurance Plc

DM Mayer Plc

Gold link Insurance Plc

GTCo

Japaul Oil & Marine Services Plc
MEM Insurance Co. Plc

United Capital

United Bank for Africa

Zenith International

2022 2021 2022 2021
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
3,470 3!?62 3i4?l‘.l EITEE
4 837 4 837 4,837 4 B37

145 - 145 -

(145) - (145)

4,837 4,837 4,837 4 837

{1,367) {1,075} {1,367) {1,075)

3,470 3,762 3,470 3,762
Unit of Price per

shares unit 2022 2021

000 N N'000 NG00

1 6.00 4 5

31 0.25 8 9

21 39.60 844 269

57 0.60 34 32

11 2.27 24 2

15 0.20 3 3

78 23.00 1,801 1,993

4 0.28 1 1

24 4.50 107 a7

3 14.00 41 29

24 7.60 135 199

17 24.00 418 422

285 3,470 3,762

11.3 Investment securities fairvalue at other comprehensive income are fairvalue annually at the close of
business on the statement of financial position date. Wherever possible, fair value is determined by
reference io stock exchange quoled bid price. The investments are classified as non-current assels unless

they are expected to be realised within twelve month of the statement of financial position date.
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2022 2021 2022 2021

N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
12. Inventories
Stock of Course books 20,651 27,265 20,651 27,265
12 1.Inventories to the tune of N20.7m (Dec 2021:
MN27.3m) are carried at Met realisable value. The amount
charged to statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income in respect of the operating
expenditure N10.4 million (31 December 2021: N3.3
million) and write down of inventories to net realisable
13. Account and other receivables
Account receivables:
Gross amount (Note 13.1.) 8,991 4,503 438 -
Allowance for impairment of account receivables - (1,108) - -
Net account receivables 8,991 3,395 438 -
Other receivables and prepayment:
Receivable from related parties (Note 28.2.1) 1,621 180 1,621 15,150
Staff loan 2,385 - 394 -
WHT receivables - 451 - 451
Other receivables (Note 13.2) 6,255 82 509 5,587 21,862
Allowance for impairment of other receivables {5,587) (70,647) (5,587) -
Net account and other receivables less prepayments 13,675 25,858 2,453 37 463
Prepayments 2,322 1,860 - 1,512
Net account and other receivables with prepayments 15,997 27,718 2,453 38,974

13.1. Account receivables are primary collectible from members for association membership dues.
13.2. Included in the figure is N5.6m balances adjustment unreconciled and unsubstantiated fully impaired.

14. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held on call with banks, other short-term highly
liguid investments with original maturities of three months or less, Including bank overdrafts. They are
stated al cost approximately fair value. Included in the cash and cash equivalents are certain balances
maintained or dedicated for special purposes. This amount has been presented below as restricted while
those not for special purpose are tagged unrestricted:

2022 2021 2022 2021

N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

Restricted funds 322,826 248,537 322,826 248,538
Unrestricted funds 181,808 100,463 88,218 70,030

504,634 349,000 411,043 318,568
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2022 2021 2022 2021
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
14.1 Analysis by nature
Cash in hand 4 36 s .
Cash at banks (Note 14.2) 44,038 45 608 16,865 15,211
Short term placement with other financial
institutions (Note 14.3) 137,767 54,819 71,353 54,819
Building Fund Investments (Note 14 .4) 225,957 140,591 225,957 140,591
Sinking Fund Investments (Note 14.5) 93,713 107,222 93,713 107 222
Fund held in trust Investments (Note 14.6) 3,156 725 3,156 723
Cash and cash equivalents per statement of
cash flow 504,624 349,001 411,043 318,568
14.2 Detailed analysis of cash at banks
First Bank of Nigeria Limited 24,644 29273 1,487 1,746
Union Bank Limited 5,448 T.260 5,448 7,260
Zenith Bank Plc 9,930 6,205 9,930 6,205
GTCo Ple 4,016 2,870 - -
44 038 45,608 16,865 15,211
14.3 Detailed analysis of short term placement
with financial institutions
14.3.1 Investment in short term placement with
other financial institutions:
ARM Mutual Fund Investment 67,086 - - -
First Bank of Nigeria Limited 20,907 19,962 20,907 19,962
Union Bank Limited 50,858 30,131 50,858 30131
Zenith Bank Plc - 5,280 - 5,280
Gross investment in short term placement with
other financial institutions 138,851 55,373 71,765 55,373
Allowance for impairment of short term investment (1,084) (554) (413) (554)
137,767 54,819 71,353 54,819
14.4 Building Fund Investments
ARM Building Funds 65,628 31,504 65,628 31,504
Stanbic IBTC Money Market Fund 162,602 110,507 162,602 110,507
First Bank of Nigeria Ltd Building Fund 9 - 9 -
Gross building fund investments 228,239 142,011 228,239 142,011
Allowance for impairment of building fund
investment (Note 14.5) (2,282) {1,420) (2,282) {1,420)

225957 140,591 225,957 140,591
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Group The Institute
2022 2021 2022 2021
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
14.5 Sinking Fund Investments
ARM Sinking Funds 62,265 218,322 62,265 219,322
Stanbic IBTC Money Market Sinking Fund 32,394 15,354 32,394 15,354
Gross sinking fund investments 94,659 234 676 94,659 234 676
Allowance for impairment of sinking fund
investment (Note 14.5.1) (947) (127.454) (947) (127.454)
93,713 107,222 93,713 107,222
14.5.1 Movement in Allowance for impairment of
sinking fund investment
At 1 January 127,454 126,827 127,454 126,827
Additions during the year 947 627 947 627
Written off (127,454) = (127,454) -
At 31 December 547 127454 947 127454

14.5.1.1 N126,827 100 represents amount fraudulent diverted fund which is a subject of on-going litigation
at the National Industrial Court, Lagos Division in Suit Mo.NICN/LA/150/2020. Full impairment against
possibility of loss was made in the consoclidated and separate financial statements as at 31 December
2020. However, the balance has been written off with while the outstanding figure stands for the

impairment on active investment in line with the requirement of the standard.

The Institute

2022 2021 2022 2021
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
14.6 Fund held in trust Investments
AREM Fund held in trust 3,183 T3z 3,183 732
Access Bank Plc Fund held in trust 5 - 5 -
Allowance for impairment of Fund held in trust
Investments (32) (7} (32) {7)
3,156 725 3,156 725
15. Account and other payables
Account payables 13,148 1.340 13,148 1,340
Payable to related parties (Note 28.2.1) 17,054 17,054 17,054 17,054
Subscriptions and levies in advance 3,945 7,380 3,945 7,380
Withholding tax payable 56 4,300 56 4,300
Accrued expenses 7,407 4,698 - 2,150
Other Statutory deductions 77 313 7 313
Fund payables 334 235 334 235
Members and student wallet 5,504 (8,248) 5,504 (8,246)
Other payables (Nole 15.1) 7,900 8,144 - 8,144
55,426 35.228 40,119 32,680
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15,1, Other payables
Qutstanding refund from Germany Insurance

Executive Programme
Other credit balances (Note 15.1.1)

15.1.1.The account contains net HICAD balances and
few Insure suite adjustments unreconciled and
unsubstantiated. The balances are held in this account
pending determination of the cause of the differences.

16. Retained Funds and reserves
16.1 Restricted funds are as follows:
Building fund (Nole 16.1.1)

Sinking fund {Mote 16.1.2)

Fund held in Trust (Note 16.1.3)

16.1.1 Building fund Reserve
At 1 January

Adjustments

Addition

Redemption in the year
Interest eamed during the year

At 31 December

16.1.2 Sinking Fund Reserve
AL 1 January

Adjustments

Addition

Interest eamed during the year

At 31 December

16.1.3 Fund held in Trust

At 1 January

Adjustments

Addition{MNote 6.1.3.1)
Redemption in the year

ICC events costs (Mote 16.1.3.2)
Interest sarmed during the year

At 31 December

The Institute

2022 2021 2022 2021
N'000 MW'000 N'000 MN'O00
7,900 4 824 = 4,824

- 3,320 - 3,320

7,900 8,144 - 8,144
225,957 140,591 225957 140,591
93,713 107,223 93,713 107,223
3,155 725 3,155 725
322 825 248 539 322,825 248,539
140,591 - 140,591 -
- 137,947 - 137,947
147,049 - 147,049 -
(75,254) - (75,254) -
13,572 2 644 13,572 2,644
225,957 140,591 225,957 140,591
107,223 45 078 107,223 45,078
(43,656) 61,165 (43,656) 61,165
26,609 = 26,609 =
3,536 880 3,538 980
93,713 107,223 93,713 107,223
725 10,106 725 10,108

- 278 - 278

22,817 - 22,817 -
(4,601) (9,725) (4,601) (9,725)
(21,101) - (21,101) -

5,315 G6 5315 66
351 55 725 3!155 725

16.1.3.1 This represnts approval from the management o reimburse [ICC the sum of N20,737,762.15 as
part of its stolen fund. This reimbursement was made from ARM Building fund account.

16.1.3.2 This represnts cost of IICC events utilised during the year,
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2022 2021 2022 2021
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
16.2.Unrestricted funds are as follows:
Accumulated fund (Note 16.2.1) 1,281,559 908,065 941,882 646,634
16.2.1.Accumulatated fund
At 1 January 908,065 909,902 646,634 597,242
Surplus for the year 512,538 1,853 434,292 53,082
Transfer to funds account in the year (139,044) (3,690) {139,044) {3,690)
AtaTDecembes — 1281599, 906060 961,004 G064
16.3.Reserve for investment securities at fair
value through other comprehensive income
At 1 January 1,326 1,872 1,326 1.872
Fairvalue gain for the year (Note 11.1.) (292) (547) (292) (547)

At 31 December

1,034

16.4. Assets revaluation reserve

1,326

1,326 1,034 :

At 1 January 134,331 134,331 = -
Gain on valuation of land and building 300,994 - 53,676 -
At 31 December 435,325 134,331 53,676 =

17. NAICOM subventions

55,000 30,000 30,000
70,000 70,000 70,000

Capital expenditure 55,000
Recurrent expenditure 70,000
125,000

18. Annual fees ,levies and subscriptions

125,000 100,000 100,000

e ST ot TS

46,702 63,564 46,702
9,739 52,222 50
1,399 28,328 1,399

- 3,447 -

57,840 147,561 48,151
(7.960) - -

Members' subscriptions 63,564
Member's 'admission fees 68,974
Building and development Levy 28,328
Library lewy 3,447
Gross annual fees, levies and subscriptions 164,313
CIIN Membership Admin Charges 7,014
Net annual fees, levies and subscriptions 171,327

49,880 147,561 48,151

15




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

The Institute
2022 2021 2022 2021
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
19.Surplus from Operating activities 290,538 164,338 154,729 79,231

19.1.0perating activities incomes

19.1.1.Qualification and fellowship

Professional examinations 256,276 194,410 109,598 87,637
Graduations/Inductions 26,420 21,048 23,570 21,048

282 696 215,458 133,168 108,685

19.1.2 Regulation and education

MCPD/Workshop collaboration 3,820 - 3,820 -
Certification 66,255 21,040 - -
Training courses - 34,973 - 34,973
Accreditation 15,747 - 15,747 -
Office representative committee 1,825 - 1,825 5
87,647 56,013 21,392 34,973
19.1.3 Conferences and courses
Education seminar 3,391 8,090 - 1,190
Insurance professional forum 60,587 36,763 60,587 29,761
Executive breakfast meeting 11,720 - 11,720 -
Annual dinner and investiture 58,606 54 58,606 54
ARLife YIP Programme Income 13,317 - 13,317 -

186,909 44,807 168,688 31,005

19.1.4 Publications

Journals 1,605 - 1,605 -
Calendar 3,600 2.890 3,600 2,890
5,205 2,890 5,205 2,890

19.1.5.50cial activities

Fitness walk 4,889 3,652 4,889 3,652
Ramadan tafsir/Christmas carol 2,485 838 2,485 -

24,008 4,480 24,008 3,652
Total operating activities income 586,465 323,758 352,462 181,205

19.2 Operating activities expenditure
19.2.1 Qualification and fellowship

Professional examinations 110,658 89,546 40,621 37.968
Graduations/Inductions 8,471 7.862 8,471 7,862

119,129 97,408 49,093 45,830
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

19.2.2.Regulation and education
Certification

Training courses

Accreditation

Office representative committee

Sharing of surplus on Agency Certification

19.2.3.Conferences and courses
Education seminar

Insurance professional forum
Executive breakfast meeting
Annual dinner and investiture

19.2.4 Publications
Journals
Calendar

19.2.5.50cial activities
Fitness walk
Ramadan tafsir/Christmas carol

Total operating activities expenditure

20. Net investment income
Interest on fixed deposits

Interest on sinking fund Investments
Dividend on shares

The Institute

2022 2021 2022 2021
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
- 9,451 - 9,451
9,597 3,444 9,597 3,444
1,127 - 1,127 -
1,177 - 1,177 -
15,874 5,868 - s
40,058 18,763 11,901 12,895
- 8,183 - 8,183
41,417 28,734 41,417 28,734
6,737 = 6,737 y
27,584 1,461 27,584 1,461

105,604

38,378

105,604

38,378

5,443 83 5,443 83
4,031 - 4,031 -
9,475 83 9,475 83
5,882 4,788 5,882 4,788
1,844 & 1,844 -
21,660 4,788 21,660 4,788
295927 159,420 197,733 101.974
3,462 2,111 3,462 2,111
22424 4,025 22,424 4,025
1,603 . 1,603 :
27.488 6,136 27,488 6.136
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

The Institute

2022 2021 2022 2021
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

21. Other incomes
Sales of promational items income 439 - 499 -
Insurance Claims 9,081 - 9,081 -
Sales of Course Books 32 - 32 -
Rental Income 5,220 - - o
Donations - 5,005 - 5
Profit on disposal of assels (337) - (337) -
Exchange gain 630 - 630 -
Sundry incomes (Note 21.1) 7,899 23,350 7,684 23,229
23,024 28,355 17,589 23,234

21.1 Included in the figure abave is N20 million recavered
out of the N126 million fraudulently diverted from the
ARM investment accounts.

21.2 Fairvalue gain through profit or loss
Investment properties (Note 8) 287,262 - 287,262 -

22. Depreciation and amortisation expenses
22.1 Depreciation expenses

Buildings 18,449 11,284 2,032 2,032
Furniture, fittings & equipment 9,867 10,719 2,842 3,248
Computer equipment 2,611 2,617 2,290 1,865
Motor Vehicles 13,870 7,065 11,537 3,325
Plant & machinery 10,582 4 837 T02 878
55,379 36,522 19,402 11,348
22.2 Amortisation expenses
Software amortisation 3,308 643 3,308 643
58,687 37,165 22,709 11,991

23. Staff costs

Salaries, wages and leave allowances 145,808 91,689 117,423 54,842
Staff medical and welfare 8,143 9,266 6,756 7,727
Staif pension 4,278 B.976 - 4711
Dther staff costs 8,392 450 4,849 -

166,620 110,381 129,028 B&7,280
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

24, Administrative expenses
Repairs and maintenance

Council meeting expenses

Annual General Meeling Expensas
Insurance expenses

Travel Expenses

Stationeries and office materials
Advert and publicity

Telephone and Postages

Legal and Professional charges
Audit Fees

Subscriptions and donations
Rents and rates

Printing of course books

Electricity and Power

Newspapers

Internet Subscription

Bank charges

Impairment charge on financial assets
Sales of promotional items expenses
Security expenses

Elders Forum

Sundry expenses (Note 24.1)
Other expenditure (Note 24.2)

24.1.Detailed analysis of sundry expenses
Withholding tax expenses

General expenses

Miscellaneous expenses

24.2.Detailed analysis of Other expenditure
NAICOM Subvention to College
President's Contingency and Projects

2022 2021 2022 2021
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
15,183 17,888 6,521 13,171
9,501 3,158 8,623 2,391
1,820 - 1,820 -
27,832 19,798 25,098 17,871
9,492 4,321 4,226 1,758
18,750 3,046 18,468 2,770
3,666 1,595 2,650 1,595
639 3,831 272 3,441
8.915 15,487 8,015 14,975
3,500 3,000 2,500 2,000
1,899 12,041 500 11,079
7,833 4,633 331 -
< 3,254 - 3,254
6,177 = 6,177 .
349 152 11 -
5,080 - 5,080 -
1,656 1,515 1,200 1,023
9,932 74,363 9,261 2,608
- 21,677 - 21,677
2,821 2,686 - -
2,854 - 2,854 -
28,673 18,742 24,670 11,663
20,224 13,123 20,224 13,123
106,795 229,310 348500, 124,399
625 3,837 - 3,320

- 8,343 - 8,343
28,048 6,562 24,670 0

28,673

8,294
11,930

20,224

18,742

13,123

13,123

24,670

8,294
11,930

20,224

11,663

13,123

13,123
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

The Institute

2022 2021 2022 2021
N'00D N'0DD N'000 N'DDO
25. Information regarding Members of the
Governing Council and employees
25.1 Analysis of staff costs
Salaries and wages 162,342 101,406 129,028 62,569
Pension contributions 4,278 5,976 - 4,711
166,620 110,381 129,028 67,280
25.2 Analysis of the Institute's average monthly
number of employees: Number Mumber Number Mumber
Management 13 12 7 ]
Others 30 28 25 23
£ il —  e—
25.3 Emolument of employees
Other than Directors whose emoluments fell within the
following range:
N N
Upto - 1,000,000 23 22 18 17
1,000,001 - 2,000,000 7 7 7 7
2,000,001 - 3,000,000 6 5 3 2
3,000,001 - 4,000,000 2 2 -
4,000,001 - 5,000,000 1 1 - -
5,000,001 and above 4 3 4 3
43 40 32 29

25.4 Emoluments of Directors
Contract fee 33,427 33427 16,187 16,187
Other emoluments - - -

33,427 33427 16,187 16,187

25.5. The number of directors whose emoluments
fell within the following ranges was:

N N
1,000,000 - 5,000,000 - - " -
Above 5,000,000 2 2 1 1

26. Financial commitments

The Members of the Governing Council are of the opinion that all known liabilities and commilments, which
are relevant in assessing the state of affairs of the Institute, have been taken into consideration in the
preparation of these consolidated and separate financial statements.

27. Staff pension scheme
The Council complies with the provisions of the Pension Reform Act, 2014 whereby both employer and

employee contributed 8% and 10% of total emolument on monthly basis. Both employer and employees'
contributions are remitted manthly to the employees' chosen Pension Fund Administrators (PFA).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

28. Related party disclosures

28.1. Related party

A related party is a person or entity that is related to the reporting entity

- A person or a close member of that person's family is related to a reporting entity if that person has
control, joint control or significant influence over the entity or is a member of its key management personnel.

- An entity is related to reporting entity if, among other circumstances, it is a parent, subsidiary, fellow
subsidiary, associate, or joint venture of the reporting entity, or it is controlled, jeintly jointly controlled, or
significantly influenced or managed by a person who is a related party.

28.2. Related parties transactions

A related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations between a reporting entity and
a related party, regardiess of whaitever price is charged. If and enlity has had related party transactions
during the periods covered by the financial statements, 1AS 24 requires it to disclose the nature of the
related party relationship as well as information about those transactions and cuistanding balances,
including commitments, necessary for used to understand the potential effect of the relationship on the
censolidated and separate financial statements.

The Institute

2022 2021 2022 2021
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
28.2.1 Transactions with related parties
Receivable from related parties
Loan to College of Insurance and financial management
(Mote 28.2.1.1) 1,621 . 1,621 15,000
Loan lo Insurance Institute Consultative Council - 150 - 150
1,621 150 1,621 15,150
Payable to related parties
Outstanding death benefit of past DDG 17,054 17,054 17,054 17,054
17.054 17,054 17,054 17,054
Net receivable/(payable) to related parties (15,433) (16.904)  (15,433) (1,904)
Income
CIIN - NAICOM grants - = - -
Rental income 5,220 - - -
Other income - - - -
Total income 5220 - - -
Expenditure
Hall hire for ClIN exam - - - -
Agency surplus sharing - CIIN - = - -
NAICOM Subvention to College (8,294) - (8,294) -
Total income less expenditure (3,074) - (8,294) -

28.2.1.1.This represents outstanding loan and audit fee paid by the institute on their behalf.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

29. Pending litigation and claims
The contingent liabilities in respect of pending litigation and other liabilities were estimaled lo be Nil as at
31 December 2022.

30. Material disclosure on the impact of Covid-19

30.1. Impact of Covid-19 on Institute's operation

The COVID-19 pandemic which started in China in December 2019 and rapidly spread across the world is
impacting all aspects of life in @ manner that is unprecedented. The impact cuts across businesses, the
aconomy and social interactions. Thase impacts seem like they will remain for the foreseeable future. In a
bid to curtail the spread the virus, the Federal Government of Nigeria imposed movement restrictions while
varous state governmenis established protocois to combat the spread of the virus.

The Chartered Insurance Institute of Nigeria is non-for- trading Association. So, the activities of the
Institute is not affected from any lock down due to Covid-19. All activies are majorly done on-line
continuously in 2021 without any stoppage even during the lock down.

We are of the opinion thal there will be no impact on the operations of the council due to Covid-19
pandemic thal could have a matenral effect on the Consolidated and separate financial statements as well)
as the Going Concern status of the Insiitute.

30.2.Impact of COVID-19 on Impairment (Expected Credit Loss) of Financial Assets

The Institute does not see a significant impairment impact on its financial assets as a result of COVID-19,
The Institute’s financial assets are predominantly cash and cash equivalents in nalure and are
subsequently classified as stage 1. The stage allocation remains unchanged as there is no significant
increase in credit risk. The impact of forward looking information has also been considered in assessing
the impact of COVID-18 on impairment of financial assets. These include GDP growth, exchange rate,
country rating, bank rating, inflation and oil price. Whilst COVID-19 could potentially negatively impact all of
the forward looking information, other variables in the computation ensured that the impact remains
minimal.

30.3. Going Concern Assessment

The Institute will continue to assess the status of the fight against the pandemic and its impact on the
Institute's business. However, based on current assessment and result for the year just concluded, the
Members of the Governing Council are confident that the Going Concern of the Institute will not be
threatened and would be able to continue to operate post COVID-19 and in the foreseeable future.

31. Events after reporting date

The Members of the Governing Council are of the opinion that there are no significant events or transaction
that has ocecurred since the reporting date, which would have had a material effect on the Consclidated and
separate financial statements as at thal dale or which needs to be mentioned in the Consclidated and
separate financial statement in the interests of fair presentation of the Council's financial position at the
reporting date.

32. Comparative balances

Where necessary, comparative figures have been reclassified to ensure proper disclosure and uniformity in
the current year's presentation. This reclassifications have no net impact on these Consolidated and
separate financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDED STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Income

Cost of bought-in-goods and services;

- Foreign
- Lacal

Value added

Distributed as follows:

To pay employees:
Salaries and wagas

To pay providers of fund:
Finance costs

To provide for replacement of assets

and future expansion of institute:

- Depreciation and amartisation expenses

- Surplus for the year
Value added

Group The Institute

2022 2021 2022 2021
N'D0D % N'000 % N'000 Yo N'000 %

1,220,567 533,129 932,363 358,726

1,220,567 533,128 932,363 358,726

(482,722) {383,730) {346,333) (226,372)
737,845 _ 100 149,398 _ 100 586,029 _ 100 132,353 _ 100
166,620 23 110.381 T4 129,028 22 67,280 81
58,687 8 37,165 25 22,709 4 11,981 |
512,538 69 1.853 1 434,292 74 53,082 40
737,845 _ 100 149,399 _ 100 586,029 _ 100 132353 _ 100

Walue added represents the additional wealth the Institute has been able to created by its own and its employees’ efforts. This
statement shows the aliocation of the wealth between employees, providers of funds and that retained for the future creation

of more wealth,
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY - GROUP
31 DECEMBER

Statement of financial position

Assets employed
Current assets
Mon-current assets
Current liabilities
Mon-current liabilities

Retained funds and reserves

Restricted

Unrestricted funds

Reserve for investment securities at fair value
through other comprehensive income

Assets revaluation reserve

Statement of activities and other
comprehensive income

Gross Income

Surplus for the year

2022 2021 2020 2019
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'O00
541,283 403,984 38,377 289 BEB
1,554,886 923,505 813,886 794 586
(55,426) (35.,228) (30,974) (36,330)
__ 2040744 _ 1292261 _ 1,101.289 _ 1,047,944
322,825 248,539 55,184 -
1,281,559 908,065 809,902 912,125
1,034 1,326 1,872 1,488
435,325 134,331 134,331 134,331
2,040,744 1,292, 261 1,101,289 1,047 944
1,220,567 533,129 551.977 596,014

512,538 1,853 184 377 106,370
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY - THE INSTITUTE

31 DECEMBER

Statement of financial position

Assets employed
Current assets
MNan-current assets
Current liabilities
Mon-current liabilities

Retained funds and reserves
Unrestricted funds

Reserve for investment securities at fair
value through other comprehensive income
Asgsets revaluation reserve

Statement of activities and other
comprehensive income

Gross Income

Surplus for the year

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
N'000 N'O00 N'D00 N'D00 N'C00
434,148 384,808 134,242 289,688 134,242
925,388 544 370 550,796 794 586 550,798
{40,119) (32,680)  (30,743) (36,330)  (30,743)
1,319,418 896,498 554,295 1,047,944 654,297
941,883 646,634 587,240 812,125 652,425
1,034 1,326 1,872 1,488 1,872
53,676 2 = 134,331 -
996,592 847,960 589,112 1,047,944 554,297
932,363 358,726 345,771 424,961 388,525
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INCOME 2022 INCOME 2021
Training Conference and Graduation 37% Training Conference and Graduation 4%
Education fund 13% Education fund 23%
Examination 8% Examination 37%)
Subscription 18% Subscription 9%
[Others 9% Others 7%

2022 Income 2021 Income

® Training Conference and Graduation

B Education fund

® Training Conference and Graduation
® Education fund '
E Examination = Examination
% Subscription

" (Others

“ Subscription
= Others

EXPENDITURE 1022 EXPENDITURE 2021
Training Conference and Graduation 23% Training Conference and Graduation 12%
Staff Cost 24t Staff Cost 21%
Examination 16% Examination 17%
General Administration 29% General Administration 43%
Others 8% [Others 7%

2022 Expenditure 2021 Expenditure

m Training Conference and Graduation
® 5taff Cost

m Training Conference and Graduation
® 5taff Cost

= Examination

B Exarnination

¢ General Administration
B Others

o General Administration
B Others’
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2022 2021 2020

INCOME 933,304,000 533,130,000 555,509,987
EXPENDITURE 708,028,000 531,275,000 370,747,780
SURPLUS 225,276,000 1,855,000 184,762,207

1,000,000,000

500,000,000
A0D,000,000
700,000,000
E00,000,000
500,000,000
400,000,000
400,000,000
200,000,000
100,000,000 l
| 2022 2021 - 2020
m INCOME ® EXPENDITURE ® SURPLUS
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MEMBERS OF COMMITTEES
OF THE GOVERNING COUNCIL

1. ACCREDITATION COMMITTEE vil, M. Amos A, Adeyeys, Foi RN
L M Sunny Oberucmor Adeda, ece ren - Chalirman Wil MArs. Cluseryi J. faturot; acnam
i, Br. Japhet Oguer Dury, an-Deputy Chairman ix. Chief Olufemi Adaleye Peters, acu pe
iii. Dr. (Mrs.} Perpertual ERiogu s ® Lady lsioma Chukwume, fin
. Ms Abozede Regino Johnson, am i, M Adeyemo Adejumo acifim
v, M Kolo Ahmed, roe e ¥ii. Mr. Eddie Efekoha, ronmin
vi. Or.S5orofa Adebayo Rajian i, Mrs. Ablmbela Tiomyy - Registrar/ CECY
vii, Dr.Sundoy Adekunle Adulof, ace, am secretary to Council
wili. M. Henny Siji Olufowa, s
. MAFS FURmiOmo, sk 5. BUILDING COMMITEEE
¥, Dr.[Mrs.) Yeside Abiodun Oyetayoac s i Mrs Olusayi L Ifatarot, acn A Chiginman
xl.  Dr.Musa Adebayo Obhalelg i, Mr.SegunBologunasce ninwn Deputy Chairman
xil.. Mrs, Ablmibola Tiamiyy - Registrarf CEQY i, Sir |Dr.) Muftou O, Oyegunle ace pe
Secrefaryto Council fv. M. Akinfide Oluwarofimi Orimaolade A
Y. Dr.Japhe! Cgueri Dur, sin
2. ACTIVITIES COMMITTEE vi,  Mr.Sunny O, Adeda, roa
[ hArs Adetutu A Arusioka, aie- Chalrman wil, B, (Mrs. ) Laide Osijo s fin
i, s Oluwagbemign Qlatunde Olawoyin, sm - Depuly Chalman vill, Mrs, Yelunde h{ﬂEI‘:LIgCI Rl
i, M Qlosurikonmi Oluseyi Adekeye, fin ix.  Dr, [Mrs.) Yeside Abiodun Cyetoyoacs
v, hArCAdeniran Jossph Aderinaye, i X, M SemivQlushala Tinubu acn am
v, Mo Ghengo Elusaking A 2l M Oluwarstiml Edu, scr s, v
vi. M WitnessUsorg, s #li. MW, Tope Adoramala
wvil, M. Tobi Csanaiye, am xiil.  Mrs. Femi Ggun, aci fim
will. WA, Joke Awoclery am xiv. Mr. Adegbenro Falal, miu
ix.  Mr.Akinsolo Sunday Akinsolo. mn W, M Tony Aletor, xon
%, M Akinide Aloc Akingbade, an wvi. M Ajloolo Bankele - Representative of NAICOM
. Mr.Reginald Orakwe Egbuniwe, acii s il Mirs, Albimibzola Tiamiyy - Redistrar/ CEQY
i, M. Pies dzurunwa, sin Secrelary to Coundll
wiii. Mr. Ghoyeoo Clobiwaninu, s
Kiv. Mr.Nurudesn Adewale Jamiu, am &. DISCIPLINARY COMMITIEE
®v. Lody Morgorel Moore. i - PILA President . Qlola Fredrick ©. Ogunlang, sca am cr- Chalmman
wvi, M Peter Offiong,an - QRC Chalmman iil. &irOgalo Osokaron, mm s - Deputy Chaiman
v, s, Abimbola Tiaminvu - Regsirard CEQY iil, M. Eddie Efekoho, scimu
Secretary to Coundll v. Aan. Olusola Clatoyo Lodipo-Ajayi, 5on fi
V. Mr.Opeoluwa Emmanuel Oredugioa scn e
3. BOARDOFCOLLEGEOF INSURANCEE vl, Dr.FataiKayode Lawal, sce fm
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT i, Lady Isiomo Chukwurmics Fe
Lo M Yetundellard, ace ps—Chalfman viil, Mrs, AbimbolaTiomivu - Registror! CECY
i AlhgiSobi'y Belio Abubakar, e Secretary to Council
M. MrSegun Bologun, ace s, mw
iv. MrTunde Ogunfode, A 7. EDITORIAL & MEDIA PUBLICITY COMMITTEE
v, Mriope Adoromclo, am o M John Bode Opadokunacs pu - Chairmon
vi,  Mrs AbimbolaTiamiyu, s i, M Oluwogbemigo Olatunde Clowoyin, se-Daputy Chakman
vil.  MrBolo Temowo, Foirim i, Dr. Japhet Ogueri Dury, fes
vill. krs Bolo Odukale, am v, M Ademolo AlAbidogun, pin
ix. Mrikechukwu Udobi, am Y. M5 Funke Adenusise m
% Prof. Musa Obalola vi,  Mr.Temilope Adaramola - [NCRIBRepresentafive)
#i. MrLanre Cjuoio, aid vii.  Mr.Marting Enodeghe Uwuollekhoe, an
i, Mrakinjide Oimolode, s will. Mrs. NkechiMache
il Dr.Adecla Banjo. s ¥, Mrs Joyvee Cdiachisan
xiv. Dr[Mrs) Yeside Oyeloyo, aci,sim-Secretary %, Mi Oluwobusola Makinde,
. Mr. Agboola Omaoniyvi, sy
4. BOARDOF FELLOWS i, Mr. FemiAsenugo aci, Al
. SirQgala Osoka e ain see Chairmon xii.  Mr. Tobi Osanaiyve, sn
it.  Sir{Dr.) Adelan| K. Cniwinde roe aa- Deputy Chalman #v. Mrs. Ablmbela Tiomivi - Registrar! CEQ/
i, OlolaFrederick Olobode Ogunlanoac, A, om Secretary to Council
iv. Mr. Bolaji Q. Baonjo, aci ain
W, MR SuUnny O Adedo, fon mn
vi. Ven:Olusola O. Ladipo-Ajayi, ronam
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8. EDUCATION COMMITIEE
i, M Olusegun Ayo Omosehinan- Chaman
il Mrs, Adetute Arusiuka min—Deputy Chalman
ii. s Olasunkanmi O, Adekeye, Fin
v,  Mrs Adeyinka Adekoya, scurm
¥, Mrs. Femi Cgun; ace Fe
wi. Ms, Adetola Adegboyl ace s
vil.  Mr Marting Encdeghe Uwuilekbue, s
vill, M, Moses Dyeyemi, ain
. M Babotunde Olukavode Mimiko, Fm
®o Ms Yetunde Adenuganm
H. M Anthony Oluwasegun Olosele, an
il Mrs, Nonwem Emeghalusm
Wiil.  Mrs. EFaibe Ekeoma, ae:
Hiw, M, Ohoyinko Adeboiyi, am
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e, D, (Mrs.) Yeside Abiodun Oyelayoaci am
il pirs, Abimbolo Tiamiyu-  Registrar/ CEQ/
Secretary to Council

9. ENABLING LAW REVIEW COMMITTEE
L Wen, Clusolo Olalayo Ladipo-Ajayi, roi ain-Chalrman
il Mr.TopeSmaoraci an - Deputy Chairman
iil. M. Clgsunkanmi O, Adekeve, M
v, M Pelerirene, rn
v, M Godwin UL S, Wiggle sci aim
vi.  Alhaj Mohammed Ko e
vil. Mr, Dlugbenga A, Falade, me
will. Dr, (Mrs.) Yeside A, Oyetayo aci aim
. M Tokunboh A Ajibulu, am
%, M, Ezeibe Ekeomo, s
2l Mrs Abimbola Tlamiyu- Registrar/ CEQ/
Secretary o Councll

10. EXAMINATION COMMITTEE

i Ven, Clusoio Qlotayo Laodipo-Ajayi fonan. = Chaimman

i, M, Adeyinko Adekoyo aon mn . -Deputy Chaimpan

i, mArs. Adetutu Arusiuka Fin

v, M Adeniran J, Aderinoye, fin

¥, Mr Kaemore Qlonrewaoju Sule rin

vi.  Alhaji Masind Cladapo Adireacs, s

vil. Chisf(Sir.) Uzama Edmund Njoku aci, Ak

will, Ms, Bukunola A, Csanyinsm

ix. M Clamide ©. Olojolo, e

# ML Oluysmil. Somson, siu

X, Mrs, Muibaft Jimoh, e

®i,  Mr, BotimiFoshola, aim [Representative of NCRIB)

xil, Alhaj Femni Hassan, an [Representative of ILAN)

Hiv, Mrs. Abimbola Tiamiyu-  Registrar/ CEQS
Secrefary to Councl

11. FELLOWSHIP ASSESSMENT COMMITTEE

L. Dr Fotaik, Lawol, rcam . —Chalrman

i, M BolaTemowo o an - Deputy Chairman

ili.  Mr, Adegtenro Fotal, am

. ML Alexander Ol ci i

V.o M Poiul O, Olayinka .ci ik

vi. Alhajisahesd Egbeyami

Wil M Julion Sabowale o fim

wiil, D, {Mrs) Tario Smart acnmm -Decensed

ix, M5, Olufunke Adenuz Fm, w

® D (hdrs.) Kudirof A Banjo, faim

®. M Emmonuel Oladeinde Clatunj mn

#il, Mrs, Abimbolo Tiomiyve - Registrar/ CEQ/
Secrefory to Councl
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12.

13

14,

15.

FIHAHCE & GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE

il

il
X,

ir. John Bode Opadakonsc pu— Chairman

Mr. Ademolo Ayotunde Abidogun, an - Deputy Chairman
W, Akinjide Oluwarstimi Srimolade pe- Honarary Member

M Gariyu Musa, roa
M Ademayowa Adeduro. ace am
Wi, Bobotunde Doramola, sim

. W CHadime]i abiola Qlona, ain
i, Mr, Pius Edobor, sin

M. sunday. O. Maloma aci, s

M Clasunkanmi Oluseyi Adekeye,

Mr, Moses Oyerince, e

M. Peter Irene, sin

Mr. Muyiwa Aderbigbe, am

Mrs_ Abimbzola Tiamiva - Registrarf CEC/
Secretary o Council

GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS COMMITTEE

Alhcifi Balo Iakaryva'y, aoian- Chairmon
M. Eddie Efekoha, roi min- Depuly Chairman
N, Clusegun A, Omosehinrin

iv.  Mr.SegunBologunacnfam

¥. Hon. Lanre Laoshe, roifs

Wl M Oluworotimi Eclu, aci s i

vii. Chief Bobojide Olotunde-Agheio, s am

wiil. Barr [Mrs.) Loide Osila, scnam

i%, M OU5, Thomgs, acn, s

%, Mr.Ghenga Jayesimi, aiv

%, Mr.Sunday O, Maloms, sciain

¥ii. Mr. Ebose s, Osegho

xiii, Mrs. Abimbola Tiomiyo - Registrar! CEO/

Secretary to Council

INVESTIGATIVE PANEL

. Mr. E. Q. Bleoramoacinm - Chairman
(Year 201510 Year 2022)

fi.  Mrs. Funmi Bobington-Ashaye o ain —Chairman
{May 2023 il date)

i, Sir {Dr)) Muftou O, Cyegunle sce red- Deputy Chairmean

iv. M. John Bode Cpadokun aciqmM

v, Bar, (Mes:) Larde Oslie acifm

wi, M Oluweorotimi Eolu, aci sk, st
{Reprasentative of NCRIB)

vii. Chief Lebi Omoboyowad, acilFita
{Reprasentalive af ILAN]

viil. Mrs. Abimbola Tiomivu-  Registrar! CED/

Secretary fo Council

MANDATORY CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT COMPMITTEE

i.
L
iil,
W
W,
wl,
wil.

Wil

[,
X.
%1,
Kil.

il
X,

Lady lskoma Chukwuma ace am-Chairman

Mr. Termitope Smarl ace asi- Deputy Chairman

Mr., Adeniran J. Adsrinoye, Fn

hr, Clamide Q. Clajola, win

. Paschal E. Egerue acn ain

Mr. Pius Karieren fm

Mrs, Patience Ugboagjah, i

Mr. Sevilbileke, am

Lady Morgarsl Moore i

Miss, Fiyinfoluwa V. Olornmaola s

mr Onyeka Halim aes

Mr. Oluwoseun Oyelers, sin

s, Basheadat M, Shittuam

Rrs. Abimbola Tiomivo - Registrar/ CED/S
secretany to Council
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14, MEMBERSHIP & PROFESSIONALSTANDARDS COMMITTEE
I, M BolaTemowarsan - Chairmear
ii.  Mr.John Bode Opadokun scian- Deputy Choirman
il.  Mrs.Adeyinko Adekoydacnam
. MrAdeyemaoAdeiumoace fin
V.. ML Akinjide A, Akingbade s fin
vi. M Bosun Morting, aim
vil. M. Beginald Egbuniwe aciam
vill, M. Olusing A, Blusakin ace, ain
i D (Mrs.) Yeside A, Oyetoyo ac, ain
X, M Modupe Cdunoye Bammeke, ron s
®. MrAdemola AL Abidogun, m
xil, M Segun Bologun aon Fis s
wili, Mr. Ghengal, Blusckin, e
xiv. Mrs. Ablmbola Tiamiyu - Regisirar/ CECY
Secretary te Council

17. MERIT AWARD COMMITTEE
I, Mrs Funmi Bakingten-Ashoye s res. Chaimnan
ii. M. EddleEfekoharcnam - Deputy Chairman
iil.  Mr.Kamoru O. Sule M
v, M Prisco M. G, Soares. aci Ak
v, M Semiu Qlushola Tinubeaon am
vi, Chief Emmanuel Akin Omoboyowtaci Ak
vil, Dr. Duru Jophet Qguer res
viii. MrsoAbimbolaTiomiyu - Regisirar/ CEQY
Secretary to Council

18, OFFICES REPRESENTATIVES COMMITTEE
. M Peler s Offiong.sn - Cholrman
ii.  Mrs Monica Ukachuleasw, an-Deputy Chairman
iii. M satthew Ovetubo, ame
v,  Miss, Bosemary N, Dkonkweo, ain
v, Mz Demilode Ajoyi, s
vi. M Zeblon Nwas, sin
vil,  Ms, Florence Anionwe, e
will, hAr, Sundoy Yokubu, am
. MrE AbimbolaTiomiyu- Registrar CEQY
Secretary o Council

19. SOCIETY OF FELLOWS
i, M Sunny Charvomor Adeda, ronmie - Chairmon
i, M Aboyomi Oyebolo Temeowo, ronan— Deputy Chairman
il. Prof.Joseph Ogbonnoya lrukwirci e san—Honorary Member
iv. Dr. [Mrs.] FunmiBobington-Ashaye eci e
v, Dr.Foloik. Lowel, /i mm
vi. ML Modupe Cdunayo Bammeke, ron min
vil, Mrs. AbimbolaTiomiyu - Registrar/ CEQ/
Secretary te Council

20, TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

ix. Sir (D) Muftou O, Oyegunlgscr.an - Chaiman

2 M Oluwagbemiga Clatunde Olawayin,an- Deputy Chairman

xl, M Agboola Cmoniyl, ik

xil, Ars, Yafunde A, Adenuganm

xii. Mr. Ghenga Emmcnuel o am

A, M Sunday Cluwole Malomoacn ik

=y, Mr. Olomide Clajolo, ps

xvi, Dr. [Mrs,) Yeside Abiodun Oyetayo am, san

xvil. MrscabimbolaTiomiye - Regislrarf CEG/
Secretary to Council
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